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A company that truly reflects the society it serves
i5 always in a state of chrysalis. Continuous
evolution is critical fo staying relevant to the
myriad communities we serve. As their aspirations
develop and spread wings 5o must our products
and services. Our late Chairman's founding vision
of ‘A home for every Indian' still inspires and
energizes our acltions. However the challenges
posed by our nation have multiplied manifold,
While a vast majority of our consumers are still
searching for the security of their first home, a
significant number are searching for greater seli-
actualization through financial expression.
Financial access and security for them now has
many dimensions. DHFL has stayed true o its core
vision while metamorphosing into a larger more
diversified enterprise that anticipates and serves

its consumer with passion and commitment.







Inspiring the nesting instinct

For over 27 years, DHFL has been encouraging
Indians to buy their own homes. For consumers an
the fringes of financial access, we have created
pathways where none existed. Our research has
proven beyond doubt that when a family owns a
home, their sanse of self and their expectations of
the future are dramatically increased. DHFL prides
itself on being close to the consumer. Market
intelligence is one of our most important business
tools, It is through this ear to the ground that we are
able to anficipate and fulfill the people’s needs.
What we have discovered in recent times makes
us proud of our country and aware of the immense
responsibility that we carry. Indians are dreaming
bigger. They don't just want a roof over their heads,
tney want their homes to be landmarks. This
aspiration is not only In the bigger cities, butin the
hinterland as well. DHFL has increased its sway
over the market by increasing branch offices and
spreading its service footprint. As Is our practice,
we continually fine-tune our processes ta shorten
the time it takes for the finance to be In the
customer's account. We have continued to
sharpen our evaluation process so we strike the
perfect balance between financial prudence and
including the widest range of consumer profiles in
our asset base. Using the power of the internat, we
have made buying a home maore convenient to our
higher income group customers. DHFL is serving
all strata of Indian society with great discipling
and devotion.







Powering
the wings of dreams

Wealth creation is the best way to encourage
people to fulfill their potential. By extending the
financial access agenda from home loans to
investment opportunities, DHFL has created the
next level of financial engagement for many
Indians. A well planned cluster of fixed deposit
schemes allow investors to enjoy equitable returns
with a high degree of safety. Senior ciizens and
women are encouraged to invest by the fact that
their offerings earn them a higher rate of interest.
On another level, by encouraging people who have
never invested to experience the earning potential
of the financial markets, DHFL is playing an
important role in educating people about the
importance of putting money to work and not
leaving it idie.







Spreading the cocoon
of security

A home is the anchor of ife, This truism would apply
to almost any family in the world. But it is
particularty relevant to India. For many Indians, a
whole lifetime is spent working towards making the
dream of owning a home come true. At DHFL we not
only help make that dream come alive, we also help
them protect it. We have created many insurance
products that offer our consumer security through
all the vagaries of life. Our interactions with our
consumers for our mortgage finance products has
given us a keen insight into their needs and their
fears. DHFL helps people find their own level of
comfort. Creating the quantum of security cover
that they feel comfortable with. When we say wa
walk in step with out customers, we don't do it for &
minute or a day. We do it for a life time.






Creating communities
of trust

DHFL's founding vision of ' A home for every Indian,
cannot be fulfiled without engaging with the
challenge holistically. It isn't sufficient that we
provide financial access or a home loan on fair
terms. There are Issues of supply and demand and
price control. The inertia of the market and of the
people needs to be continuously tackled. DHFL
plays an important role in making sure housing
stock is readily available. We encourage project
development in every district of the country. We
work with builders in creating projects that offer
consumers the best advantages of collective living.
The fact that we are an important source of project
finance gives us the opportunity to engage
constructively with project promoters. This
proactive commitment to the cause ensures that
there is enough quality housing stock mlabhaﬂ
affordable prices. 4
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Meeting diverse expectations

A diverse society is an apt affribute of India.
With communities ancient and modern, local
and migratory, we are truly a melting pot of tradition
and cufture. This vast range of difference has
lead to @ multi-layered mind set within society
that breeds parallel expectation levels that
need to be addressed simuftaneously. DHFL has
metamorphosed into a consortium of institutions
that cater to these diverse expectations.

DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Ltd., is engaged in
providing housing finance to the Middle and Lower
Middle socio-economic strata primarily in the
southem states.

Aadhar Housing Finance Private Lid., was
incorporated in May, 2010, along with International
Finance Corporation. s objective |5 to provide
housing finance to the economically weaker
sections in the six states of Uttar Pradesh,
Madhya Pradesh, Orissa, Jharkhand, Chhattisgarh
and Bihar,

In December 2010, DHFL acguired Deutsche
Postbank Home Finance Ltd., with a purpose to
cater to the more affluent sections of the
socio-economic hierarchy.

Today, DHFL with its subsidiaries, is now able
to spread its services across the ever changing
spectrum of Indian society, providing an
opportunity to every Indian to own a home.



Yours was the spark that let the light shine,
By your thoughts and beliefs, we all still abide,
Our faith in you glows brighter every day,

On this momentous journey, you will forever be our guide.







Affordability being the main cause for
concern in the Indian context, it is
imperative to ensure that every income
‘generoting household should have access
: o housing finance.

Chariman & Managing Director's Message

Dear Sharehaolders,

| take great pleasure and privilege in presenting
the Annual Report & Financial Statements for the

year2010-2011.

The Financial Yeor 2010-11 hos been @
remarkably eventful year for DHFL. The year has
marked us crossing o total balance sheet size
of ¥ 20,000 crore and achiaving the coveted

position of Third Lorgest Housing Finance

Compony in India.

Twenty-seven years ogo our Founder Chairman,
the Late Shri Rajesh Kumar Wadhaowan started this
Cempany with a vision to provide easy Housing
Finance to the mullitudes of Marginalized Indians
enabling them to realize their ‘Dream fo Own a

Shelter’ on ‘FAIR TERMS °.

Owr late Chairman Shri Rajesh Kumar Wadhawan's

Vision has now become a reality, with DHFL



becoming the fastest growing Housing Finance
Company in the country as well as one of
the most Powerful Brands — as reckoned by

POWER BRANDS

Our recent acquisition of Deulsche Post Bank
Home Finance Lid., (DPHFL), has added one more
feather in our cap, strengthening our position as a

leading housing finance company in the couniry.

QOuwr strategic move to reach ‘LOWER & MIDDLE
INCOME SEGMENT’ through Aadhar Housing
Finance Pwvt. Llid., in cellaboration with
International Finance Corporotion (IFC),
Washington, an arm of World Bank, has further

strengthened our footprint in this segment,

OUR TEAM: With the econamic enviranment and
competitive landscape changing at an
unprecedented poce, our Board of Directors
extended their unstinted support and helped us
withstand all challenges enabling us to build a
teamn of self-motivated individuals, wha in tum,
helped build a sustoinable organization. These

self-motivated people hove mode the difference

and helped us in formulating & implementing the
right strategies. Our constant effort to recruit the
right pecple and to continuously work towards
upgrading their skills and efficiency has not only
paid high dividends but has also helped in
sacuring a coveted place in ‘INDIA'S TOP 100
BEST EMPLOYERS', in the survey conducted by
‘GREAT PLACE TO WORK INSTITUTE" in
association with the ECONOMIC TIMES,
a testimony fo our concenfrated efforts on

‘PEOPLE FOCUS'.

The overoll success of DHFL, majordy would not
have been possible but for the contributions of its
people, robust process systems and a culture of
discipline for excellence. QOur constant
questioning about things around for
improvements has definitely made the difference

as our "WINSIGHTS'.

Though our achievements over the years hove
been satisfying, our craving to do better and
achieve greater heights and cater to the vast

needy shelterless people of our rapidly growing



country, saw us constantly working on newer
strategies for confinuous improvement. Recently
we concluded o process and system evaluation to
understand gops, keeping in perspective, the next
five years growth to achieve our goals and to

improve our eperational capabilities,

Today, DHFL disburses more than 60% of its loans
in less than 7.5 lakh ficket-size, through its 200
strong location network primarily in Tier || and
Tier Il cities. As per National Housing Bank
raport, there is a housing shortfall of 0% in India,
majorly in lower and middle income groups. Our
learning and demain expertise, over the past 27
years will definitely be “The Engine”’, to pull us

through for further growth in the years to come.

Opportunities fo grow, though rosy, the share of
chollenges and impediments reloted to this
sagment cannot be ignored. Affordability being
the main cause for concarn in the Indian context, it
is imperafive to ensure thal every income
generating household should have occess to
housing finance, os an increase in home

ownership would ultimately lead to the economic

well being of individuals and the society at large.
Thus, it is imperative that we focus and overcome
certain salient points mentioned below to
increase ownership of homes and bring in more
affordability to the commeon man in the lower and

middle income segments.

The Indian housing market is still at a nascent
stoge with very few offordable housing projects
with focus restricted to tier | & fier |l cities. Most of
the developers focus mainly on projects which
yield higher returns and not on low cost housing
projects which requires greater government
intervention. There is a greater need to control the
supply & price of housing stock in the country.
Land prices are currently market driven
which needs to come under the direct control of
government. Also, there is a lack of o mechanism
to ensure thot housing remain offordable for

the masses.

Active participation from both government &
private players is required for framing national as
well as state level policies, especially for low cost

housing projects. Effective tracking of housing



stock will help in identilying the demand-
supply gop & planning for creation of further

housing stock.

Government needs to prooctively focilitote
housing supply at both Mofional and state level
and provide subsidies (e.g. land of low cost) in o
fransparent manner fo encourage private players
to build more low cost housing projects which in
furn will create healthy competiion leading fo

lending on fair terms and afferdability for all.

With the ocquisition of Deutsche Post Bank Home
Finonce Ltd., [DPHFL) and our tie up with IFC in
launching ‘Aadhar Housing Finance Pvt. Lid.’, we
ore bound fo moke inroods into areas so for
untapped and set up a new trend in enlarging our
market share in housing finance to a lorger
section of people from lower and middle

income groups.

Looking forward, your Compary faces excifing
business opportunifies. With our major thrust
areas now being beyond Tier | and Tier ll cifies, we

envisage a huge market share in our focus

segment. Our inherent strengths are our Long
term vision, strotegies, motivated workforce and
network. We will certginly capitalize on the
opportunities, overcome challenges and

consolidote our position in the market.

Our commitment to ‘offordoble housing finance,
to the discerning multitudes in the lower and
middle income groups of people is certain and
reassuring’. In the process of achieving our goals,
we will constantly strive to enjoy the frust and
confidence of our esteemed shareholders,
employees and all stakeholders in any form while
achieving our prime objective of providing

housing financa.

.--'"'-_-_._F

Kapil Wadhawan
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 13th May, 2011



“Wea are proud to have built a sound feundation
over the past decode which has enabled us to
thrive in the evelving markets and to support

ainable growth for the future.”

Message from the Chief Executive Officer

Dear Shareholders,

DHFL continues to deliver strong growth, is well
positioned to benefit from economic recovery and
looks ta the future with confidence. As you know, in
2010, on the premise of implementing its
established business strotegies, DHFL hos taken
ancther big step forward in its housing finance
including o significant increase in home loon
porifolio, and remarkable financial results. In
addition, DHFL hos mode considerable
achievements in its other vertical business.

Although the operating results of this year continued
to show record development and enviable growth
as in the previous years, in my view, and to DHFL,
the long-term implication of this year's outstanding
results hos surpossed that of the previous yeaors.

DHFL hos achieved remarkable results in many
aspects, and | hereby would like to share with you
the following ochievements,

Business Review

We had o strong yeor-to-year growth in terms of
revenue both on o sequentfial ond comespending
year bosis. The slowdown in the morgoge market
with some emerging concems with respect to asset
quality, rising inflotion vis-a-vis., rising interest rate
and slow deposit growth, has notimpocted DHFL os
its growth rates have not been offected ot all. The
financial result 2010-11 of DHFL clearly proves this
point wherein DHFL excelled on most parameters,
delivering strong top line and bottom-line growth.

The retail housing finance market in India haos
regained ifs lost sheen os loan disbursements in this



spoce is likely to see o 25% annual growth ond is
expected fo touch o whopping ¥ 4.2 lokh crore by
2011-12. The huge untopped demand, coupled
with the rebound in profitability for financiers, is
expected to spur o boom in retail finance in the
coming years. The growth in the retail housing
finance disbursement would be lorgely driven by
improving cffordability, increasing propensity to
consume and the fact that the penetration level of
retail finance loans is sill low. The euphoria over
affordable housing, which becaome the mainstay of
real estate developers during the economic crisis as
they struggled to find buyers, may be over as there
are few takers for houses in that segment. There is
significant demand seen in the metros for mid-end
housing vis-d-vis,, alfordable housing, due to the
aspirational volues embedded in the working
population of metros, it leads them to stretch their
budget and seek better housing complexes.
Affordable property is set to play a key role in the
residential real estate sector in India in 2011 on the
back of a significant pickup in demand, aeccording
to the couniry’s developers association. There is
ample scope to expand os the retoll housing
industry penefration remains low and also in
mortgages there is ample scope to grow.

The judging from its perdormance during financial
year ended 313t March, 2011; much talk about the
slowdown in the housing sector has had litfle impact
on DHFL. The year 2010-11 saw o fair demand for
housing loans from individuols and growth in
individual disbursement. The disbursements in the
finoncicl year picked up the pace and the net
interest margin for the financial year stood at
2.94%. The overall growth in business coupled with
operational fee income contfributed to the
enhanced income levels,

Financial Review

Despite unfavorakle situafions, your Company has
been able to uphold its growth momentum in the

financial year 2010-11 os o result of efficient fund
manogement ond prudenfial policy meosures
pursued by the management. Tolal cuistanding
howsing loan portfolic of the Company increased by
51.12% to T 14,111.21 crore in 2010-11. The
Company earmed a nef profit before tax amounting
to ¥ 341.48 crore in 2010-2011, which is 69 %
higher than ¥ 202.19 crore in 2009-10.
Disbursement of loans by the Company increased
by 68.30 % to ¥ 6,5035.57 crore in 2010-11.
Reflecting better performance and financial
soundness, eaming per share of the Company
increased from T 19.78 in 2009-10 t0 ¥ 26.43 In
2010-11. The return on equity was ot 1 2.4%% ason
31stMarch 2011.

In spite of tough competition from banking and
housing finance institufions, your Company has
strictly adhered fo its basic mission and objectives of
providing top quality services to the clienls and
craating innovalive products to cater lo the needs of
o competitive market. We are alse pulting due
prierity In building a high quality team of human
resources by providing job satisfaction and prospect
for career development as well os ensuring a steady
return on shareholders’ equity by prudent
investment of funds.

In line, with the Company’s objective of adding
value to the shareholders’ equity, the returmn on
equily of the Company was at 19.49% in 2010-11
on occount of issue of securities to GIB and on
preferential bosis also.

Dividend

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) recommends
payment of a dividend of ¥ 3.50 per share for the
year 2010-11 [ 3.00 per share for the year
2009-10) to those persons registered as
sharehclders of the Company on 20th July 2011.
The proposed dividend will be paid on 1st August,

2011, fellowing approval ot the Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The register of members



will be closed from Wednesday 20th July, 2011 to
Wednesday 27th July, 2011, both days inclusive.

A New Brand Identity

A new communication identity was crecfed fo
standardize all brand expressions, across multiple
consumer touch points. A comprehensive Brand
Manual detailing each of these expressions was put
together, right from the corporote stofionery, fo
corporote ond branch signoges, to odverfising
elements for the print, cutdoor and below-the-line
activation programs, etc, This is for the first time that
an exercise of this magnitude was undertaken and
will result in a brand that is correctly and consistently
depicted, for all communicotion elements,
irrespective of whether it is done in Kashmir or
Kanyakumari.

Targeting New Markats

In order to increose brond owareness and the width
and depth of penetration, your company launched
o massive communication program for home loans,
to primarily cover 133 markels, oulside of the
metros, mini-metras ond Class 1 towns. Aptly
christened the Micre-branding Campaign, it
utilized the print media (newspopers), out-af-home
maedia including hoardings, bus shalters, kiosks,
wall paintings, taxis, autorickshaws; and the audio-
visual medium including Coble TV and Cinema
houses. Spread over 3 months, the campaign
resulted in an increased brand salience and more
importantly in generafing enquiries and leads that
were converted to sales. Enquiries increased by over
500% through this extensive campaign and bought
home over 5000 enquiries.

LMS: Lead Management System

The company haos successfully deployed an
upgraded version (2.5) of the Lead Management
Systemn. This new systern hos been developed in-
house by the Marketing & IT function. The new

version integrotes the enguiry capture module with

the core loan processing module, thereby avoiding
ony dofo loss and providing aon effective and
intelligent lead manogement process. The new
system has been deployed of the Call Center as well
os the Bronch Network with customized enguiry
management processes and friendly user interfoce,
depending on the ploce of operation. The system
hos been inbuilt with outo assigning, escalation and
feedback systems. Through this the company aims
to maintain better TATs and service delivery. The
CRM at the Corporate Office feam confinually
monitors this system fo ensure no customer or
enguireris left unottended.

Income From Alternate Channels:

Atotol of 65,741 enguiries were generated through
the various alternate channels i.e. Online, 5MS and
Toll Free plotforms, Total business thot was
generated was close to T 68.12 crores, thereby
confributing 2% of the refail disbursements for the
year. Almost 65% of the cases thal resulted in
disbursement, emanated from the online business
avenuve. Approximately ¥ 1.55 crores worth of
daposits was mobilized from these avenues.

Growing the Network

Distribution plays a key role in making our products
and sarvices available across the country. During
the year, your company added 9 branches and so
today we have a sirong presence at over 300
locations in India. This is over and above the
internafional presence in the Middle East and the
UK that coters to the needs of the NRI population in
these markets.

Festival Promotions
Through the year af the local level, various festival
promaotions and activities were undertaken, to foster

new relofionships with potential customers and
strengthen existing ones with current customers.



DHFL Accolades

Finally, the icing on the coke. Your company wos
adjudged o ‘Power Brond’, featuring among the Top
200 brands in the country. A veritable achievement
that is the result of the sheer hord work and
commitment of everyone involved with the
company, over the years. Another feather in the cap
was when DHFL was honored with the ‘Newsmaker
of the Year 2011’ award by Realty Plus Magazine,

Outlock

After achieving strong resulis in the FY 2010 -11,
the Company has moved forward by capitalising on
increasing demand for housing. Driven by
increosing urbanisation, rising incomes and
decreasing household sizes, the residentiol segment
in India has been on an upswing over the past few
years. In terms of value, the residential property
market constitutes almost 75 per cent of the real
estate market in India. The Working Committee of
the 11th Plan {2007-12) has concluded that the
total shortage of dwelling units ot the beginning of
Eleventh Plan Period i.e. 2007 was 24.7 millien.
Though home loan rates have increased by almost
200 basis points, the tox savings on inferest
poymenis and principal repoymenis per annum on
mortgage loans shall have more impact and will be
mare attraciive for the home seekers / purchaoses.

Conditions in the global as well os domestic
economy are confinvously changing. The
management has been keeping a keen eye on the
ongoing developments ond foking oppropricte
measures fo uphold the Compony's positive
growth. | believe, with the dynamic pelicy directives
of the leomed Boord of Directers and high
professional capability of the teom of officials, we
will be able to foce any challenges ahead and
achieve positive growth in the year to come.

The economic environment has changed and will
confinue to be much less buoyant during the course

of the year. We will exercise utmost discretion as we
build DHFL and start focusing in improving
customer service levels, ond troining our stoff which
are key fo cur long term future, While seeking
growth in heusing / morigoge business where we
enjoy great potential and operational odvantages in
lower and middle income group, we will not give up
any suitable chance fo expand our business in other
regions. DHFL is moving forward in courageous
strides to pursue growth, | hereby pledge that,
although the road fo achieving such a growth target
will be filled with barriers, the Company will
continve to move forward on this journey of
volue creation ond sustoinable development.
| hope to win your confinuous support while
achiaving this goal.

| like to express my thanks te the respected
shareholders, clients, depositors, stokeholders and
well wishers for their confinuous support ond
encouragement. | also wish to thank all officers
and staff of the Company for their sincere and
dedicated services.

| must express my deep grafitude to the Chairman &
Managing Director and Directors of the Board for
their valuable directives ond suggestions to run the
affairs of the Company at all fimes, thereby helping
the manaogement in steering the Company in the
right direction.

Anil Sachidanand
Chief Executive Officer

Ploce : Mumbai

Dated : 13th May, 2011



Board of Directors

Kaopil Wadhawan
Chairman & Managing Director

Investor Grievance Committea

Dheeraj Wadhawan  Director Ajay Vazirani Director
R. P Khosla Director V. K. Chopra Director
R. 5. Hugar Director Dr. P 5. Pasricha Director
G. P Kohli Director Anthony Hambro MNominee Director
Remuneration &
Audit Committee Compensation Committee
R. 5. Hugar Chairmon R. P Khosla Chakrman
G. P Kohli hemibeer R. 5. Hugar Member
V. K. Chopra Mermber G. B Kohli Member

Finance Committes

Eopil Wadhawan Chaimon Kopil Wodhowan Chairman
Ajay Yazirani Mamber Dheeraj Wodhawan  Member

G. P Kohli Member
Senior Executives
Anil Sachidanand Chief Exscutive Officer
Rojeey Sathe Chist Operating CHicer
1 M. Shah ar. General Manoger — Accounts & Toxation
Proshant Chaturvedi General Manoger - Finance & Resources
Safish Kofion Zanenl Monger —1 T
Sumia Krishna Kumar General Manger - H R
Ramrathinam 5 Ganeral Manoger = Credit
MNeeroj Soxena Zananal Monoger
B. Ganesan General Monoger - Audit & Inspection
E. R. Pillai Ganeral Monoger - Resources
B. K. Singh Zonal Heod — South Waal
G. K. Mishra General Manoger— Project Finonce
Yinoyak Moholkar zanerl Monoger — Project Finonce

Rojendro Mirashie
Madhusudan Parkhi

Company Secretary

General Monoger - Project Finonce
Genenal Monoger = Legal (Prajech)

5. Y. Sankhe

Heod-Corporate Secretoriol & Compony Secretary



Bankers

Allahakbod Bank

Axis Bonk Lid.

Bank of Borodo

Bank of India

Bank of Moharoshiro
Conara Bank

Centrol Bonk of India
Corporation Bank

Dena Bank

Faderal Bonk

Indiam Bank

Indion Owerseas Bonk
IDBI Bank Ld.

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Punjob ond Sindh Bank
Punjob Mational Bank
.E-l;u,lﬂ'l |ru;|i|:.|n En:nll: Lid,
State Bonk of Indio

State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur
State Bank of Hyderbad
Stata Bank of Mysora
Slede Bank af Patiala
Stote Bank of Trovoncore
Syndicote Bank

LCCY Bank

IUnion Bank of India
Linited Bank af India
YES Bank Lid,

Financial Institutions/
Multilateral Agencies/
Other Lenders

Asion Development Bank

General Insurance Corporation af India
Infernafionol Finonce Corporaficn

Life Insurance Corporation aof Indsa
Motfional Housing Bank

Motional Insurance Company Lid.

Auditors

B. M. Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartered Accourntants

Registrar & Transfer Agent (For Equity)

LIME IMTIME India Py, Lid.,

-13, Ponnalal Silk Mills Compaund,

LB & Marg, Bhandup [West), Mumbal - 400 078,
Tel No. 25983838 Fax. Mo, 2574 4969

Registrar & Transfer Agent (For Debentures)

System Support Services

202, Shivoni Industrial Exioie, Andhen - Kuro Bood,
Sokinaka, Andheri (Eost), Muembai 400 072

Tal Mo, 28500835 Fox Mo, 28501438

Debanfura Trustes

GDA Trustee & Consultancy Lid,

“Shri Miwas”™, 1202/29, Apte Rood, Shivaji Nagar,
Purng- 417 Q04

Tel :- 020-25510401, Fax Me. 022 - 25532570

Registered Office

Warden House, 2nd Floor,

Sir B M. Road, Fed, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel Mo, 022-2202 9900

Fox O22-2287 1985

Corporate Office

HDIL Tower, &th Floor, Anont Kanekaor barg,
Bondro {Eost), Mumbaoi - 400 051.
Telephone: 022-2858 3333 (30 lines),

Fox: 0Z2-2658 3344

e-mail : info@dhfl.com

Wehsite : www.dhfl.com




OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

{¥ I Crore)
000-01| 2001-02( 2002-08 2003-04 | 2004-05 2005-06  2006-07 2007-08| 2008-09 2009-10| 2010-11
Rapeawels 0606 2158%|  MTI|  SHW | MI46 11N0| 1LS02BY 200855 | ZEMEIB. RI73NE [ B%4948
Dishersemants 16108 0304 | A1B55| AABSA |  BITBTE| 111030 1ATIET| 176153 | 728407 1BESSE| 450554
Comulgive Dsbwrsemenss. | 103395 | 173699 | 165544 DI208| 7SI 30634 | SN 70T | 936886 137347 | 1973976
FINAMCIAL HIGHLIGHTS % 1 Crore)
2000-01 | 2001-02 | 2002-03 2003-04 | 2004-05  2005-06 | 2006-07 2007-08 | 2008-07  2009-10 | 2000-11
o Revenyes 103046 1542 130,31 144,89 16382 TTRE0 | 33I9 YEE T 893,60 W55 [ 1491
Frofit Afver Tax 1637 o 19.62 40 FrAll] 410N 24D 8258 .76 150,69 265,13
Sharebolders’ Furds 1.1y 115.58 LR 1300 | 1w TT0LEG £ 44507 51354 | ET3A4 | 154843
Share Capital
Equiny 3580 35,80 3580 380 il o3 M3 &0.57 60.5% 2M 10442
Pezlerence TS 175 500 00 - 1756 M1k 700 am 100 -
[hers - - - 150 150 56,00 -
Reserves nrd Surplus ar s 1203 N NS0 13748 Pk Fi- L 7755 Jmanz FEEAT | 1,444.00
Sarowings fram NHB,
Banks, Fls & Others 42659 59040 M5 AL | TATOBD | 09R&N | 05746 392252 | 583951 | BTMLED | W42%LTE
Dapueits ] 147 04 144.23 130 =k 767 5105 46,70 4087 18214 55729
Houwsing & Other Lsan
(Outstonding o535 1 94804 | 112488 | 1590 2RSS | 33009 | 415847 | 580667 | BTEEAD | 14,11121
Dividerd (%]
Eruity 15 15 15 L i 5 5 4 5 a0 45
Back valve per Shore (Fs)
{Equity) 1 30 12 3 18 50 i 52 7 ozes | 1403
Eormings per Share (Rs) 441 441 531 &1 A B32 712 1443 15.15 1578 643
{Besic) 19.58 2002
Higte: “lmchudas ore §me special 10% dividasd s mark 20th Anriversory
Annucd Baport 2010-2011 a2 OHFL Groswith



I
W — L2 lE L] T - B
SR ARSI e DISBURSEMENT
00 - ]
F :: E o — ANES
§ el s = 130
B 0w L tosg Umd
-y e W - .
-1 1 L
m TR LR L DO BN N0 MR BEN @0
FINAMNCIAL YEAR ] @ FIMAMCIAL YEAR :
N\ x
- a0 - M
PROFIT AFTER TAX R GROSS REVENUES
- - s
" i —
'E.' HlK
E 19— g - 543
k- o e oo m
" I I all
’ EEH-I TR LN NEH BEE WS NER  BRN )
FIMAMCIAL YEAR J @ FIMAMCLAL YEAR b
an increase in
operafing income by
~ 46.21%
\ an increase in 0¥ 1,451.24 crore
"“-‘*ﬂjh disbursement by
o ¥ 2551 Yo to T 6,505.54 crore
Loan Porifolio stood ot
T14,111.21 core
and total ossets stood
at® 16,414.35c0r
as on 318t March, 2011
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Profile of Directors

Shri Kopil Wadhawan, MBA from Edith Cowan University, Australio, Master in Finance, He joined
the Compony as o Director on 24th September 1994 ond purswont fo the approval of the Central
Sovernment he was oppoinfed os an Execufive Director weef 25th Movember, 1997, He wos
elevated as Monaging Director on 4th October, 2000 and wos designated as Vice Chairmon and
Manoging Director’ on 25th Jonuary, 2007. He was further elevoted as Chairman and Managing
Directar on 28th July, 2009. Under Shri Kopil Wadhowan's leadership, the Company commenced the
transformation from o national player fo o significant Global ployer, with the Company's prasance in
Duboi, London and Melbowme. This waos followad by ocquisifion of housing finance division of ING
Vyaya Bank Lid. Thereafter under his guidance the Company has successfully infegrated technologies
along with his extensive efions in the business hos resulied improvements of profitability and
operofions of the Campany. He setup Aadhar Housing Finance Pyt Lid in 2010 1o address the housing
needs of economically weoker sections of the sociely in specitic morkets. He also successtully
nagofioied the 100% equity ccguistion of Deutsche Pestbank Home Finonce Lid from BHW Holding
MG, Germany in March, 201 1. He hos successfully steered io transform DHFL into one of the lsading
housing finomce institutions in India. He hos olso ployed o significont rele in shaping policy guidelines
on rmotters relofing ta the morgage finonce industry. He hos been speaker af seminars on the
mortgage finance industry.

Shri Dheeroj Wodhowaon, iz also the Promoter and Sharshalder of the Company. Ha is the son of
leste: Shri Rajesh Kumar Wedhowen and brother of Shr Kapil Wadhawan, Cheirman & Managing
Directar. He hos groducted in construction management fram the University af London. He has aver
10 yeors of axperience in the reol eslofe / developers ond construction indusiry.  He joined on the
Boord os o Mon-Executive Direclor on 12th May, 2008,

Shri B. P Khoslo [Feid. [45) is the former Sacretary fo the Government of India and hos held senior
pasifions in various Government undertokings in the past. He is presantly serving on the board of
directors of various companies He has been on the Board of the Company as an Independent Director
since | 7th March, 1993,

Shn G. P Kohli is the former Manoging Director of Life Insuronce Corporofion of Indio {UC) ond has
vos! experience in insurance, howsing, human resource development, information fechnology and
markefing, having warked in different pasitions in LIC. He hos Master Degree in English liferofure MA,
{Hons) ond has acquired the Diploma in Lobour Lows, Lobour Welfore and Personnel Monagemend. -
LLD. Shri Kohliis on the Boord of the Company as an Indepandent Director since 23rd Moy, 2007,
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Shri R. 5. Hugar is tha former Chairman & Manoging Direcior of Corporofion Bank and hos vost
exparience in bonking, finonca, frecsury operofions ond Infernaficnal fransactions. He ks presantly
serving on fhe boord of directors of varous companies. He hos o Moster Degree in Econometfrica.
He is olso o Certified Associote from the Indian Institute of Bankers ("CAIIBY). He has been an the
Board of the Company as an Independent Director since 315t July, 2002,

Shri Anthony Hambro is on Associote Direcior of Caledonio Irvestmenis Plc, L. K. hoving been
involvad with Caledonio Invastmenis Plc since 2002. Afler a 17 yeors of banking coresr at Samual
Maontagu and Grindlays Bank, in 1984 he st up his own corporale finance consullancy, Anthany
Hombro & Ce. Fram 1994 ta 2002, he wos an executive director of Ockharm Haldings Ple,, o listed
inswrance business. He is olso non-executive director of India Investment Partners Lid, Movae Group
Plc., and JAMG Heldings 34 & IAF Group bid. He joined on the Boaord as o Momines Direcior of M5
Caledonia Investmants Plc., UK. w.e.f. 22nd Odober, 2007,

Shri Ajay Yazirani, is on Advocote and o Pariner with a leading law firm, Hariani & Company,
humboi. He hos completed his groduation from Joi Hind College, Mumbaoi ond thereofter completed
his low groduation from The Govemment Low College, Mumbai. He hos vast exparience in real
estate, corporate ond commercial deals reloling to private plocement of eguity, and venture capital
funding. He handles matters relating to dispute reselubion including court Iifigation and arbitratian.
He is on the Board of the Campany os an Independent Direcior since 4th Januwary, 2008.

Shri V. K. Chopra iz o Fellow Membaer of the Insfitute of Chorered Accountants of India (FCA) by
profession, Shri Chopra hod o coreer in bonking, having served in that seclor for aver 38 years in
different copacities. He was Chairman & Manoging Director of Corparation Bonk and SIDBI and
Executive Directar of Criental Bank of Commerce for a long tenure. His lost assignment was with
sacurifies Exchonge Boord of India (SEBI] os Whaola Time Mamber for 2 years upto March, 2008. He
joined tha Board as an Independant Direcior on 12th May, 2008,

Dr. B 5. Pasricha is a Ph.D. in Traffic Management from Jomnalal Bajoj Instifute of Manogement,
Mumbai University. He joined Indian Police Service (Moharashira Codra) in 1970 ond refired os the
Chief Director General of Police in Mahorashtra. Thereofter he was on deputation fo the Governmant
of India and remained as the Chief Coordinator for the Tercentenary Celebrofions af Manded —
Maohorashia ond olso edvisor to the Government of Goo on various traffic management maters. He
is the: recipient of the President's Folice Medal for distinguished service and Indian Police Medal for
meriforious service, both oworded by the President of Indio. He & widely acknowledged os the
country's leoding owthority on troffic and franspart manogement. He has voriad exparience in special
orgonizafion like Troffic, Intelligence, CID (Crimea) Anfi Corruplion Bureou and Training. He has olso
served o3 Commissioner of Police, Mumbal and Director General, $ate A0t Corruption Bureau.
A man of letter Dr. Pasricha has penned noteworthy boaoks thot carry strong sociol safety messages
suchas “Yaou Only Live Once”. He joined the Board os on Independent Director on 3rd March, 2010,
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Directors' Report

Daar Sharehaldars,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 27th
Annual Report on the business and operations of
your Company together with the Audited Stotement
of Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2011.

FINAMNCIAL RESULTS
The Financial performance of the Compeny for year ended March 31, 2011 is summarized below:-
[ in Crore}
Gross Incoma 1,451.24 992 55
Less : Interest Pé4.55 667.84
Owarheods 176.91 117.6%9
Depreciaticn 3.73 2.83
Profit bafore Tox & Exceptional Items 306.05 20219
Add : Exceptional Hems 35.43 -
Profit bafore Tox 341.48 20219
Less : Provision for taxofion 76.35 51.50
Profit after tax 265,13 150.69
Add : Bolonce b/d from the previous year 30.35 24,74
Surplus available for appropriations 295.48 175.43
l ol
Transferred to Specicl Reserve under
Section 36(1]ivili) of the Income Tax Ad, 1961 40.00 35.00
Transterred to General Reserve 100.00 75.00
Transber fo Contingency Reserve 35.00 -
Dividend on Preference Shares 00.02 00.03
Dividand fior Earlier Yeor 6.59 5.34
Propased Equily Dividend 34.57 24 .41
Tox on proposed Dividends ;.34 S.09

Bolonce carmied over fo Bolance Sheet 6294 A0.36

;_' r . e

{8
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PERFORMANCE

Your Company registered a remarkoble growth in
its operafions. The operaling profit before chorging
depreciation ond tax omourted to T 309,78 crore
as against T 205.02 crore in the preceding year;
reprasenting o rise of 51.10%. Profit Aftar Tox (PAT)
went up by 75.94% o T 265.13 crore from
T 150.69 crore in the previous year The EPS
improved fo T 26.43 os ogoinst T 19.78 of the
Drevious year.

The Company's core business is providing housing
finance, ond also carries on vertical businesses such
as insurance and propery services, Thesa vericol
businesses are operated through Compony's
subsidiary/associote companies which have strong
synergies with the Compony and offers customers o
wide range of financial products and services under
DHFL brond. Detailed review of the operctions of
eoch subsidiory compaonies ore presenied In the
raspactiva company's Direclors’ Repord, a briaf
overview of the mojor developments thereof is also
presented in the Monogement Discussion and
Analysis, forming port of this Report.

Lending Operations

The cumulative leans disbursement of the
Company as ot the end of financial year 2010-11
wos ¥ 1973976 crore os compared fo T 13234.22
crore in the previous year, The housing loans/other
loan sanctioned during the year ended 3151 March,
2011 were to the exfant of T 8,949.48 crore as
against ¥ 5,273.94 crore sanctioned during the
pTEVIDUS year

Disbursement

The |oan disbursed during the year ended
31st March, 2011 was to the extent of T 6,505.57
crore os ogainst T 384556 crore disbursad during
the previous year,

DIVIDEND

In view of the overall perfformance of the Company
and the ohjeciive of rewarding shareholders, while
refaining copital to maintain @ healthy capital
adequacy ratio to support future growth, the Board
of Directors has recommended o higher dividend of

Arriual Repord 2010-2011

T 3.50 par share {35%) on 10,44,26,402 equity
shares of ¥ 10 eoch for the finoncial year ended
31st March, 2011, subject fo opproval of the
shoreholders ot the ensuing Annual Generol
Meeting, os compored to dividend of T 3.00 per
share ([30%] for the financial year ended
31st March, 2010. This dividend shall be subject o
tax on dividend to be poid by the Compony. The
total outgo on occount of dividend (including
dividend distribution tax) will be T 43.91 crore o3
against T 29,70 crore in the previous year.

As required under the Listing Agreement of the Stock
Exchonge(s], your Company hos paid dividend of
T 659 crore ond T 1,12 crore os fox on the
distribution of dividend for the financial year
2009-10 to new shareholders ofter 31st March,
2010 on occount of cllotment of equity shares
under QIP. Preferential issue and exercise of options
under Employee Stock Opfion Scheme before the
daote of the book dosure but prior to record date for
the dividend payment.

Equity shares that may be allotted on allotment of
equity shores under Employee Stock Option
Scheme before the dole of the book closure for
payment of dividend which ranks pori passu with the
axisting shares will be enfitled to receive the
dividend for the financial year 2010-11.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company hod focused on
measura ta improve its net warth.

Pursuant to the opproval of the shareholders at the
Extra-Oirdinary General Meeting held on 18th May,
2010, for plocement of equity sharas to Gualified
Institutional Buyers [Q1Bs) and preferential issue of
equity shares to the Promoter Group Entities and
M/s, Coledonia Investment Plc. Accordingly the
Committee of the Boord of Directors has issued and
allotted aforesaid equity shares olong with the
equity shores under DHFL ESOS Schema's as under :

Qualified Institutional Placement ;

During the yeor under review, your Company
successfully completed issue of 1,68,6%,095 equity
shares of ¥ 10/- each, ot o prica of T 222.30 per
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aquity share, Including premium of T 212.30 per
equilty share, ocggregoling o T 375 crore to
Crualified |nstitutional Buyers (Q1Bs) in terms of
Chapier VIl of the Securities and Exchange Board
of Indio (lssue of Copital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2009 ["SEBI 1CDR
Regulations®), os amended. The GIP was opened
for subscription to QIBs on Thursday, 27th May,
2010 and closed Friday, 28th May, 2010. The scid
CGHP issve wos overwhelmed by sirong investor
response and has been successfully subscribed, The
said QIP wos ollotted an 2nd June, 2010, The BSE
and the M5E had given trading permission for the
equity shares issued to GIBs on 9th June, 2010.

Equity Shares on Preferantial Allotment Basis :
To furher strengthen the Compaony's finonciol
position and to generate resources, inler alia, for
investing in the businesses of the Company, on 12th
Juna, 2010, your Company issued and allotted
40,00,000 and 10,00,000 equity shares respectively
of € 10/- eoch, ot o price of T 222.30 per equity
share (including a premium of T 212.30 per equity
share), aggregating ta T 111.15 crore o Promaoter
Group Entities and M/s. Caledonia Investment Plc.
respectively on a preferantial besis in terms of the
relevant Guidelines for Preterenfial lssues issued by
the Securities ond Exchange Board of India. The
equity shares allotted to the Promoters Group
Entitias are locked-in for a period of three years and
M/s. Caledonia Investmant Pl for a perod of one
year from the date of ollotment oz per the SEBI
guidelines.

Employee Stock Opfion Scheme's:

During the year under review, the Company allotied
in franches 5,30,763 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
upen exercise of stock options to the eligible
employees of the Compaony under the Employee
Stock Option Scheme — 2008 and 2009.

In view of above, the issuved, subscribed ond poid-
up equity share copital of the Company increcsed
from 8,20,26,544 equity shares of ¥ 10 eochason
31t March, 2010 to 10,44 ,26,402 equity shares
of ¥ 10/- aach as on 315t March, 2011.

Annual Report 2010-2011
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Details of the shares issued ond olloted under
DHFL ESOS scheme's, os well as the disclosures in
complionce with Clause 12 of the Secunties and
Exchenge Boord of India [Employee Stock Cption
Scheme ond Employee Stock Purchose Schema)
Guidelines, | 999 are set oulin Annescure o this Repod.,

The Company has paid the listing fees payable to
the BSE and the NSE for the financial year 2010-11.

Redemption of Preference Shares:

During the year 30,00,000, 1% Redeemaoble
Men-Convertible Preference Shares of T 10/- each
at a premium of ¥ 90/~ per share aggregating to
T 30 crore allotted to ICICI Bonk Ltd, corrying
divided at @ 1% per annum were redesmed by
your Company on #th December, 2010 @ ¥ 134
per preference share. The oforesoid preference
shares were redeemed by utilizing share premium.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Indion economy however stared showing
ravival during the latter half of the ymar. Due to
Inflationary pressures, Reserve Bank of India had to
tighten the monetary policy by increasing the key
interest rotes. The Compony’s overage cost of
borrowings for the year wos 9.73% os ogoinst
8.55% in the previous year.

Subordinoted Debt:

During the year, your Company roised ¥ 500 crore
through the issue of long-term Unsecured
Redeemaoble MNon-Convertible Subordinated
Debenturas. Tha subordinated debt was assigned
an AAA by Brickwaorks and AN rating by CARE .

As at 3lst Maorch, 2011, your Compony's
outstanding subordinoted debt stood ot T 580
crore. The debl is subordinoted to present and
future senior indebtednass of your Company and
hos been ossigned the highest rofing by CARE and
Brickworks, Bosed on the bolance ferm to moturity,
as at 31st March, 2011, T 580 crore of the book
volue of subordinated debt is considered as Tier I
undar the guidelines issued by the National
Housing Bank (NHB} for the purpose of copital
adequacy computation.

Directoes’ Report



Mon-Convertible Debentures ([NCD) :

During the year, your Compony issued NCDs
amounting o ¥ 5B5.00 crore on o privote
plocement basis. The Company ‘s NCD issues have
been listed on the Wholesole Debt Market segment
of the MSE. The Company’s MCDs have been
assigned the rating of AA+" by CARE and BWR
'‘AAA by Brickworks. As ot 31st March, 2011, NCDs
outstonding stood ot ¥ 1190.467 crore.

Commercial Poper:

The Commercial Paper [CP) programme of your
Company has been rated by Credit Rating and
Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL)} and is
assigned the highest moting of P1+ [P One Plus)
having validity period of twelve months. During the
year your Company fssued CPs to the extent of
T 565 crore in two franches and placed them with
invastors at the most competitive rates of intarest. As
at 31st March, 2011, commercial popers
eutstanding stood ot T 9749 crore,

Loons from Bonks:

As part of its liability manogement, your Company
endeavors to diversify its resource base in order 1o
achieve an appropriote maturity structure and
minimize the weighted averoge cost of bomowed
funds. During the year under review, fresh term
loans of T 5,460 crore were ovailed from the
commercial bonks and financial institutions, taking
the totol term loan outstanding to T 11,032.93 crore

Refinance from Mational Housing Bank (MHB) :
MHB has an infernal rating mechanism for Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs) and your Company has
been assigned the highest rating for its refinance
schemes |::1J| MHB. During the year, your Compony
hos drown refinonce amounting to ¥ 100 crore
under NHB's Refinance Scheme to Housing Finance
Companies, 2003.

Daposits:

Depeosits continued to grow during the financial
year under review despite strong competition from
banks. DHFL deposit portfolio has reached T 557
crora a5 on 31st March 2011 with the customer
base of 44,000. The year on year the net inflow of
Company's Fixed Deposit was ¥ 377 crore through
22,000 new accounts of which new Trust Deposit
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wos T 200 crore through 1144 accourts. Your
Company effected revision in interest rales on
deposits during the year in fine with market condifions.

Despite the 2nd halt of the lost finenciol tuming
quite unfovouroble leoding to repoyment of T 50
crare of deposits, thanks fo focused efforts mode by
the Company with its agents, Company's depaosit
products confinue fo be o preferred investment for
househeolds and trusts., DHFL's deposit portfolio hes
grown from T 182,15 Crore in 3151 March, 201010
T 557 Crore as on the 31st March, 2011, epanding
he deposit base from 21,000 in 31st March, 2010
o 44 000 in 31 st Morch, 201 1.

During the year Company initioted fhe growth strotegy
for mobilization of fixed deposit by introduction of
ECS for pericdical interest w.e f 1st of April, 2010,
which cover 5% of non cumulative dapnsifur.

During the year under review your Compony
launched Aashray Deposit Plus, 20 Months and 30
Months Schemas, 365 Trust Daposit and 400 days
Deposit S5chemas.

CARE and Brickworks have, reaffirmed their CARE
A+ and BWER FAAA rating respectively for DHFL's
deposits. This rating represents ‘highest safety,
attractive returns and impeccable service
standards” as regards timely repayment of principal
and interest,
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Unclaimed Deposits:

As of March 31, 2011, public depeosits amountfing
to ¥ 3.67 crore hod not been caimed by 697
depositors. Since then, 240 depositors have cloimed
or renewed deposits of ¥ 1.82 crore. Depositors
ware intimoted regording the maturity of deposits
with a request to either renew or cloim their deposits.

CREDIT RATING

Your Company has received a P1 + (pronounced as
‘P one plus’)credit rating from CRISIL for our short
term debt {up to T 1,500 crore] which indicales
strong capacity for timely payment of our financial
commitmants. Your Company has also received
ratings from CARE as CARE AA+ (FD) credit roting
indicating “high 5|;1f|=,t’r'|r" and BWR FAAA credit rofing
indicoting ‘outlook stable’ for our fixed deposits (up
to ¥ 1,000 crone). With respect fo our non-convertible
debentures, we have received o CARE AA+ [FD)
cradit rating indicating ‘high safety’ (non-
convertible debantures up to T 1,190.67 crore, of
which ¥ 385 crore wos issved as of 31st March,
2011) ond o BWR AAA indicating ‘ouflook stable’
(mon-convertible debentures up to T 1,000 crore).
Owr Company has also raceived o CARE AA rating
FDF aur I'Gl:"EEITICII:I'IE pI'E'I:EFEI'H:E 5|'ICII'E‘E I:II'H:I I:E"' oIr
subordinote debis.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Your Company is presently required by the NHB to
maintain a minimum capital adequacy of 12% on a
stond-alone baosis. In oddition, the MHE also
requires that our Company fronsfers 20% of ifs
annual profits to o reserve fund., In line with
international norms, the BBl hos olso reduced the
risk waight an individual housing loans to 50% for
banks. The following table sets out our stand-alone
copital odequacy rofios os of March 31 2009,
20100nd 2011,

Poriculom As on 31 Morch

011 2010 2009
Copitnl Adagu 19.39% 17,245 16.21%
Rt (Stand-clone]
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Your Compony's copital odeguacy rotio haos
followed a general increasing trend during the three
fiscal yeors ended 31st March, 2011. Your
Company’'s stand-alone capital odeguocy rofic
wos af 19.39% as on 31st March, 20117, which we
believe provides an odequate cushion fo withsfond
business risks ond i obove the minimum
requirement of 12% stipuloted by the NHB.

MOM-PERFORMING ASSETS AND
PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGEMCY

Your Company scrupulously odhered o the
prudential guidelines for Non-Performing Assets
(NPAs), issued by the Mational Housing Bank (MHB)
under its Diractions of 2010, os omended from fime
to time. As per the prudential norms prescribed by
MHEB, on asset is o non-performing asset (MPA) if the
interest or principal installment is overdue for Y0
days or more . HFCs have o set aside 2 per cent of
the ouistanding amount of teaser loons as
provisions. For non-housing loons, the NHB has
mandated provisioning of 0.2 per cent by J1st
March ond 0.4 per cent by 30th September
depending on the ogeing of such overdues. As per
the prudential norms, the income on such NPAs is
not to be recognisad.

The Mon Pedorming Assets [NPA) consisting of the
principal loons oulstonding where poyments of
EMI/PEM| were in armears for 90 doys or maore
amounted to T 9429 crore. As par the prodential
norms prescribed by MHB, the Company is required
to carry o confingency provision of ¥ 34.42 crore in
respect of Mon Performing Housing Loan, Non
Housing Standord Assets and other loans. However,
o5 a matter of prudence, over the years, your
Company has beesn transferring additional amounts
o provision for confingencies. Prowvision for
contingencies has been further strengthened during
the year by o transfer of ¥9.00 crore, faking the
net total provision to © 45,35 crore. Further the
Company has created a contingency reserve of
¥ 35 crore as an additional provision. With thase
provisions, your Company has not only provided for
the stondord non-housing loan assets ot the
prescrined rote of 0.40% but also  provided  fully
for MPAs of € 94.29 crore. As o resull, your
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Compaony's nat MPAs stood of 0. 10% [0.7.3%) of the
outstanding loans of T 14,111.21 crore as at
3 st March, 2011,

The Securitizations and Reconstructions of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security |nlerest Act
2002 (SARFAESI) has proved fo be a useful recovery
tool and the Company has been able to successfully
initiate recovery acticn under this Act in the cose of
wilfful defaulters,

BRAMCH EXPANSION & BUSINESS TIE-UP

Your Company hos o sirong markefing ond
distibution network, with o presance of 193
locations throughout Indio as on 313t March, 2011
including 100 branches and &7 service cantars and
26 camp locations spread across the length and
breadth of India. Additionally, your Compony has
internoticnol representofive offices located in London
and Dubei to coler fo the needs of non-resident
Indians. Your Company has entered into He-ups
with public sector banks (“P58s*) including Punjab
& Sind Bank to peneirate the norhemn Indian
region, United Bonk of Indio fo penstrote the
eastern Indian region and Ceniral Bank of Indio
across pon India. DHFU's tie-ups with PSBs provide
us with occess to their customer dotobose and
extensive branch network. Our strong network

coverage is designed to provide increased
penetration to coter to the avolving needs of our
existing customer base and fopping a growing
potential customer base throughout India,
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The Investment Commities constituted by the Board
of Directors is responsible for opproving
investments in line with limits as set out by the board.
The decisions to buy ond sell uplo the opproved
limit delegoted by the board are token by the
Chairman & Monaging Director, who is assisted by
three Senior Executives. The investment function is
carried out primarily to support the core business of
housing finonce to ensure odequote levels of
liquidity and to maintain investment in approved
sacuritias in respect of public depaosits raised os per
the norms of MHB.

Considering the time log between roising of
resources and its deployment, the surplus funds ore
generally being poarked with liquid fund schemes of
mutual funds and short tarm deposits with banks.
During the year, your Company ecmed T 4.85 locs
by woy of Income from Mutual funds and T 7.81
crore by woy of inferest on deposits placed with
banks. At the end of the year, your Company
mairtained ¥ 84.03 crore by way of short term
deposits with banks.

As per MHB guidelines, HFCs oare required to
maintain Statutory Liguid Rotio (SLE) in respect of
public deposits raised. Currently the SLR requirement
is 12.50% of the public deposits. As at 31st March,
2011, your Company has invested T 30.20 crore in
opproved securfies comprising of govemment
secuifies, government guoranteed bonds and NHB
bonds. It is maintained within the limits prescribed
by MHB.

Acquisiion of Deutsche Postbank Home
Finance Limited ("DPHFL"):

During the year, your Company along with
Wadhawan Housing Private Limited, M/s. Caledonia
Investment Plc, UK and Amber 2010 Lid., haos
ocquired from BHW Holding AG, Germany 100%
equity stake in Deutsche Postoonk Home Finance
Limited ["DPHFL"), a Housing Finonce Company
ragisterad with the Mational Housing Bank. The
business ocguisifion wos made |:|n',I entering inte
Share Sale Agreement for o considerofion of
T 1079 crore.
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Your Company ocquired 67.56% equity stake in
DPHFL which is eventually hald through its a special
purpose vehicle company i.e. DHFL Holdings
Private Limited (o 100% subsidicry company) and
the bolonce 32.44% hos been acquired by other
purchosers i.e. Wodhawan Housing Private Limited,
Caledonia Investment Ple, UK and Amber 2010 Lid,

INSURANCE OF PROPERTY

Your Company hos insured its various properties
and focilities agaoinst the risk of fire, theft, etc., so
that financials are not impoacted in the unfortunate
aven of such incidents.

The employees of the Company are covered under
the medicloim facility ogainst haspitalization,

DIRECTORS' AMD OFFICER LIABILITIES

This policy infend to cover the Director’s and officer
of the company against the risk of third party octions
arising out of their aclions /directions which may
have resulted in financial loss te any third party. The
Company proposes to insure itsell to mitigate such
risk coming from any third porty

INSLUIRAMCE COYERAGE TO BORROWERS

All the barrowers of the company were insured

against accidental death, Property Insurance & Loss
ot Employment up to 3 EMI"s by ICIC] Lombard GIC.

Your Company hos fied up with market leader, ICIC]
Prudentiol LIC for ‘Home Assure’ product for
Morigage Reducing Term Assurance, wheraby the
borrower gets insurance cover on his / her life to the
extent of nL.rfsl'undl'ng home loan amount as on the
doy of deoth, The primory objective is fo ensure
protection of the loon portfolio from default due to
sudden demise of the borrowers.

Your Company insured close to B7% of the new
heme loan portfolic acquired in the year 2010-11.
With consistent growth in refail Insurance business
your cormpany has taken a big leap in Retail Cross
sell business this year with a growth of 305% over

the last fiscal yaar. Oiver all insurance Fea income

growthin FY2010-11 wos 137% over  2009-10.

Annuol Bepert 2010-2001

MHB GUIDELIMES

The Compony haos been following the wvarious
Circulers, Mofifications and Guidelines issued by
Motionol Housing Bank (NHB) from fime to time.
The Circulors ond the Notifications issued by NHB
are also ploced belore the Board at regulor intervals
along with the compliance of the same.

During the yeor under review, NHB has conducied
an inspection of the Company under Section 34 of
the NHB Act, 1987 ond Company has furnished the
replias fo the same.

CODES AMD 5TAMDARDS

The Mafional Housing Bank hos issved revised
comprehensive Know Your Custermer (KYC)
Guidelines and Anti Money Loundering Standards
in the confext of recommendations mode by the
Financiol Acfion Tosk Force on Anfi Money
Loundering Standerds ond on Combating Financing
of Terrorism Stondards, During the year, the Boord
reviewed and noled the omendments to the
Company’'s KYC ond Prevention of Money
loundering Policy as sfipuloted by MHB. Your
Company hos odhered to the complionce
requirements in lerms of the soid policy for maniloring
ond reporting cosh/suspicious transactions.

The Fair Practices Code fromed by NHB seeks to
promaote good ond foir proctices by sefting
minimum stendords in dealing with customers,
increcse franspoarency so customers have o bether
understonding of what they con reasonably expect
of the services baing offered, encourage market
forces Jr|'|r|:u..|5||'| compefifion to achieve hl'ghar
operating stondords, promete foir ond cordial
relationships between cusiomers and the housing
finance company and foster confidence in the
housing finance system. During the year, your
Company has adhered to the Fair Proctices Code os
opproved by the Board of Directors.

Code of Conduct:
Your Company has adopted o revised Code of
Conduct for its Board Members and Senior

Management personnel. The code of conduct has
olso been posted on the officiol website of the
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Company. A copy of the code of conduct has been
circuloted to the directors and senior Manaogement.
The Declaration by the Chairman & Managing
Director of the Compony regording complionce
with the Code of Conduct for Boord Members and
Senior Managemaent is annexed with the Corporote
Governance report

Risk Monogement Framework:

Your Compaony hos o Risk Monagement Fromewark,
which provides the mechanism for risk ossessment
and mifigation. The ALCO Management Commitiee
[AMC) comprises the Chairman & Monoging Director,
the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer
and members of senior manogement.

During the year, the AMC reviewed the risks
associated with tha business of your Company, its
roof couses and the efficacy of the measures token
to mitigate the some. Thereafter, the Board of
Directors also reviewed the key risks ossocioted with
the business of your Company, the procedures
adopted to assess the risks and their mitigation
mechanisms.

BRAMDING

We believe that the ‘DHFL brand is one of the most
importont intangible assets that we own. During this

A

-
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fiscal year, the Company was, by the fellowing
bodies in recognition of Company s operafion and
conduct of business:

* Ronked os “POWER BRAND" omongst the top
200 bronds in India by M/s Plonman Marcom,

* Ranked ot the bast companies to work for in India
in a survey conducted by greot place to work
Institute, India in ossociation with the Economic
Times of India.

* Greentech Foundatfion, India has chosen the
Company for the presfigious Greentech HR
Eurallence Award,

* has been chosen as “The Mewsmaker of the Year®
by o leading real estote publication — Realty Plus.

We had over a million visits to our website on
business and property reloted fopics on our website
www.dhfl.com during the year We confinued to
have leodership presence a! premier housing
finonce industry and real estate property evants.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMNSIBILITY (C5R]

Corporate Sociol Responsibiliy is o sustained
activity wherein an organization and its employees
take up social couses with a view fo serve the
sociaty. The real work in C3R extends bayond the
stotutery obligations and sees orgonizations and its
people volunterily foking up progrommes and
inifiatives 1o improve the quality of life of the local
community and also the society ot large.

Your Company in gssociafion with Mumbai Mobile

Créches poricipated in Stondard Chaortered
Mumbai Marathon - 2010 on 14th January, 2011
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Your Company had token inifigtives to help support
the couse of children of construction workers ot the
canstruction sites in Mumbai,

In line of egreement with Concemn India Foundation
(CIF), based in Mumbai, your Compony continues
to support for promoting octivities linked fo
upliftment of members belonging 1o weaker

sections of society. Concern Indie Foundation is
undariaking the activities linked to the following
mojor issues:

» Education

» Community Development
* Health
&

Environmant

The financial support to Concern India Foundafion

will directly benefit the following important
constituents of the society:

* Women

* Children

* Seniorcifizens

Annug] Repert 2000-2071
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Education Trust

Your Company also provides leoming ossistance to
its employees who aspire to undertake higher
education through its trust “Late Shri Rojesh Kumar
Wadhawan DHFL Employees Welfare Trust™
Besides educaotion, the soid Trust also support
exigency family medical support, mariaoge support
for deserving employees of DHFL across locations
espacially the staff in lowar grades whe runs out of
cash in case of any exigencies and with such other
objects of charitable noture.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

As directed by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India [SEBI} Secretarial Audit is being carried out at
the specified pericd, by pracficing compony
sacrefary, As a meosure of good corporate
governance the Company had appointed
M/s. Aabid & Co, practicing company secretaries to
conduct Secretorial Audit of the Company. The
Sacretorial Audit Report for the Financial Yeor endad
31t March, 2011 is provided in this Annual Repaort.

HUMAM RESOURCES

Improved pedformance and renewed commitmant
of the employees opert from improvement in
various systems like Performonce Monogement
have iriggered the consolidation, diversificotion
and growth of your Company.

Your Company has covered considerable ground in
establishing itself as o preferred employer in the
Indion Housing Sector. During the year, your
Company managed o aftroct falent fram leading
banks, mullinational orgonizations and leading
business schools.

miHE

EMEMI &ward
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A study conducted jointly by The Economic Times &
'Greot Ploce to Work Institute' recognizing India's
best companies to work for in 2010 roted your
Compony omong the 100 Best Compaonies.

As o part of this re-posifioning, your Company
engaged the services of globally renowned firm -
Price Watehouse Cooper and [BM in reorienting
and restructuring the HR systems and processes
including Organization Diognostics & Structuring,
Performance Manogement System Design &
Implementation. Thereby, your Company is
realigning the compensation in line with the market,
in phases and has also revamped the Parfarmance
Manogement System in accordance with the
business imperafives.

Your Compony hos mode on endeovour to
constantly upgrade the knowledge and enhance the
skill-set of the employess.

As part of the development inifiotives, in-house
tunctional and behovioral inferventions were
orgonized at regular intervals, Employees were
nominated fo leading institutes for Executive
Davelopment Programs and Seminars/Workshops
conducted |31l|r various Chombers of Commerce fo
keep them abreast with the lotest developments in
the finoncial os well os other sectors.

The work force strangth of your Company as on
315t March 2011 was 1,137, The total work force
cost during the year hos gone up by 57.21% from
¥37.05 croreto T 61.43 crore. This is mainly due to
the increcse in work force fo meet the requirements
on occount of significart exponsion in terms of
geography as well as in business velumes and the
salary revisions effected during the yeor Few
additional positions are added for meeting business
requirements and fo give greater focus to functions
like Credit Appraisal and Operofions.

Your Company has entered info Deed of Trust with
Life Insurance Corporation of India which covers
the Companys employees under the group gratuity
schemes with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India ('LIC"). The schemes are defined benefit
schernes and are funded in line with the LIC's
actuarial valuation carried out ot year end.

Anresal Regadt 3010-2001
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In occordance with the provisions of Section
217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules
fromed thereunder, the nomes and other particulars
of employees are set out in the annexure lo the
Directors’ Report,

DHFL EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIOM SCHEME
(ESOS)

Besides the existing DHFL Employees Stock Opfion
Scheme 2008 ond 2009, the Remunerotion &
Compensation Committee, during the year undar
review, considered and approved gront of
12,34,670 [out of 12,75,000) Stock Options
availoble for grant, to the employees of the
Compony, at the pre-determined price under the
DHFL ESOS Scheme's = 2009 Plan 1.

The Ramuneration & Compensation Committes of
the Board of Directors has olso considered re-issue
ot 1,45,800 stock options out of 1,70,000 stock
opfions, which were concelled/lopsed without
being exercised and aveilable under ESOS5-2008
Plan-l, to the employees, ot the pre-determined
price under tha DHFL ESOS Scheme's —2008 Plan-1.

The pariculars of opfions issved under fhe soid Plan
as required by 3EBl (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 are appanded as Annexure and

forms part of this report.

IMFORMATION TECHMOLOGY AND
COMMUMICATIONS

Information Technology deporiment has set up
'Central Infegrated Information System (CIIS) which
is an umbrello providing solutions to almost all
areas of activities of your Company.

During the year 2010-11, apart from upgroding the
exisfing software apgplications with enhanced/oddad
features to meet the current and emerging business
needs, certain new opplicotion systems  were
implemented, The new systems developed ond
implemented include a system of on-line
monitaring of loon ossets. The Asset-liobility systam

Direcions’ Repor]



was upgraded fo focilitate outo-generation of gap
report on daily bosis for mojor assets and liabilities.
Systemn for projecting and analyzing future cash
inflows ond outflows under vorious financial,
market and business scenarios has been developed
which olso facilitotes gop onalysis. [T infrostructure
platfarm like VPN (Virual Private Network), routers,
switches and firewalls were upgroded to enhance
the performence and security of the network. The e-
mailing focility was upgraded with an efficient and
improved solufion. With an objective to strengthen
and facilitate fechrological suppord in the
organization, |T hardware and softwore
infrastructure is being vpgraded.

IT sacurity mechanism wos also strengthened to
prevent virus oftocks and unouthorized occess, The
inifiative to create o poperless environment in the
Company was further token forword by using
Document Monogement System, scanning and e-
storing large volume of documents.

SUBSIDIARY COMPAMIES

In accordance with the general circular issved by
the Ministry of Corporote Affoirs, Government of
India, the Balonce Sheet Profit ond Loss Account
and other documents of the subsidiary companies
are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the
Company. The Company will make available the
Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and
the reloted detailed informafion fo any members of
the Compaony who may be interested in oblaining
the same. The annual accounts of the subsidiary
companies will also be kept open to inspection ot
the Registered Office of the Company and that of
the respective subsidiory componies. The
Consolidoted Financial Slotements presented by
the Company include the financial results of its
subsidiary companies. The same will also be hosted
on ourwebsite, www.dhfl.com.

Your Company has & subsidiaries, namely, DHFL
Vysya Housing Finance Limited, Deutsche Postbank
Home Finance Limited, DPB Financiol Consultants
Limited, Aadhar Housing Finance Private Limited,
DHFL Property Services Limited and DHFL Haldings
Private Limited.

During the yeor under review your Company

Annual Beped 2010-2011

subscribed equity shares in the subsidiory
companies, The details ore as given below :

= 21,60,10,000 equity shores of ¥ 10/- each at
parin DHFL Holdings Private Lid.

» 5,00,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/- ench at par
in Aodhor Housing Privote Lid.

Datails of oforesoid subsidiaries companies are
covered in Manogement Discussion and Analysis

Reportforming part of the Annuol Report.

Review of Subsidiary Companies:

DHFL Vysya Housing Finonce Lid. (DVHFL} is o
housing finance company registered with NHB and
hos operations primarily in the Stotes of Kamataka,
Andhra Pradesh, Tamil Modu and Maharashira.

For the yeor ended March, 31, 2011, DVHFL has
reporfed o profit offer tax of T 12,11 crore os
comparad to T 8.55 crore in the previous year. The
Board of Directors of the subsidiary company has
declared on interim dividend of 15% and has
recommended a final dividend of 10% making the
total dividend fo 25%.

DHFL Properiy Services Limited [DPSL] o wholly-
owned subsidiory of the Compaony offers real
estale/property services under one roof, os a value
odded services along with housing. It also provides
Racl Estate & Property Advisory Services fo leverage
wide dotobase of customers and relationship with
developers ond builders.

The oparations of the soid company began during
tha financial year 2009-10. For the year ended
March, 31, 2011, DPSL has reported o profit after
tax of ¥ 0.32 crore as compared to T 0.18 crore in
the previous year.

DHFL Heldings Private Limited [DHPL] was
incorporated on 3rd January, 2011 and is a whally-
owned subsidiary of the Compony. The subsidiany
manages investments in egquity, ocguire ond haold
shares, stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds
muftual funds, recl estaie, fxed income and
structured products.
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Aodhar Housing Finance Privale Limited - Your
Company, along with its subsidiary DHFL Vysya
Housing Finance Lid., promoted ond incorporoted
a new company “dadhor Housing Finonce Private
Limited” [Aodhar Housing] os o Housing Finance
Company ragistered with a Mational Housing Bank
{MHB) with equity participation agreement batwaen
your Company, DHFL Vysye Housing Finance and
International Finance Corporation — Washington in
ratio of 50:30:20 respectively. Aodhar Housing
commenced its operations on Bth February, 2011 in
tha Stote of Uttar Pradash, in Lucknow and it furthar
proposes to market retail housing loans for the low
income segment of the Indian population in the
states of Utlor Prodesh, Modhyo Prodesh, Bihar,
Chhatisgarh, Jharkhond and Orisso.

Deutsche Pestbonk Home Finance Lid,
Deutsche Postbank Home Finonce Lid. (DPHFL),
was incorporated in Indio on 2nd March 1995, a
Maticnal Housing Bank (MHB) registered housing
finance company having its registered office in New
Delhi & Corporgie Office in Gurgoon. Deuische
Postbank Home Finance Limited has a network of
39 Bronches ond soles offices across Indio offices
acrass India.

In terms of Share Sole Agreement DHFL acquired
&7.56% equity stake in Deutsche Postbonk Home
Finance Limited (DPHFL) whick is held through its
100% owned SPY and the bolance 32.44% has
been acquired by other purchasers i.e. Wadhowan
Housing Private Limited, Coledonio Invesimert Plc,
LK gnd Amber 2010 Lid.

COMSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS

The oudited Consolidated Accounts and Cash Flow
Statement, comprising of DHFL ond its subsidiary
Companies namely DHFL Yysyo Housing Finance
Limited, Deutsche Postbonk Home Finance Limited,
DPB Financial Consultants Limited, Aadhar
Housing Finance Private Limited, DHFL Property
Services Limited and DHFL Holdings Private Limited
are onnexed fo this Annual Report. The Auditors’
Report on the Consolidoted Accounts s olso
attached. The Consclidated Accounts have been
prepared in accordance with the Accounting
Standards prescribed by the Instifute of Chartered
Accountants of India in this regard.

Annual Repord 2010-20171
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COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARMING AND OUTGO

The particulars regarding foreign exchange eamings
and expenditure appear as ltem No. B-41 in the
"Other Motes to Accounts’, (Schedule Gl

Since the Compory i not engoged in ony
manufacturing focility, the other pariculars relating
to consarvation of energy and technology absorption
as stipuloted in the Companies (Disclosure of
Perticulers in the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988 ore not applicoble.

DIRECTORS

In accardance with the provisions of the Companies
Acl, 1956 reod with the Clause 158 of the Adicles
of Associotion of the Company, Shri Ajoy Vazirani
and Shri ¥ K. Chopra, directors of your Company
retire by rotafion and being eligible; offer themsebves
for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General
Meefing, Mecessary resolutions for the re-appaintment
of the oforesoid directors hove been included in the
nofice convening the ensuing AGM.

Brief resume of the Direclors proposed to be
appointed / re-appointed, nofure of their expertise
in specific functional oreas ond nomes of
companies in which they hold direclorship and
mambarship / chairmanship of Board committees,
as stipulated under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges in Indio, are provided in
the Repor on Corporate Governance forming part
of the Annual Repor. All the directors of the
Company have confirmed that they are not
disgualified for being appointed/ reappointed as
directors in ferm of Section 274{1)[g] of the
Companies Act, 19564,

AUDITORS

M/s. B.M. Chaturvedi & Ca., Mumbai, Charlered
Accountant [Firm Begistration Mo, 11431 7W], refire
at the ensuing Annual Generol Meefing ond
being eligible, ofter themsalves for re-oppointment,
M/s. BM. Chaturvedi & Co., hove sought recppoiniment
and confirmed that their reoppointment shall be
within tha limits of Section 224 (1B} of the
Companies Acl, 1956. The necessory eligibility
cerificote under Section 224(1 B of the Companies
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Act, 1956, wos received from them. M/s. B. M,
Chaturvedi & Co. was earlier o proprietary concem
and hos been converted into partnership concern by
including new pariners. The Audit Committes and
Board of Directors recommend the appointment of
W/s. B.M. Chaturvedi & Co., Chartered Accountants,
as the auditors of your Company.

AUDITORS REPORT

The notes to the accounts referred fo in Auditors
Raport are self-axplanatory and therefore do not
coll for any further commaents.

The Company hos also internal audit system
implemented by in-house department and
supported by wvorious independent Chartered
Accountonts firms appointed by Concurent Auditors
to carry out concurrent Audit of the branches.

Systems and procedures are being upgroded to
provide checks ond alerts for avoiding/detecting
fraud arising oul of misrepresentation given by
borrower/s while availing the housing loans.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors would like to inform that the audited
accounts containing the Financial Staterment for the
year anded 31st March 2011 are in confarmity with
the requirements of the Companias Act, 1956 and
they believe that the finoncial statements reflect
tairly the form and substance of ransactions carried
out during the year and reasonably present the
Company's finoncial condition and results of
opercfions. These Financial Statemants cre audited
by the Stotutory Auditors, M/s. B. M. Chaturvedi &
Co., Charered Accountants, Mumbai.

In occordance with the provisions of section 217
(2A4) of the Compaonies Act, 1956 ond bosed on
the informotion provided by the monagement, your
directors state that:

li] in the preporation of occounts, the opplicoble
accounting stondards have been followed;

thay have salected such aeccounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments
ond esfimates thot are reasonable ond prudent
30 a3 o give o frue and foir view of the state of

i)
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affairs of the Company as ot 31st March, 2011
and of the profit of the Company for year ended
on dote;

{iii} they have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of odequate accounting
records in occordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for soleguarding the
assets of the Compaony and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other iregularities and

{rv] they hove prepared the annuval cccounts on a
going concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE

Your Company has complied with all the provisions
of Corporate Governance as prescribed under the
amended Listing Agreements of the Stock
Exchonges, with which the Company's shores are
listed. Pursusant to Clouse 49 of the Listing
Agreements with the S5Stock Exchanges, the
followings form part of this Annual Report

il Chairman & Managing Direclor’s declaration
regarding compliance of Code of Conduct by
Boord Members ond Senior Maonogement
personnel;

(il Manogement Discussion & Analysis

{ili} Report on the Corporate Governanca;

{rv] Awditors’ Certificate regording complionce of
condifions of Corporote Governance.

Future Outlook

Houwsing / real esiate sector which is slowly coming
oul of the mid 2008 slump, has received good
support from Union Budget 201 1- 2012, While the
budgat has encouraged housing sector finance as
givan balow:

* Existing scheme of interest subvention of 1 per
cent on housing loan further liberalized.

* Existing housing loan limit enhonced fo T 25 lakh
of dwelling units under priorty sector lending.

* Provision under Rural Housing Fund enhanced to
% 5,000 crore.

With the recent recovery in the demand for housing
and reol estate sactors, activities in the housing, real
estate sectors and Infrastructure sectors are
expected to remain healthy in the coming guartars.
This will lead to a rise in credit demand for housing.
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The liguidity conditions of your Company have
remained comfortoble during the year, so far. Your
Company hos successiully raised funds from bonk
as well as non bank sources. Your Company does
not expect any pressure on the liquidity front in the
months fo come either. This is because liquidity
conditions in the banking system will continue fo
remain comfortoble. A heolthy demand for credit
for home loon seeks coupled with comfortable
liquidity conditions will lead 0 a rise in
dishursamant.

ACKMOWLEDGMEMTS
Your Directors wish fo ploce on record their
gratitude to the MHB, the Company's Customers,

Bankers, Shareholders, Debenture holders,
Depositors and others for their assislance ond
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co-operation and who have helped the Companyin
its endeavour. The Boord olso ploces on record its
deep oppreciotion for the excellent support received
from the employees of all levels during the yvear.
The Directors also like o thank The Stock Exchanga,
Mumbai, the Mationol Stock Bwxchange, MSDL,
CD5L ond the Credit Roting Agencies for their
co-operation.

for and on behalf of the Board

Kapil Wadhawan
Chairmaon & Menaging Director

Dated : 13th May, 2011
PFlace : Mumbai

Information under saction 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employess) Rules 1975 and forming part of the director's report for the year endad 31st March, 20117

Sr.Mo | Moma, Age end Dase of Expariancs Previous Company Mo, of Shoras
Dasignesion nppointmest Eamunamafion inthe ond fool Experigncs.  Bald in the
. . ond gualificotion % im e} Company (ipmars) Company
1. Shei Kepil Wodhawan 090576 156,54 15 yaars HR 99.36,087
{37 Yoars) B Com, MEA
(hormm &
Managing Dirachm
1 Shri Anil Sachidanand 21/08/ 7008 110,92 2 Yeors £ 7 Mot Aedventisy . 18,228
43 Yaars) B.Com, LCWAL PO Indin Put. [
(hief Bxecuriive Officer MLBA [Markesing) (18 Yarars)
i Shri Rojoav Sathe 1y 4 Yeors £ ? Bt~ Stis Bonk of lndin 12172
157 Yaars) EE, PLOM (3] Yaars)
(hief Opainsing Oficer

Motas:

1. No employees ore reloted fo any of the Direclors of the Company except Shri Dheeroj Wodhawan,
Director whao is reloted to Shri Kopil Wodhowan,

2. Remunerction includes all allowance, reimbursement of medical ond leave travel expense, commission,
Company s contribution to provident fund, elc.

3. The nature of employment of Shri Kapil Wadhaowan is contractual and Shri Anil Sachidanond and
Shri Rojeev Sathe are permanent employees of the Company.
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Annexure fo the Directors’ Report:

Disclosure pursuant fo the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India, (Employees Stock Option
Scheme and Employees Stock Purchose Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,

E505 2008 ES05 2009
fa) |  Opfions grosted during the yeoe Hil 73470
(W) Fidng Formule T5345 214100
() | Opfionsvastnd usto 3st Mach 2011 574,870 881,500
() = Options aeevdsed dusing e yeor PR IR 23833
{ab | Todal rarchor of shares ovisisg o5 @ reul of eesrdse of aptions 1993 7383
) | Opicns lopsed during &e yaar 184,222 92170
lg)  Wosation of terms ogtiens dusing the yeat Hil N
(8) | Menzy eakized by mamcise of ophioms T 1,56,62.045 113875453
() | Tosl sumber of aptions in farcs os o8 315t Mosch 2011 §,04,540 085117
() FEgloyes wise defuits of ugtions gronted during e yoar 1o
I Senior Moropament parsanel Hil Given below
1 Employees o wham mere ton 5% opriens grosted durisg the yer Nil Biven below
| Ernglewess to wham nptions mons o 18 ol wseed capital grsted durirg tha yeer il Wi
() | Diluiad EPS, purseant fo issee of sherss o exerciss of epfioss
]
I Method of abaslatien af smgleyes cmparsolios cest Labaibation & based on Inhirsic Volus method
) latrireic olug par shore il TN
1 Diffesance: betwasen the obove and employes compersation cost thal shol have been recegaized Emplewas comparention cost wouid bove bean
i 1 e s e eir voue of he ootisns higher by 7 2,86 are hed fhe Company usad
fair velug mathod for oomunfing the ogliens
ssuad undzr 505
4 Inipact of his &ifferencs on Frofirs end on EPS of the Compary Prorlis i hare boven e bry ® 2,86 croe
end EPS mault] brwe: bt lovwes by ¥ 0,03,
b e Comparry wsiad faii velue mahod of
scrsiting the apsioes ssund ueder FS0S
(m)
1 Weigghted pwmage essrcise prio LEEE ¥ 141.00
1 Weighted ovasae feir volue of optiens besed en Black Schales methedalogy T TS
8 | Sipaifiosr osumprions wsed b estimore foirwelua of spfiars inclodisg weighed ovenpe
1 Kisk freo [rerss! safu B4l 1%
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Options granted during the yearto Senior personnel under the DHFL ESOS Scheme 2009 - Plan -1

1 Mr 1 M Shah, Sr. General Manager - Accounts & Texations 47,470
2 Mr Sormesh D Diit, Zonal Head North and East 10,000
3 Mr B K Singh, MNafional Sales Manager 4,000
4 Mr Ashish Gupla, AGM - Sirategic Initiatives 5,000

Total 68,470

Options granted during the year to the Director of the Company under the DHFL ESOS Scheme
2009 - Plon -l

1 Mr P 5 Pasricha, Director 5,000
Total 73,470
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Management Discussion

and Analysis

PREFACE

DHFL wos promoted by Lote Shri Dewon Kuldeep
Singh Wodhowon ond Lote 5Shr Rojesh Kumar
Woadhowan. The prime objective of the Company is
financing needs of the middle and lower income
segments by providing adeguate financiol rescurces
to fulfill their housing requirements. DHFL haos
emerged as one of the lorgest private sector HFC's in
Indio. DHFL has, since inception, focused only on
hausing finance business to Lower & Middle Income
Segment. Its loan porifelic has since grown to ¥
14,111.21 crore on 31st March, 2011. i has clso
promoted companies in the oreas of propery and
insurance services. These businesses ore
complimentary to the business carried out by DHFL

DHFL is monoged by the Boord of Diredors
comprising of distinguished ond eminent
professionals fram various fields of Finonce, Banking,
Taxation, Construction, Administration, Urban policy
and development. M/s. Caoledonia Invastment Plc,,
UK is one of the largest stakeholders in the equity of
the Company and hos its nominee director on the
Compaony’s Boord,

As part of DHFl's growth sirolegy fo boost the
Company's pan-India presence, your Company and
the Promoters have fogether acquired the following
COMmpones:

(a) During the year 2003, 91.22% equity stake was
acguired in VWysya Bank Housing Finonce Limited,
[now known os DHFL Vysya Housing Finonce
Limited} o housing finance Company registered
with the MHB having operations in the Staotes of
Kormatoka, Andhra Pradesh, Tomil Modu and
Maharashira.

(b) During the year 2011, the Company acguired
&7.56% equity stake in Deutsche Postbank Home
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Finance Limited {DPHFL) which is eventually held
frraugh Compory's 5PV o 100% wholly owned
subsidiary company and the balance 32.44% has
been coguired by Waodhowan Housing Private
Limited, Coledonio Investment Plc, UK ond
Amber 2010 Lid.

DHFL hos received a P1 + credit rating from CRISIL for
short tarm debt (up fo T 1,500 crore) which indicotes
strong copacity for fimely payment of financial
commitments. DHFL hos also received CARE AA+
{FO} credit rating indicating ‘high sofety” ond o BWR
FAAA credit rating indicoting ‘outlook stable” for fixed
deposits (up fo T 200 crore). DHFL has non-
convartibla debentures up o T 1,190.46 crome, (of
which ¥ 5B5 crore was issued aos ot
315t March, 2011). Additionally, DHFL hos received
o CARE AA rofing for redeemable preference shares
and for subordinated debts.

DHFL enfered into ogreement with Punjab & Sind
Bank, United Bank of India and Central Bank of India,
leading public sector banks, to provide home loans te
customers through Joint Inltictives ond hos also
enterad into Mermorandum of Understanding with Yes
Bank Ud., o private secior bank for similar
orangament of joint initiative for marketing DHFL's
home loan products,

DHFL hos setup up its represeniotive offices in London
ond Dubai to serva the increosing MRI population in
thesa ragions. It also plons to open represeniofive
office ot Melboume, in Ausirolia. It has olso fied-up
with LAE Exchange to offer its home loan products
through fhe various UAE Exchange centers in the Gulf
Co-operation Council (GCC) countries,

OYERVIEW OF THE INDIAMN ECOMNOMY

Indio, the world's lorgest democrocy with on
estimated populotion of 1.21 billion, had a GODP ona
purchasing power perity bosis of on estimated US
£3.581 frillion in 2010. This made the Indion
economy the fourth lorgest in the world ofter the
United States, China and Jopan.

The liquidity conditions had started fo tighten by mid-

2010 reflacting the normalization of monetary policy
ond large increase in Government's surplus bolence
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with the Reserve Bank. While sustoined deficit liguidity
conditions were consistent with the anfi-inflationary
moneatary policy stance of the Reserve Bank during the
year, the magnitude of the deficit widened significantly
in the terminal months of 2010 to the point of posing
concems for growth. The sevare fighiness in liguidity
was coused by both friciional faclors ossocioted with
unusually large surplus balonces of the Government
and structural foctors os reflected in stronger credit
growth relotive 1o deposit growth as well os higher
demand for currency. The Reserve Bank introduced o
number of measures with the aim of limifing the scale
of the defich, which remoined consistent with its anti-
inflationory policy stance. The magnitude of liquidity
deficit hos moderated in recent weeks.

The Indian economy expanded very strongly in early
2010, The ogriculiural sector enjoyed o shomp
rebound, following a return of normal rainfall
patterns, while recovery in non-ogriculiurol sectors
continued to sirengthen.

As fiscol stimulus confinues to be withdrawn, o pick-
up in consumption spending oided by o recovery in
farm incomes and robust business investment are
axpacted to be the mainstoys of growth. The averall
Indion economy is projected to grow over B.2% in
fiscal 2011-12 and 8.5% in fiscal 2012-13. (Source:
The Ornganisofion for Economic Cooperafion and
Development, Economic Outlook)

Housing Industry Outlook

India confinues fo be one of the fostest growing real
estate markets in the world. It is not only oftracting
domestic real estole developers but also foreign
investors; porticularly, MR investments in Indio have o
bulk of thair share in the Indian housing markel. The
howsing construction indusiry is poised for double-
digit growth in the backdrop of lorge populafion
base, rising income level and ropid urbanizafion

Prasently, the offordable housing is bosically targeting
at economically wealker class and low income groups
and constitutes mojority of the Indian housing
industry, both in terms of volue and volume. However,
medium  housing segment s olso  witnessing
tremendous growth, especiolly in Tier-1 and Tier-2
cities. Besides, luxury housing is also expecied o
witness significant growth in coming years as this
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morket segmeant s comparatively very small and hos
huge potential for further developments. As far as
super luxury housing segment is concermed, latest
indusiry trends ond developments ore skewsd
towords segment. MNCs have agein began hiring
expoifiate employees who ore provided with the
luxury housing benefits, Additionally, high net worth
MRls are also propelling demand for luwry housing in

the country. Both these factors are expecied to susiain
tha growth of lusury housing segment in long run.

Further, the Indian housing market is facing an acule
demand-supply mismatch with housing shoroge
mpacted fo rise to 26.53 millien units by 2012 from
tha current shortoge of 24.7 million units. |f is
estimated that maost of this shortage perfains to the
economically weoker sections ond low-income
groups.

Homa loans to Gross Domastic Product {GDF) Ratio
in India is 7.25% os ogainst 50% in developed
countries like United Stotes and United Kingdom, This
indicoles o huge growth potentiol for the housing
sector and in tum presents o fonfastic growth
opportunity for the housing finance industry.

The threat to siond-alone housing finance companies
comes from commercial banks, which hove an
established vost network ond occess to funds of o
compaoratively cheaper cost and are continuing fo be
activa players in this segment. However, thers is
ample scope for expansion, based on nowel
ml:lrln'.a-ling inifiotives, professional expertise and
customer friendly opproach,

Going forward, the osset quality indicotors of HFCs
could deteriorabe marginally fram the curment levals,
given the shift in the portfolio mix of some HFCs fo
relafively riskier producis such aos LAP ond builder
lpans, and the tilt in custormer profile fowards the self-
employed segment (bosed on ossessed income),
Considering the current improvement in  the
operating environment, reduction in interest rates and
signs of stability in properly prices, pressure on cssei
quality in the existing portfolics of HFCs could ecsa.

Maoreover, the sobvency indicators of most of the HFCs
are olso comforoble as most of them follow
aggressive provisioning policies. Considerng the
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&)
w
25
<
Z
<
(]
y 4
<
r4
O
v
o
-
U
i
O
e
i
LLY
=
LLY
)
<
Z
<
=




odeguate interest spreads, it is expecied the HFCs will
ba able io maintain a comfortable solvancy profile

over medium term.

Business of the Compony and its Producls &
Services

Business Strategy

Your Company is systematically implementing the
following business strategy to expand the Company’s
business which is described below:

Maintain strong asset quality through disciplined
risk manogement

Your Company has maintained high quality loon and
investment portfelios through careful targefing of the
Company’s customer base, o comprehensive rsk
assessment process and diligent risk monitaring and
remediation procedures. The ratio of net non-
parforming assets ta customer assets stood ot 0.10%
os againgt 0.73% os of 31st March, 2010, The
Company believes o mainigin strong osset quality
oppropriate to the loon portfolio compasition, while
achieving growth.

Focus on high eamings growth coupled with
low volatility

The Company’s profit after tax grew by 75.9% Yo
for the financial year ended 315t March 2011, The
Company irdends to maintain its focus on steady
gsarnings growth through conservative risk
manogament fechniques and low cost funding. In
oddition, your Company aims not to rely heavily on
revenue derived from troding so as 1o limit eamings
volotility.

Strengthening the Brand

Being one of the foremost HFC's in India, DHFL
enjoys considerable brond loyalty within its forget
market with over 2,39,945 serviced customers
as of 31st March, 2011. DHFL hos a siong
word-of-mouth prasence in s target segments.
Your Compeny plans fo boost its morket share
by continuing to focus on its compefifive
strengths, exponding Hs service network, ond
eiploifing cross selling opportunities to boost the
Company’s business.
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Expanding network and connactivity

DHFL plans to expand its operations across India ina
phased manner in order to increase its share of the
housing finance business by fopping undersarved
segments of the Indion economy. DHFLs
maonogemean! believes thal this would result in
opfimum ulilzotion of the skills that DHFL has
attained by operating in a niche segment for over two
decodes. The Company believes that it will be able o
sioff the orgonization with individuals copoble of
driving this growth by enobling them with greoter
delegotion of outhorily ond de-cenirolizing the
Cormpany’s decision maoking processes,

DHFL is expanding its pan-India presence by satfing
up new offices across regions where the Company
hos been hithedo not present including Morthem,
Eastern ond MNorth Eostern Indio. The Company is
balstaring its presence in hitherto untapped locations
via fie-ups with Public Sector banks which pravides the
Company with infrastructure and o readily available
client portfolio.

To support its growth, DHFL has an integrated branch
natwork which hos resulted in optimizotion of the
Company’s operational costs and has improved its
delivery mechanism. The Company hos linked oll
branch offices to a central database which helps in
periodic ossessment of the Company”s portialio and
pravides specific odvantoges in terms of efficiency
and cost savings.

Topping new Segments

DHFL hos successfully exploited niche segments,
However, your Company perceives huge potential
omongst the non-soloded class including small
anfrepraneaurs, traders efc. These are |1:|rgah' not
within the rador of Banks and HFCs due to imegular
income flows. Your Company hos entrusted ifs
subsidiary DHFL Vysyo Housing with the responsibility
o evole fechniques to meosure credit for this
sagmant as well as run a pilet funding programme to
evoluate behavioral trends and credit perfarmance in
such segments. DHFL expects that it will be oble to
exploit laotent opportunities in this segment fo its
odvantage.

DHFL is a nicha housing finonce company with a
focus on providing finonce producs for the

Manogament Discussion and Analysis



undarserved majority, primarily through home loans
made to the LMI segments in Indio. DHFL provides
secured finonce for the purchose, construction,
improvement and edension of homes, flats,
commercial properties ond undeveloped land.

Home Loan Products

DHFL hos o diverse offering of home-reloted loons
which it offers to o variety of customers depending on
demand and needs. Generally speoking, DHFL
determines the actual loan amount for each loan by
toking into occount various foctors  including
reporyment capacity, oge, educational gualificotions,
stabllity and confinuity of income, number of
dependents, co-applicant’s income, assets, labilities
and historical savings habits. Loons are generally
repaid in equated monthly installments (“EMIs™). The
size of the EM| depends on the quantum of loan,
inferest rofe and tenure of loan,

DHFL also offers o regressive poymant scheama for
home loan seekers who are due for retirement within
the term of the loon and have applied jointly with an
eligible youmger co-applicant. Prepayment of the
loan, oheoad of the controcted schedule in port or full,
is parmitted subjact to payment of nominal fees and
chorges as stipulated by DHFL from fime fo fime.
DHFL loons vary in tenure, though most loans are not
extendad beyond the bomower's refirement age or
&0 years. DHFL refoll prime lending rote os of
st March, 2011 was 17%.

As security for DHFL home loens, the Company
ensures that the borrowers gront DHFL a first priority
charge over the property and deposit the fille deed of
the property with DHFL. In cerain instances, DHFL
also require borrowers fo obfain a guarontes from a
parson of good financial standing.

DHFL offers the following home |loans:

* Home purchase/construction loans-
DHFL home loans are offered #o indviducls and
various agencies for the purchase or construction
ot @ home, Home loon cusiomers may ovail loans
up to T 500 lakh, but not exceeding B0% of the cost
of fhe property. The tenure of the loan ranges from

frve fo twanty years.
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* Homea Plot Loans-

DHFL Plot Loans con be ovailed by individuals,
whether soloried or self employved, to purchose
Residential Plot lond situated within Municipal /
local Development Authority limits. The loon
seekers can avail these locans upto
T 1,00,00,000/- but not exceeding 85% of the cost
of fhe plot. The tenure of the loan ranges from 1 1o
20 yeors. The term however does
nol extend beyond the refirement cge or
&0 years whichever is eorier [65 years for self
employed individuals).

* Homeimprovement loans-
Home improvement |oons are offered to
indrviduals for home renovation. Customers can
avoil thase loans up to ¥ 50 lakh, but not exceeding
B5% of the cost of the improvement. The tenure of
these leons rengas from five lo fen years,

* Home axtension loans-

Home extension loons ore offered to individucls
who wish fo exfend their exisfing accommodations,
for example by odding o bedroom, enclosing an
open balcony or building an exira room on the
terrace. Customers con avail these loans up fo
T 100 lakh, but not exceading 80% of the cost of
the extension. The tenure of these loans ranges
fromn five fo twenty years,

* MRl home loans-

MRl Home loons are offerad o Mon Resident
Indians (MNRIs) for buying residential proparties in
India. These loans con be avoiled for purchose,
constrection, improvemen! and exfension of
properties as well. MRls can avail these loans up 1o
T 100 lakh, but not exceeding the 85% of the cost
of property / estimote [(for improvement /
extension). The tenure of these loans ranges from
one bo fen years,

Mon-Housing Loan Products
In addition to home loans, DHFL offers other “non-
housing loon™ producis including the following:

* Mortgage loons-
DHFL mortgoge loans con be availed by
professionally qualiied individuals who are

salaried or salf employed, ogainst the morngoge of
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fheir residentiol propery. The loon seekers con
avall these loans up to T 100 lokh. The tenure of
fhese loans ranges from one lo seven years.

* Lease rental financing-

DHFL enters into armangements for discounfing of
cosh flow/lecse rentols from the lessee to be
received by a renowned corporate [lessor) from
leasing of commercial os well as residential
properfies held by it. This has helped the Company
o brooden its customer base and penetrate into
fhe corponate markad,

* Project loans-

Project loans are offered to companies,
partnerships and other firms fo finonce the
constraction of homes, apartments and housing
complexes for sole, Customers can ovail these
loans up ta amounts determined on the basis of the
modmum shorffall in cash flow for o project until
complefion. The loons cre disbursed in suitable
installments benchmarked ogoinst o schedule ot
construction progress. The tenuwre of these loons
ranges from five to seven years with a suitable
moratorium period for the implementation of the
project. The primary security received for the loons
is o registered or eguitable morigoge on the project
lond or building. DHFL also obloins persenal
guorantees from the promoters, poriners or
directors of the borrowar. Other collaterals for the
loan can include a morgage of other land or
buildings ora pledge of shares by the developer.

Volue Added Services

DHFL also operates in thres fee-based verticals which
complement our core business. By cross—selling
various products including  inswronce, property
services ond fechnical services to its customers, DHFL
refaing its present customer bose ond generole
additional fee-based income resulting in higher
retums. The three main volve odded sendces that
DHFL offer cre as follows:

* Insuronce Soles-
DHFL sells Mortgage Reducing Term Assurance,
single pramium products such os “Home Assure®
from ICIC! Prudential Life Insurance Company.
Ao home loan linked pn:ﬂ::luc:l from  ICICI

lombard Generol Insurance Company is also
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offered os “Home Safe Plus®, These products ore
Hame Loan Linked Insuronce to its loan borrowers,
In the event of an unfortunote death of the
borrower, the insuronce policy will cover the
amaunt of the cutstanding loan and will pay the
same fo DHFL. It seteguards DHFL's Loan pertiolio,
DHFL also sells retoil insurance products to s
customers. DHFL eams revenue on the insurance
sales pursuant fo the tarms of the ogreements with
the insuroncs companies.

* Property services-

DHFL provides propedy markefing and soles
sarvices o individual consumers as well os
devalopers, primarily in Tier Il and Tier lll cities. For
individual consumers, who are looking fo buy
units, find housing units from developers, to whom
DHFL provides marketing services. For developers,
DHFU's servicas generally include joint marketing
arrangements with developers of housing units,
pursuant fo which DHFL receives the exclusive right
to market its loan products in conjunction with the
sale of such housing unils. DHFL also ossist
developers to find pre-screened buyers who are
eligible for financing to buy suitable units.
Generally speaking, DHFL eams a fixed fee on the
property services the Company provides and
recelves commission, based on the sales price of
praperty sold to purchasers intreduced by DHFL,

* Technical servicas-

DHFL employs trained civil engineers who provide
technical services to individual consumers as well
as developers, primarily in Tier 1| and Tier Il cities,
With respect to individual comsumers, DHFL
pravide estimates and architectural plans for the
construction of homas. With respect to developers,
DHFL provides project monogement and
execufion advisory services. Generolly speaking,
DHFL earn a fixed charge on the technical services
we provide.

Focused morketing strategy

DHFL torget the undemserved LM segment of the
Indian population. While banks and other HFCs fend
to focus on high value customers, primarily in Tier |
cifies, whose credit quality is relotively easier to assess.
We hove developed robust credit appraisal
mechanism fo farget customers of lower ticket sizes in

Manogement Discussion and Analysis



Tiar Il and Tier |ll ctfies of India including private
salaried persons, public servants, enirepraneurs,
traders and other professionals.

DHFL believes thot this segment presents significant
polential going forward as the Gel tums its focus
towords inclusive growth to brood base the effects of
economic prosperity. DHFL's primory competitors are
HFCs, co-operative banks, locol moneylenders,
public sactor banks, private bonks (induding foreign
banks), regional reral barks ond MBFCs, DHFL
believes that consistent relotionships with its
customers, DHFL's knowledge of the real estate needs
of tha LM segment, continued expansion of DHFL's
branch network through copfive set-ups and fie-ups
with regionally strong public seclor banks coupled
with DHFU's proactive approach in providing flexible
loon products and speedy servica will enable DHFL o
rermain compeatitive.

As of 313t March, 2011, neary 4% of our total
outstanding ossels comprised of housing loans,
DHFL's focus in the housing loan orea helps o
consolidate industry experfise ond increase brand
awarenass in our forget markets, which we can
leverage through our marketing networic.

Metwork coverage

DHFL has o stong marketing and  disribution
nefwork, with o presence ot 193 locafions throughout
Indic as on 31st March, 2011, including 100
bronches and &7 service centers ond 26 comp
locotions spreod ocross India. Additionally, we have
imernational representative offices located in London
and Dubai to coter to the needs of non-rasident
Indians. We have entered into fie-ups with public
sector banks (*P5Bs") indluding Punjob & Sind Bank fo
penetrate the northem Indian region, United Bank of
Indio to penetrate the eostern Indion region ond
Central Bonk of Indio to panetrate across pan |ndio.
Our tie-ups with PSBs provide us with access fo thair
customer dotobose ond exensive bronch network
and provide our P5B poriners with the opfion fo
parficipate in our loon syndication program. Our
strong network coveroge is designed to provide
incrensed penetrafion fo cater to the evalving needs
of our existing customer base ond fopping o growing
potential customer base throughout India.
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Future Outlock of the Company

With real estale secior on revival path the housing
finance disbursemenis ore expected to rise os
affordobility levels increose from finoncial yeor
201112 due to improving income growth, Thus
growlh over nexd 5 years would mainly be driven by
change in the income levels, chonging sodo-
demographic fodors as well as the underlying cssei
price movements. Increase in income levels over the
nieaxt five years will incrensa the population eligible for
home |loans, thus increasing the volumes in housing
finance market. Expected positive growth in the
property prices post 2010-11 might also increase the
Avercge Ticket Size over the next five years. With
changing socio-demogrophic foctors like
nuclearization, urbanisafion and shifiing population
in the lower oge brocket would sl drive the
underlying asset demand ond growth in the housing
finance markat.

Housing being one of the low risk osset classes, for
financiers, it would confinue to be the major
contributor to their retail lending porffolio. Moreover,
a higher proportion of flooting rate loans, which helps
financiers monoga imterest rate risk, would give o
boostto disbursements.

DHFL expects loan growth in 2011-2012 of
ovar J0% while the Company is focusing on
Tiar-ll and Tier lll locations whera housing demand is
sfill strang.

An incremenfol growth rofe of housing loan
disbursement of about 68.3% and housing loan
portfolio of about 61.1% has baen achiaved for tha
year 2010-11. Hence, the year 2011-12 will be o
more challenging year. When the inferest component
is more, the purchasing power is reduced. However,
foking into consideration the concessions allowed in
the income bax, the net inferest burden will be skl
within affordable limits ond as a result the demand will
continue, ond fhe incremental growth rate of around
0% 10 35% will be maintained.
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in FY 2009-2010 to 0.10% in FY 20710-2011.
MPA levels ore expected to fall further because
the Company hos cdopted stringent credit
appraisal method and better recovery process

HIGHLIGHTS

* Your Company is ralying more on floating rate
borrowing and lending, which will help the
Company to protect margins in a volatile interest
rote scenario ond ensure stoble growth in
prafitability in the future, * Your Compary has been steadily growing its loan
book with loon sanctions and disbursal growing
at a CAGR of 30% ond 20% respectively in the

last twe financial years.

* ‘Your Company witnessed decline in both gross
and net MPA levels. The net MPA fell from 0.73%

FINAMCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Brief finoncials of the Company for the post three years ore as follows:
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(T in crore)

Pariculars as on March 31st 2011 2010 2009
Sources of funds:
Shareholders Fund

Share Copital 104.43 B5.03 £3.52

Resarves 1,444.00 788.41 £50.02

- Total Shareholders funds | 154B.43 B73.44 | 513.54
Total Loan funds 14850.07 B924.79 5876.38
_ Differed Tax Liobility / [Assets) 15.85 4.15 4.59

Total Liabilities 16414.35 ¥804.38 6394.51
Application of funds:
Fixed Assefs:

Gross Block 2346.73 2728.08 5%.80

Less: Depreciation 14.4% 11.59 294

MNet block 222.24 214.49 49 .84
Housing & Other loans 14111.21 B8758.40 5804.462
Investments 870.67 131.37 108.51
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Caosh & Bank 11461.74 730.29 465,45
Loans & Advances 300.00 102.38 76.88
Orthers 7.88 453 4.05
Total Current Assets 1469.63 837.21 544.38
Less: Current Liobilities & Provisions
Current Liobilities 178.08 80.22 74,24
Provisions 81.32 58.87 42,60
Total Current Liabilities 259.40 139.09 114.84
MNet Current Assets 1210.23 &98.12 | 423,54
Total Assets 1641435 9804.38 | 6394.51
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Income Statement

Particulors os on 3135t March
Operating Income
Growth

Otther Incoma

Totol Income

Interast Expanses
Total Expenditure
PBDT

Add: Exceptional item
Depreciation

PBT

Ton

Net Profit

Key Finoncial Rotios

Year ended 31st March
Gross MPA

Mat NPA

CAR (Approx.)

Debt Equity Rotio

MM

Operating profit before fox
Provision for taeation
Operating profit offer fox
EPS

Book Value

Return an Equity

Balance Sheat Movements

Shore Capital

Dwring the yeor the Company obfoined approval of
the shareholders ot the EBdra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 18th May, 2010, for placement of
aquity shares to Gualified Institutional Buyars [E}IBE:I
ond preferenficl issue of equity shares o the
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(¥ in crora)
2011 2010 2009
144935 990.55 689.08
46.32% 43.75% 32.38%
1.8% 1.9% 4.51
1451.24 992.54 693.59
944.55 669.84 492.91
1141.45 787.52 567.06
309.78 205.02 126.53
35.43 - -
3.73 2.83 2.42
341.48 202.19 12411
76.35 51.50 32.35
265.13 150.69 21.76

(¥ in crore)
2011 2010 2009
0.67% 1.16% 1.46%
0.10% 0.73% 1.03%
19.3%% 17.26% 16.21%
9.81 10.62 10.66
2.96% 2.98% 2.93%
2.99% 2.78% 2.47%
0.67% 0.71% 0.65%
2.32% 2.07% 1.84%
26.43 19.78 15.15
148.32 102.86 70.67
19.49% 22.23% 22.87%

Promoters/Promoter Group. Accordingly the
Committee of the Board of direciors has issued ond
ollotted shares along with the equity shares under
ESOS scheme as under:

{a) On tha 2nd June, 2010, issved and allotted to
Bs 1,468,69,095 equity shores of ¥ 10/-
each, ot a price of T 222.30 per equity share
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(including o premium of T 212.30 per equity
share), oggregafing ta ¥ 375 crore.

[6) On 12t June, 2010, issued and allotied o
Promoter Group Enfities and to Caoledonio
Investment Ple. 40,000,000 and 10,000,000
aquity shares respectively of T 10/- sach, ot o
price of T 222.30 per equity share (including o
premium of ¥ 21230 per equily shars),
aggregatingto ¥111.15 crore.

{c] During the year the Company has allotted in
aggregate 5,30,743 equity shares of ¥ 10/-
eoch to various eligible employses under (ESOS
2008 and ESOS - 2009) at the price of T 53.45
and T 141/- respectively per equity share
(including o premium of T 43.65 and T 131/-
raspactively per aquily shore) oggregating to
T4.93 crore.

Conseqguent fo allotmant of oforesaid equity shares
the paid up share copital of the company increased
from 8,20,26,544 equity shares of T 10/- as an
315t March, 2010 10 10,44,24,402 equity shares
ot T 10/-ason 31stMarch, 2011,

Redemption of Preference Shares:

During the year your Company redeemed of 1%,
30,00,000 Mon Convertible Redeemable Preference
Share (MCRPS| of ¥ 10/- eoch issued at o premium of
T 90/- per share in eadier year aggregating to T 30
crore, The oforesoid preference shores were
redeemed @ T 1346/~ per share by ufilizing Share
Pramium.

Reserves & Surplus

DHFL's regenves incresed by B3% to ¥ 1444 .01 crore
from ¥ 7BB.41 crore in the previous yeor on account
of transfer of profit to the reserves.

Special Resarve hos been creoted over the year in
terms of Section 36(1){viil] of the Income Tox A,
1941 out of the distributable profits of the Company.
During the year, Company has transferred T 40 crore
asagainst® 35 crore in the previous year.

FUNMDIMNG SOURCES
The year witnessed some of the most challenging
fimes for fund roising of competitive costs. Reserve
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Bank of India {RBI) took various monetary measures
to address some of the macroeconomic concerns
facing the industry. During the last quarter, market
remained volatile due to uncerfointy in the global
markets and concern over inflafion.

In spite of odverse environment, the Company was
largely successful in mitigating the impact of any
sharp rise in its cost of borrowings with reference to
its interest rate benchmarks through prudent and
octive liability monogement practices.

Your Company strives to maintain diverse sources of
funds in order to reduce the funding costs, maintain
odequote interest margins ond ochieve liguicity
goals. As of 31st March, 2011, your Company
source of funds include bonks - 74.30%,
re-financings fram NHB - 8.93%, public deposits —
3.75%, non-convertible debentures - 11.92%, and
loans frem multinational ogencies, including Asion
Development Bank and Intemational Finoncing
Corporotion, of compefitive rafes, Our weighied
average cost of funding as at 31st March, 2011
was 7.7 3%.
Term Loons from Bonks and Finoncial
Institutions

Your Company has roised T 546460 crore by
obtaining term loans from bonks and financial
insfitutions. The Company's loans are secured by
first charge by way of mortgage on our Company’s
prasent ond future immovable properies and by
first charge by way of hypothecation of our movable
properies, incdlueding book debts, in favor of our
creditors. Your Company has enfered in to o
Memorandum of Deposit of Title Deeds dated
1 5th December, 2010 with all of our bank lenders,
with Union Bank of Indio os the lead bonk ond
holder of security,. The Promoler Directors of the
Company serve as guarantors under the
Memorandum of Ertry.

Mon-Convertible Debentures

Dhuring the year, your Company has raised § 585
crare through the issve of secured non-convartible
debentures on private plocemant basis. The
Company’s NCD issues hove been lisied on the
Wholesale Debt Market segment of the N3E. As of
31st March, 2011, NCDs outstanding stood of
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T 1,190.67 crore. The secured non-convertible
debentures are secured by a first charge over cur
immovoble end movoble properties, including
book debis.

Subordinated Debt

During the year, your Company raised ¥ 500 crore
through the issue of long-term Unsecured
Redeemoble Mon-Convertible Subordinoted
Debentures, As ot 31st Morch, 2011, the
Company's subordinaled debl stood ot T 580
crora. Tha debt is considered as Tier || under
the guidelines issued by the Mationol Housing
Bank (MHE).

Commuercial Paper

Your Company issued commarcial paper
aggregating to € 565 crore, during the year
The omount outstanding of the end of the year wos
T97 crore.

Fixed Deposits

Your Compony mobilized fresh deposits of
T 44612 crore during the year The renewols
amounted to § 22,462 crore, whereos deposits of
T 93.6]1 crore were repaid during the year
Your Company effected revision in interest
rate on deposits during the year in line with
market conditions.

Details of our borrowings outstanding as at 31st March, 2011 are set forth below.

¥ in crora)

Particulars Type Amount ovoiled =~ Ouistonding as on

31st March,
Bank Term Loons Tarm Locn 5,460.00 11032.93
Financial Institufions Term Loan - 66.08
NHB Refinance 100.00 1325.61
NCD Secured Loan 585.00 1190.67
Subordinated Debis Unsecured Loon 500.00 580.00
Commercial Paper Unsecured Loan 565.47 97.49
Public Deposits Unsecured Loon 4468.74 557.29
Total 7.679.21 14850.07

The tarm loans are securad by way of the first charge
on aoll the movable and immovoble assets of your
Company, both present and future and shared on
pari-passu basis with oll the secured lenders and are
further secured by personal guaraniees of the
promoter directors.

Fixed Assats

During the yeor, the gross block of assets has grown
by 3.7% % over previous year, The additions on flxed
assats were at T 12,75 crore as defail below.

(Il Investments in copital work in progress is
¥ 1.58 crore ond in softwore amounting fo
T0.51 crore,

(i) Furniture & Fixdures aomounting o ¥ 3.01 crore

Areual Repon FO10-2011

[iii) Office Equipments amountingta® 2.00 crore
(iv] Other additions of € 5.63 crore.

Company has made contractual commiiment to
vendors who are executing wvarious copitol
contracts. The esfimated amount of such controcts
remaining to be executed on copital omount
and not provided for [net of advonce) wos
T57.68 crore,

APPROVALS AND DISBURSEMENTS
Following the slumpin 2009-10, the year 2010-11
sow 0 sirong economic growth and rising consumer

confidence and hod o positve impoct on the
housing sector. Despite the increase in interest rates

Fancgemant Discussion and Analysis
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on home loons during the year, the demand for
housing remained strong ocross the country,
Howaver, residential real estate prices in a few
sagments of the country had risen fo unreclistic
levels, rasulting in o slight slowdown in the volume
of soles in these locotions,

Some of the housing finance institutions/banks
rolled out goodies for home locn seeker in the form
of low inferest rote offers i e. feaser loan ond special
home loon packoges by offering interest on home
loons balow the psychological 9% level, 5o, the
demand for home loans was steody. An inferest rate
war was brawing in the home loan segment.

In-spite of stiff compefition the operational
performance of your Company was noteworthy in
the financial year 2010.11. During the year under
review, loan approvals by your Compeny amounted
to T 8,949.48 crore as compared fo T 5273.94
crore in fhe previous year, represanting o gmmh
of &7.69%. loon disbursement aggregofted to
T 6,505.57 crore as compared to € 3865.56 crore
in the previous year, representing a growth of
68.30%. Cumulative loon approvels and
disbursement sinca inception upto the 31st March,
2011 reached T 24766.81 crore ond T 19739.79
crore respeclively,. Cumulative disbursement
worked out to 79.60% of cumulative approvals.
Loan Book amounted to T 14,111 crore in the
financial year 2010-11.

The chort below sets out your Compony’s loan
sanctions and disbursements for each of the past
two fiscal years ended 3 15t March :

Parficulars For the fiscal year ended
31st March [ ¥ crore)

Description 2011 2010
Sanchions 894948 | 5273.96
Disbursement | 6,505.54 | 3865.56

Your Compony’s housing loan business has
continued to grow of o fost rofe. In value ferms,
housing loon sonctions hove grown at o
compounded 65% ond disbursements hove
witnessed o compounded grawth of 55% over the
lost four fiscal yeors ended 31st March, 2011,

Annuol Rapoet 2010-2011
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despite stif compefiion from other ployess in
the market.

The following chart sats out your Company's fofal
disbursements by principal cofegories of loans
ond 0s o percentage of total loans for the post fwo
fiscal yeors,

Description for the fiscal year anded
31st March (T Crore, except percentoges)

Descripion = 2011 % 20010 %

Housing | 1347621 | 9550 | 8,285.4D | 94.40
Mon Houging | 635.00 4.50 473,00 340
Tatal [ 141710.27 | 100 | BY58.40 | 100

Dwuring the year, your Company has financed an
omount of ¥ 1238.12 core for 17346 units
ogoinst the target of 11750 units os set by the
Mational Housing Bank under the Golden Jubilee
Rural Housing Finance Scheme of the Governmant
of India.

The Compony's endeavour is fo recch out fo
Low ond Middle Income household in smaller fown
and cities.

Investments:

The decisions fo invest/disinvest are in line with the
limits @s set out by the Board up io the cpproved
limit delegated fo the Choirman & Managing
Director, whao is assisted by senior executives of the
Company. The investment function is carred out
pr'lmuri|'|r to support the core business of housing
finance o ensure adequate levels of liquidity ond fo
maintain statutory liquidity. As ot 31st March,
2011, the investment porfolio stood of T 871,26
erore as against ¥ 132,63 crore in the pravious year,

Housing Finance Compaonies (HFCs) are required
to maintoin o Stotutory Liquidity Rotio (3LR) in
respect of public deposits roised. Currently the SLR
requirement is 12.50% of public deposits. As at 315t
March, 2011, your Company has invested ¥ 38.43
crore in bank deposits and ¥ 30.20 crore in
cpproved securities comprising government
securities ond government guoranteed bonds. Your
Company has clossified its investments info current
and long-term investments. In respect of long-ferm
investments, provisions howe been maode to
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reflect ony permanent diminufion in the volue
of imvesiments.

Invastments in Subsidiary Companies

Pursuant to the Bocrd's approvel and Share Sale
Agreement doted 1st December, 2010, your
Company along with Wadhowon Housing Privote
Limited, Caledonia Investment Ple, UK and Amber
2010 Ud has acquired from BHW Holding AG,
(Garmany 100% equity stake in Deutsche Postbank
Home Finance Limited ["DPHFL), a Housing
Finance Company registered with the Maofional
Housing Bonk,

Your Company acquired 67.56% equity stake in
DPHFL which is eventually held through its a special
purpose vehicle compony ie. DHFL Holdings
Private Limited o 100% subsidiary compony and the
baolance 32.44% hos been acgquired by others j.e.
Wadhawan Housing Private Limited, Coledonia
Irvastment Ple, LK and Amber 2010 Lid.

During the yeor your Company olong with its
subsidiory DHFL Vysya Housing Finonce Lid [DVHL)
promated a housing finance Company under the
name and style “Aadhar Housing Finance Private
Limited™ [AHFL] which was registerad as o Housing
Finance Company with the National Housing Bank.

Your Company along its subsidiary - DHFL Vysya
Howusing Finance Lid., os sponsors, haos entered info
Transaction Agreement(s) on 18th June, 2010 with
International Finance Corparation [IFC]. IFC has
20% equity sioke with an investment of ¥ 20 crore
and DHFL alongwith its subsidiary, DHFL Vysya
Housing Finance Limited, hos the remaining B0%
equity stoke in Aodhor Housing Finonce Privote
Limited with an investiment of T 50 crore and T 30
crora raspectively.

Sundry Debtors

For the year ended 31st March, 2011, sundry
debtors omounted to T 3.00 crore os against T 3.05
crorae in the previous year ended 315t March, 2010,

Cash ond Cash Eguivalants
During the year, your Company generated net cash
flow of¥ 114,15 crore from the operating activities,

Annunl Bepert 2010-2017

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tox Liobility
Your Compony occounts for deferred foxx In
compliance with the Accounting Standard 22
izsuad by the Institute of Charerad Accountants
of India.

Currant Liohilities and Provisions

Dwring the year, the current liability and provisions
have increased to T 259.40 crore as against
¥ 139.10 crore in tha previous year 2010. This is
mainly on account of increase of other liabilities by
¥ 95.80 crore lorgely on account of increase in
business operafions. MNet provisions increased by
T 8.22 crore largely on account of tax provisions
and dividend tax paid.

Interast Rote Scenario

since the beginning of the current financial year, the
financial sector has been focing the brunt of rising
interest rates coupled with rising real estate prices
affacting irvastment demand. The interest rates on
housing loans had hit a trowgh; thereatter, they
|::E|g|::n to expand. Increase in liquidity and credit off
take hod coused the RBl to adopt measures to
curtail growth, Hence, CRR ond repo rates were
increased multiple times. This led to an increase in
housing loan rotes, which reoched a high of
10-11 percent in mid-2010 and in end of the
financial year, interest rafes reached their peok at
around 12 percent.

With a view to support the real estale demand
(largaly home loans], housing finance companias
including banks hiked their lending rotes by 100-
150 bps and started offering sops in the form of
(1) Fixed rote of interest on loans for certain fenure
(2} Lower loan processing charges (3] Instant occess
to loans. The lean-to-value rotio continues o
remain in the range of 80-85%. In line with global
trends, the interest rote scenario haos been volatila.
Your Company too revised its Prime Lending Rote
during the yearfor its home loan products.

Results of Operations:
Incoma
The income from Operotion mainly consists of

interest on housing loon disbursed to our
customers. Income from operation increased from
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T 870.94 crore in fiscal 2010 t0 ¥ 1,267.91 crore
in fiscol 2011 representing the growth of 45, 58% os
compared fto the coresponding previous year.
During the fiscal 2010-11, everage return an loon
bock hos improved as compared fo fiscal 2009-10.

The income from operoftions for Fiscal 2011
increased by 46.32% os compared with Fiscol
2010 mainly dua to increase in the company’s loan
book, deeper penetration info existing markets ond
geogrophicol expansion  through Company’s
coptive nefwork ond on account of growth in
Company's syndicotion business with United Bank
of India, Punjab & Sind Bank and Ceniral Bank

of India

Your Company hos also generated income from
other sources i.e. from prepayment charges, penal
charges and interest on deposit with banks of
surplus funds. Other revenue constitutes T 34.01
crore i.e. 2.48% of total income during the fiscal
2011 as ogoinst ¥ 18.56 crore i.e. 1.87% of total
income during fiscal 2010,

Income from Other Services

Your Company's income from other services
incledas Laan related Services which hos increased
from ¥ 43.17 crore for fiscal year 201010 ¥ 62.27
crore in fiscal year 2011 ond Income from Advisory
services hos increased from T 31,41 crore in fiscal
201010 446.43 crore in fiscal 2011,

Exceptional Income

The Company hos sold during the year 13,21,510
number of shares being por of ifs strotegic
investment in erstwhile promoter group Company
for T 35.86 crore theraby sarning exceplional tax
free income of ¥ 35.43 crore.

Interest and other Chorges

The total interest and oifher charges of the
Company increased by 44% from T 669.84 crore
in fiscal 2010 to T 954.55 crora in fiscal 20101,
The increacse in the interest cost was on
occount of 46.35% increase in secured
and unsecured loan funds from § B926.79 crore
as of 315t March, 2010 1o T14850.07 crore as of
March, 2011 in line with increase in total on-baok
assets from ¥ B758.40 crore in fiscal 2010 to
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1411121 crore infiscal 2011,

Administration ond other expenses

There was an increase of 57% in the staff cost from
¥ 39.05 crore in fiscol 2010 to ¥ 41.43 crore in
fiscal 2011. This wos moinly due to increase in
work force ond conseguent solory revision. The
Company s also Investing in froining ond
upgrading skills of Hyman Resources so that it con
keep poce with the development in the indwstry.

Other Operating Expensas hove also registered on
increase of 51.84% mainly due primorily to an
increase in adverising and business promotion
expenses, and an increase in company's business
sourcing expensas in connaction with the expansion
of our branch network

Operoting Expenses comprising both stoff cost
and other operating expenses have registered on
increasae of 53.79%.

Provisions for Contingencies

During the finarcial year ended March 31, 2011,
Company provided T 9.00 crore for provisions ond
confingencies as compared to T 8.50 crore in the
corresponding previous year. The provision for
confingencies is 0.62% of total income in fiscal
2011 os compared to 0.86% in fiscal 2010,

Further your Compony has created o contingency
raserve of ¥ 35 crore as an additional provision.
Earning beftore Depreciotion, Tox ond
Amortization (EBDTA)

EBDTA during the fiseal 2011 was T 309.78 crore
i.a. 21.35% of total income of T 1451.24 crorm.
EBDTA has increase by 51.10% mainly on account
of increase in the tofal revenue.

Depreciation and Amorfizofion

Depraciation perfains to the depraciotion en
Building, Computers, Office equipments, Vehicles
ond Furniture & Fixtures, Depreciafion chorged on
fixed ossets wos ¥ 3.7 3 crore infiscal 2011 vis-d-vis
T 2.83 crore during the fiscol 2010, Depreciation
on fixed assets is charged on Straight Line Method
(5LM) ot rafes and in the manner specified in
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Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

Provision for taxotion

During the fiscol yeer 2011, your Company hos
provided ¥ 74,35 crore .e. 5.26% of fotal income
for taxation vis-d-vis T 51.50 crore i.e. 5.19% of
total income in fiscal yaar 2010.

et Profit

The operating profit before chorging depreciation
and tax amounted to T 309.78 crore, os against
? 205.02 crore in the preceding year, reprasenting
ansaof 51.10%.

The Profit Betore Tax (PBT) for the year under review,
incrensed by 68.B9% from ¥ 202.19 crore in the
previows year to T 34 1.48 crore during the financial
year 2010-11. Profit After Tox (PAT) went up by
75.94% fo ¥ 265.13 crore from T 150.49 crore in
the previcus year.

Dividend

The Boord of Directors has recommended o
paymant of dividend of ¥ 3.50 per share (35%) as
ogainst T 3.00 per shore (30%) for the previous
yeor. The total cosh oulgo on account of dividend
(including dividend on preference shores) and fax
thereon would be T 43.93 crore,

Earning Per Share:
The Earning Per Share (Basic), increcsed to ¥ 24.43
in the yeor ended 315t March, 2011 from ¥ 19,78
in the previous yeor,

Transaction in which the monagement is
interastad in their parsonal capacity :

During the year, there are no moterally significant
reloted porly fronsoctions entered info  with
the management that may have potantial conflict
with the inferest of Compaony. For detailed
discussions, refer Mote No. 24 B of Schedule [Ql] in
Mote to the Accounts.

Internal Audit and Complionce

The Company has an adequote Internal Control
System commensurate with the size of the Company
and the nature of its business and is minimizing the
operationol risk by woy of effective internal control
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systams, systems review and on-going internal audit
programme. The Interncl Auditors of the Company
underfoke o comprehensive oudit of functionol
oreps ond operations ot oll branches of the
Company. The Internal Audit Reports and findings
are referred to the Audit Committee of the Board.
The Committee has met four times during the
financial year under review.

The Company hos internalised its Legol ond
Technicol oppraisals to ensure opfimum control
aver thasa functions. The Company has o multi-
lavel outhorisation structure fo ensure that highar
levels of exposure are duly authorised by personnel
and commiftees with requisite experience ond
authority, Training progremmes and guidelines are
provided to all the branches of the Company at the
operational lavel with an object of implementing
appropriate links batween the policy goals.

Internal Control Systems and their odequacy
The Company hos an internal conirol system in
place, which is commensurate with the size of its
operations. The Audit Committee of the Board
raviews the findings and recommendations of the
infernal oudit department.

Operations & Technology

2010-11 has bean an eventful year for operations
team with building the RPUs (Regicnal Processing
Units) in Mumbai, Delhi, Bangalore, Chennai,
Hyderobed ond Jaipur, sefing up team to focilitate
outsourcing the file storoge faocility, setting up
branch operations structure, outsourcing the CRM
activities and most importantly establishing metrics
tor eoch function to measure their performanca.
During the year, your Company hos invested in
software solutions o infegrote oll the refail
businesses in o single plotform. The Company hos
alse invested in building o robust technalogy
infrastructure that includes high available sarvers
and network eguipments to support new business
initigtives, The operational efficiency of various
non-core business verticols like insuronce ond
property consultancy hos been enhonced by
implemanting compreheansive software
applicotions. For cligning fechnology o the
projected business growth ond beyond, measures
planned forthe coming financiol year include a new
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Data Centre Environment with highest level of dato
and equipment security, server optimization, all-
ambracing new software applicotions for Human
Resourcas, Genaral Ledger, Customer Relotionship
Manogement, Wealth Manogement and Trecsury.

Human Resources

Your Company hos experienced Promoters and
management whom we rely on to anficipate
industry frends ond copitalize on new business
opportunities thot may emerge. Your Company
believe that o combination of DHFL's repulation in
the market, working environment and competitive
compaensation programs allow your Company
to aftract and refain tolented pecple. Your
Company’s human resources pnh’:y is
encopsulated by beliet about "Getting
extroordinarny work out of erdinary people”,

The manogement has also, simulianacusly, molded
its policias ralating fo hiring, deployment, transfers,
premofion, training, including perfermance-linked
bonuses and employee stock opfions, with the clear
aim of building o ‘codre based orgonizofion’,
whose codre understands the Company’s
customers, their problems, issues and aspirations;
ond is committed to the couse of providing housing
finance tor the majarity of Indions. Your Company’s
humon resources policies and proctices have
focused on recruiting and training employeas who
can ampathize and deal with potential and existing
borrowers. Your Company engaged on outside
consultant thot developed o behavioral
compeiency framework for Company’s branch
heods, regional processing unit heods ond location
sales heads and o technical competency framewark
for sales, credit oppraisal, accounting, collection &
recovery and technical fundtions. Your Company
hos integrated the behavicral competency and
technicol competency frameworks imto our training,
evaluation and recruifing processes,

Your Company also offers eligible employees the
right to parlicipate in our employes stock option
scheme in order to reward employees for their past
performance and motivale them to contribule to the
growth and profitability of your Company.

Annuel Repodt 2010-2011
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As on 31st March, 2011, we hove 1,137
permanen! employees as compored o %08
employees as of March 31, 2010. The growth in
our employee headcount is in line with our strofegy
of growing our operations ond exponding our
geographical reach. Your Compony hos taken
Health ond Personal Accident Policy for employees
and their depandants.

Credit Risk Monogemant

RISK:

The word risk hos derived from the Lafin word
*Rescurn® which means Risk of Sea. Risk is related o
uncartainty and which has an impoct on business.
There are different categories of risks which are inter
depandent and octions effecting ane area of risk
can hove implicetions and penefrations for a range
of other cotegories of risks, The most imporiant
thing to the institute is to understand the
risk it is toking ond to ensure that the risks
are properly confronted, effactively controlled and
rightly manoged.

It is very difficult fo find a risk free investment, An
important  inpul fo risk manogement s risk
assessmant. Risk is the potentiality that both tha
Empada-d ond unexpected events ey have on
odverse impact on the insfifufion’s copital or
eamings. The expected loss is o be taken core of by
odequately pricing the products through risk
pramiurm and resarves created out of the samings. i
is tha amount expected to ba lost due to changes in
credit quality resulting in defoult. Whereas, the
unexpected loss on occount of the individual
exposure and the whole porifolio in enfirely is fo be
borne by the institute itself and hence is to be taken
care of by the capital. Thus, the expected losses are
covered by reserves/provisions and the unexpected
losses require capitol allocation. Hence the need for
sufficient Copitol Adequacy Rofio is felf.

There are mainly three types of risk:
¢ Cradif Risk
* Operofionol risk

= Marke! risk
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CREDIT POLICY OBJECTIVES

The main objectives of Credit Policy are:

* A balonced growth of the credit portfolio which
does not compromise safaty.

* Adoption of o torword-looking ond maorket
responsive approach for moving into profitable
new areas of lending emerge, within the pre
defermined exposure ceilings.

* Sound risk monogement proctices to identify
measure, monitor and control credif risks.

* Maoximize inferast vields from the credit portfolio
through a judicious management of varing
spreads for loon assats based upon their size,
cradit rating and tenura

* Ensure due compliance of various regulatory
norms, including CAR, Income Recognition and
Agset Clossification,

» Accomplish balanced deployment of cradit
across various sactors and geographical regions.

= Achieve growth of credit to priority sectors / sub
sactors and confinue to surposs the targets
stipulated by Reserve Bonk of Indio.

* |se pricing os a tool of competitive advantage
ensuring howaver that earnings are protacted.

* Develop and maintoin enhanced competencies
in credit monogement at all levels through o
combination of training initiotives and
dissemination of best practices,

Policies and Processas:

All eredit risk related aspects are governed by Credit
and Recovery Policy, Credit Policy includes the type
of products that we are offering, targeted customer
profile and credit approval processes and limits.

1. There is sagregotion of the sourcing, verification,
approval and disbursemeant of credit exposures fo
ochieve independence.

2. Credit focilities with respect to products are
provided as policies. We have adopted sanction
committee approach to achieve independence
ond foster process.

3.The Credil odminisirafion is responsible for
analyzing the credit portfolio, tracking the trends
in the various industries, segmaent of the custormer
and periodic reporting of porfolio level changes.

Annuol Bapert 2010-2011
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CREDIT RISK

Credit Risk is the potential that borrower/countaer
party fails fo meet the obligations on ogreed terms.
Credit risk involves inability or unwillingness of o
customer to meet their commitments, There is
always scope for the borrower to default from his
commitments for one or the other reason resulting
in crystallization of credit risk to the institute.

Credit risk is managed using set of credit noms
ond policies. There ore defined roles ond
responsibilities for orginators and approvers. All
cradit exposura limits are approved within o defined
cradit approval cuthority.

Credit risk is inherent to the business of lending
funds to the operotions linked closely fo maorket
risk wariobles. The objective of credit risk
managemant is to minimize the risk and moximize
orgonization's risk adjusted rote of returmn by
assuming and mainfaining credit exposure within
the occeplable porameders.

Credit risk consists of primarily two components, viz
Quantity of risk, which is nothing but the
outstanding loon balance as on the dote of defoult
and the quality of risk, viz, the severity of loss defined
by both Probability of Default as reduced by the
recoveries that could ba mode in the event of
default. The elements of Credit Risk is Portfolio risk
comprising Concenfration Risk as well as Intrinsic
Risk ond Tronsaction Risk comprising
migration/down gradation risk as well os
Default Risk.

Portiolio analysis help in idenfifying concentrotion
of credit risk, defauli/migration stotistics, recovery
data, etc. We have well loid down credit policies of
the product level with clear delegation of authority.
The fromeawark covers policies about “Know Your
Customer” and Anti Money Loundering, regular
credit ossessment, new product lounches,
delegation motrix eic. All credit risks are governed
by credit and recovery policy which stotes the type of
products that we are offering, targeted customer
profile and credit approval process. The same con
be done |::'5r hl:nring a strong credit control
mechanism in ploce with cleor polides ond
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guidelines in respect of scruting of any loan
proposal. Our credit officers evaluate the refail
credit proposals bosed on approved product policy,
Credit norms including borrower's income, oge,
Loan to Cost ratie.

The technical volualions are done by in house
tachnical teams. Field investigation such as Office
verificafion, residential verification is conducted by
external agencies. Our credit evaluation and credit
portffolic manogement methodologies are
designed to ensure consistend underwriting and
sarly identification of problematic loans using
technigues like logged delinguency anolysis, early
defoult analysis, static pool analysis efc. Based on
the review mechanism, credit policies ore being
reviewed ond appropriate changes to the polices
ore undertaken.

We hove odopted concept of Regional Processing
Unit whera Bronch is acting os sourcing point and
RPUs are acting os ceniralized operations cenire for
the branches coming under the respective RPL.

An empowered, independent infernal ouwdit teom
conducts regulor review of cradit files on a semple
bosis fo ensure adherence fo the policies.

Risk Mitigation

Your Compony hos o prudent credit risk

management process which confains:

* A structured and stondordized credit opproval
process.,

* Credit Administration Unit provides support for
analytics, dotabose manogement and
moniloring process.

* Ensuring odequate contrals over credit risk.

» Effective fraining programs

Koy Elements of Credit Risk Management:

* Establishing appropriote credit risk environmant

* (perafing undersound credit gronting process

* Maintaining an oppropriole credit odministration,
measurement & Monitoring

* Ensuring odequate control over cradit risk

* Banks should hove a credit risk strotegy which in
our cose is communicoted throughout the
organization through credit policy.

Annunl Beport 2010-2011
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We also use the services of credit agencies/market
survay to evolucie the cradit worthiness of its
customers in the housing finonce business. CIBIL
(Credit Bureou) output dofo on cusiomer borrowing
behovior freely ovailoble to lenders, thereby
restricting the leveroging tendency of the borrower,
This alse mean! thal borrowers could no longer
borrow from a newly established lender o pay off

prior loans.

Regulatory fightness dictoted on both collections
managemen! and pricing fthereby forcing all
financiers to adopt o similar code of conduct. The
nat affect of these ond other changes coused some
degree of polorization within the industry — the
foraign players exited the business [perhops in part
due to the turmoil foced by the porent ot the
international scale, due io the sub-prime crisis).

The Company oparates both in the Prime and Small
Ticket segments with focus on housing loon
requirements with an averoge size of T 8,00 lakh,
Each customer segment and loan type is governed
by approved programs for delivery through the
originotion centra. An octive process of portfolio
management aond perodic reviews are used to
identify emerging and already-troubled parts of the
portfolio. Fresh booking in these are immedialely
stopped while olso maoking efforts to grow
the financing in the better parforming pockets
and segments.

Credit risk assessment process

There is structured ond stondordized credit
approval process incduding o comprahensive credit
risk ossessment process, which encompaosses
analysis of relevont quontitative and qualitative
information 1o oascertain credit worthiness of
the borrower.

Cradit Risk Monitoering Procass

Avigilonce department has been set up fo manoge
frowd related risks through fraud prevention and
through recovery of fraud losses.

Compliance module is available in the system 1o

check strict odherence of credit policy. Only fully
compliont proposals can be disbursed.

Manogamant Discussion and Analysis



Orgonization hos corporate recovery unit
structured along various geographical locations, to
manoge delinguency levels. The collection wnit
operates under guidelines of o stendardized
FECOVErY DrOCEss.

Operational Risk

Operotional Risk is defined as the risk that
organization will incur due to inadequate or failed
intarnal processes, people or systems. it can be
manoged through o comprehensive internal
contral framework, During the year, the tronsoctions
of organization hove increosed manifold
necessitating odditional focus on having robust
oparational controls.

Risk Mitigation

The management of operational risk is carried out
through a comprehensive system of internal
confrols, documented delegation of autharity,
saparation of duties between key funclions and
detailed stondord operoting procedurss. In aoll
crifical functions like freasury, etc. the front office
and back office functions are segregated. The key
operafional processes ore centrolized of the
Corpaorate Office thet reduces the operational risk

attha branch level.

We hove on empowered in-house internal oudit
team spread ocross the country ond olso hos
reputed edernal audit firms to focus on special
areas and new product lounches. All the
operational branches are being reviewed on the
baosis of a Risk Potenfiol, which meosures the
effective conirol mechanism at the bronch level. The
bronches are groded bosed on the level of aclivity
and the frequency ond coveroge of audit is
determined on this bosis,

To enhonce the control over information systems,
your Company has periodic audit process to ensure
informotion security and has also setup o remote
disaster recovery site to ensure sustenance of
business operations. During the year the company
hos reviewed the informatfion security policy and
aligned the systems to the revised policy guidelines.

Arensal Rapon 2010-2011
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Muorket Risk

Market risk refers to uncertainty of future eamings
rasulting from changes in the values of financial
instruments. This could arise from chonges in
liquidity conditions, inferest rates end foreign
exchonge rales as well as their correlations, The
prime source of market risk is the inferest risk we ore
exposed to as financial intermediary. Evaluating this
risk and arriving ot appropriote mitigating actions
has ossumed greoter importance, due to the
unprecedented volofilily witnessed during the
currentyear,

Risk Mitigation

Organization has a comprehensive Financial Risk
Maonagement Policy that limits the finoncial
exposure of the compeny fo occeptable levels. A
manogement commiltee consisting of Senior
Officials of the Company under the supervision of
Chairman & Managing Director and Chief
Operating Officer reviews and approves all market
risk |:|-|:::|i|:ias ond recommends the folerance limits
an borrowings, the fixed vs. flocting rafe exposure
on the bomrowings, the ALM posifion of the
Company ond also fixes the fromework of
operations for Asset Liabilily Manogement
commities (ALCO). ALCO which includes membars
from operations, freosury, finance ond accounts
reviews fhe treasury operations ond pricing of
products on regulor bosis,

The Company does not mainiain a frading position
in the debt or equity market.

Interest rote risk

Interesi rate risk arises when there is @ mismaich in
the interest rote profile of ossets ond liobilities
adversely impacting the nef interest income.

Organization measures inferest rote risks by the
'durafion gop” method. The duration gop is o risk
measure that trocks the gop between ossets and
liabilities sensitive to inferest rate changes, fo ossess
tha impact of interest rate changes on the cost of
funds to the company.

Risk Mitigation

Orgaonization manoges the duration gap within the
set risk limit by altering the tenure and structure of
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bomrowings and through the use of derivafive
instruments like inferest rate swops. Considering the
volatility of interest rales in the market, the company
strategy is to optimise its borrawings betwean short
term ond long ferm debt os well as floafing and fixed
rota insfruments.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company may be
unable to meat its financial obligations in a timaly
manner af reasonable prices. This risk could
arisa out of a mismatch in maturity profile of the
ossets and liabilities. Managing liquidity risk is
essenfial for the company lo maintain the
stakeholders’ confidence.

Risk mitigation

The mifigation techniques |:I|=_-|:r|u',|a|:| by the
company is fo spreoad the bormowing basket omong
different lenders like banks, financial instifutions,
Mational Housing Bonk etc. to reduce the
concentration risk. It also monitors tha structural
liquidity mismatches batwean the assets and the
ligbilities on o projected cosh flow basis ond
periodically reviews the open credit lines avoiloble
with the bonks. |'s orgonization policy to maintain
adequate liquidity at all geographical locations of
all point of time, hance it is in position to meet the
obligation on fima.

Qwr liquidity risk manogement framework requires
limits to be set for prudent liquidity management,

The key elemants of the framework used to manage
the framawork wsed to manoge liquidity risks cre
as follows :

* Periodic reviews of maturity mismatch anolysis
after measuring and forecasting cash
commitments.

*+ Divarsifying funding sources in terms of source,
instrument, tferm efc ond reducing dependence
on any one fund provider.

* Maintoining sufficient opproved but un-drawn
credit lines on a confinuous basis to prevent
disruption of business on aocrount of liguidity
constroints.

Anresal Repart 20T 03011

The interest risk, operofional risk and the liguidity
risks ore reviewed on o regular bosis by the
ALCO and also reported perodically to the Board
of tha Company.

RISK MAMAGEMEMT:

The management of risk lies of the hear of the
organization. Main risk we incur by lending to
customer through our credit operations. Apart from
the credit risk, we foce wide range of other risks such
os operafional risk, market risk and other risks that
are connected fo our strategy, loon products and
geographicol coverage.

An ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and
manoging the significant risks that we face is in
ploce. lis nbiedhres, p-:::-||'-|:iaﬂ and procedures
including the policy for lending risk are covered in
this part.

Risk Governance:

Organizations’ risk appefite is set by the commities
called Asset Liability Committes. ALCO reviews the
prudential risks including credit, market,
operafional. Anolysis is done on effectiveness
of the risk monogement systems and controls,
Owaroll accountability of the risk manogemaent lies
with ALCO.

Risk Monogement Committes

Crgonizotion has formed on Asset Liobility
Committes (ALCO) which meets at periodic interval
to raview the Company’s approval and controls to
the various risks faced by the orgonisafion. The
ALCO review the process of implementotion of
various risk manogement fechniques analyfics,
system policies, procedure ond evoluates os well as
advices for changes required in relation to the
business environment.

The Chief Executive Officer chompions thess
aspects and review, revamp the control oversight for
eoch prioritized risk aspect. The Commitiee
consfitutes the various funchional heads of finance,
technology, oparations, complionce and audit.
The Heod of the respective business are

Manogement Discussion and Analysis



permanent invites to the ALCO ond are encouroge
io loble business side — from the ground iterms in
order fo ensure a two — way flow in the risk
monogement process.

ALCO is responsible for identifying risks thot are
material to the erganization and for maintaining an
effectiva control environment which includes
defining oppropriote policies, procedures for
approval by committes

Internal Control Systems

Organization has put in place exbansive infernal
controls fo mitigate risks. Organization  has
estoblished set of procedures including cleor
delegation of authorities and standord operating
procedures for all parts of the business / functions.
The in-house internal audit department evaluates
the adeguocy and effectiveness of controls. The
crifical observations are shore with the ouodit
committee on o quarerly baosis for effective
moniforing of control and implementation of
recommendations, The ALCO monitors the
implamentation for risk management and contrals.
On complionce matters, there is a monthly self
assessment of controls existing in all parts of the
business ond functions, The status of complionce of

#nmual Repar 20702011

varlous regulations os reported by the business and
functions is ploced before the Audit / Board avery
guarter. The Company has good mechenism for
implementafion of froud control system and the
system is very robust for froud defection ond
prevention, The invesfigotions ore directed by
Vigilance Department comprising of senior
management. The company has a strong [T security
systern ond audit fo ensure information security.

WEAKMESSES

Compaelifive Lending Rates

The Housing Finonce Industry has witnessed the
entry of Financial Insfitutions and major Banks in the
logt few years, Thase Institufions hove occess to
cheaper funds and ore therefore able to lend to the
customers af o lower rate. There is an intense
competition in the industry that can be gauged by
interast rate variotions from fime fo time.

Absence of Level Playing Field

Privare Housing Finance Companies has o different set
of regulations as companed to Banks. This acts as o
mojor hindrance in obtaining cheoper source of funds
and compefing with banks on the interast rofe front and
corsaquently affects the morket shore adversely.

Monogement Discussion ond Anclysis
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COVERVIEW OF SUBSIDIARIES
DHFL Vysya Housing Financa Limited

DHFL Yysyo Housing Finance Limited {DWHFL) wos incorporated as Vysya Bank Housing Finonce Limited
under the Companies Act on 26th Novernber, 1990, s registered office is located at 5 401, Brigode Ploza,
Ananda Rao Cirde, 5.C. Road, Bangalore - 560 009, India. On July 2, 2003, DHFL and its Promoters
acquirad 91.22% shareholding in it. Subsequent to the acquisition, its name was changed to DVHFL an 15th
Cctober, 2003, DVHFL is engaged in the business of providing housing finance and is a housing finance
company registered with NHE,

Shoreholding pattern
The shareheolding pattern of DVHFL as of 315t March, 2011 is as follows:

Mame of the shargholder Mumber of shares % of shareholding
Dewan Housing Finonce Corporation Limited G4, 48,989 58.20
Shri Kapil Waodhawan 14,33,150 12.93
Shri Dheeraj Wadhawan 14,346,000 12.96
Smt. Aruno Rojeshkumar Wodhawan 11,56,791 10.44
Total promoters holdings 1,04,74,930 94.53
Bank(s) 465,000 4.20
Bodies Corporate 37,200 0.34
Trust and Charitable Institutions 5,000 0.05
Resident Individuals 98,575 0.89
Grand Total 1,10,80,705 100.00

Boord of Direclors
The Boord of Directors of OWVHFL as of 31st March, 2011 is as follows:

1. Shri Kapil Wodhawan — Chairman

2, 5hriR. Nambirajon - Managing Director

3. 5ShrR. 5 Hugar

4, ShriG. P Kohli

5. 5hriBikram Sen

Financial Information (Figures in crore except per shore dotfal
Particulars For the yearending 3 15t March

2011 2010 2009

Paid up Equity Share Capital 11.08 11.08 7.08
Reserve and surplus [excluding Revaluation Reserve) 63.43 54 55 41.52
Housing Loan Sanclion 260 191.34 83.17
Housing Loan Disbursement 241 171.88 72.74
Loan Book 579 422.91 J29.22
Income from Operaficns 67.37 49.88 43.64
Profit/ {loss) after fax 12,11 B.56 6.51
Earning par share (EPS) ¥ 10.93 1017 B.92
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Deutsche Postbonk Homea Finonce Lid.
Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Lid. {formerly
BHW Home Finance Limited) was incorporated in
India on 2nd March, 1995 os ITC Clossic Home
Finonce Lid. [100% subsidiory of ITC Clossic
Finance). In 1999, Chombaol Fedilisers and
Chemicals Lid {CFCL) acquired ITC Classic Home
Financa Ltd. and renamed it as Bilda Home Finonce
lid. In FY 2000-01, BHW Holding AG, whelly
owned subsidiory of Deutsche Postbank AG,
acquired 50% stake in DPHFL through preferantiol
issue, In Movember 2004, i acquired remaining
50% stake of DPHFL making it 100% subsidiary. The
nome was subsequently changed fo BHW Home
Finance Lid. (BHFL). In September 2008, the name
of the company was changed to Deutsche Posthank
Home Finance Lid (DPHFL).

Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Lid. (DPHFL), isa
National Housing Bank {NHB) registered housing
finance company, having its registerad office in Mew

Shareholding pottern

Delhi & Corporate Office in Gurgaon, Deutsche
Postbank Home Finance Limited hos o network of
40 Branches and sales offices across India offices
across India,

I terms of the Shore Sole Agreemeant [fhe 554)
dated 1st December, 2010 entered by Dewan
Housing Finance Corporation Limited, Wodhawan
Housing Private Limited, Coledonia Investment Plc,
LLK and Amber 2010 Ltd. {the Purchasers), with the
BHW Holdings AG, Germany (the Seller), the sallar
alongwith its nominees hove sold/transferred its
antira equity stake held in Dautscha Postbank Home
Finance Limited alongwith the Maonaogement
Control to the purchasers in the Board of Directors
Mesting held on 25th March, 2011, Thereinofter,
DPHFL become o subsidiory of Dewan Housing
Finance Corporation Llimited. Subsequently the
DHFL's equity stake in DPHFL was acquired through
a Special Purposa Vehicle - DHFL Holdings Privote
Ltd, @ 100% subsidiary of DHFL.

The shareholding poftern of DPHFL os of 313t Morch, 2011 is os follows:

MNome of the shareholder MNumber of shares | % of shareholding
DHFL Holdings Private Limited 21,99,45,156 67.56
Waodhawan Housing Private Limited 6,03,41,619 18.54
Caledonia Investments Plc U, K. 3,25,54,304 10.00
Amber 2010 Limited 1,27,01,911 3.90
Individuals (through the nominees of DHFL Holdings Pvt. Lid.) 50 0.00
Total 32,55,43,040 100.00

Booard of Directors

The Board of Directors of DPHFL os of 31 st March, 2011 is as follows:

Shri Michoel Maybaum - )1, Managing Director
Shri'y K. Chopra -Director

Shri Ajay Vazirani — Director

Shri Bikram Sen — Diracior

Shri Anthony Hombro — Director

Sl U o

Arnual Bepord 30102011

Shri Kapil Wadhawan - Chairmen & Managing Direclor
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Financial Infermation

(Figures in crore except per share data)

Particulars For the year ending 31st March
2011 2010 2009
Poid up Equity Share Capital 325.54 281.42 281.42
Reserve and surplus (excluding Revaluation Reserve) 251.52 176.26 115.42
Housing Loan Sanction 2,621 2208 151%
Housing Loan Disbursament 1,945 1708 1292
Loan Book 5,230 4322 3750
Income from Operations 578.36 494,50 450.03
Prafit/ (loss) ofter fox B0.45 60.84 44 38
Earning per share (EPS) 2.48 216 1.60

DPB Financial Consultants Lid.

DPB Financicl Consultants Lid. was incorporated in India on 213t September, 2005, to provide consultancy
services and fee bosed intermediofions activities with respect of banking, insurance and other financial
services. The Company is closely held company with 50,000 equity shares entirely being held by Deutsche

Pastbank Home Finance Lid.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of DPB Financial Consulionts Ltd., as of Morch 31, 2011 is as follows:

1. Shri Kapil Wadhawan -Chairman
2. Shri Michoel Maybaum -Director
3. Shri Anthony Hombro-Direcior

Financial Infarmation

[Figures in Lokh except per shore dota)

Particulars For the year anding March 31,

2011 2010 2009
Paid up Equity Share Capital 5.00 5.00 5.00
Reserve and surplus (excluding Revaluation Reserve) 45.70 44 .26 21.88
Income from Operafions 11.15 10.56 33.40
Profit/ (loss) ofter tox 0.81 2238 25.86
Eaming per share (EPS) Rs. 1.42 4476 51.72

1
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Aodhar Housing Finance Private Limited

Aodhar Housing Finonce Privote Limited (AHFPL)
was incorporoted on 3rd Moy, 2010, The said
Company was jointly promoted by Dewan Housing
Finance Corporation Lid., DHFL Vysya Housing
Finance Lid. and International Finance Corporation
(IFC] with the main object of targeting
economically weaker sections in six "backward

stotes nomely Uttor Prodesh, Modhya Prodesh,

Shareholding pottern

Orissa, Jharkhand, Chhattisgarh and Bihar.

AHFPL commenced its business operations in the
month February, 2011 in Lucknow in Uttar Prodash;
AHFPL proposes to expand its housing business
operaticns to Bihar, Jharkhand, Madhya Pradesh,
Orissa ond Chhottisgarh. AHFPL provides housing
loons upto T & laokh, besides project loons for
developing low-cost housing.

Aodhar Housing Finance Privole Limited [AHFPL) was incorporoted on 3rd Moy, 2010 and hence the
financial details provided are only for o part of the finoncial year,

The shareholding pottern of Aodhar Housing as of 315t March, 2011 is os follows:

Name of the shareholder | Number of shares % of shareholding
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Lid. 5,00,00,000 50.00
DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Lid. 3,00,00,000 30.00
Internaticnal Finance Corporation 2,00,00,000 20.00
Total 10,00,00,000 100.00

Booard of Directors

The Beard of Directors of Aadhar Housing Finance Private Limited as of 31st March, 2011 is as follows:

1. Shri Kopil Wodhawan — Director
2. ShriV Sridar— Direclar
3. Shri Blkram Sen - Director

Financial Information

Particulars
Paid up Equity Share Capital

Reserve ond surplus (excluding Revaluation Reserve)

Incame from Operations
Profit/ {loss) after fox
Earning per share (EPS) €

DHFL Property Services Limited.

DHFL Propery 5ervices Llimited ["DP5LY) waos
incorporoted os DHFL Developers Limited underthe
Componies Act, 1956 on 17th Jonuary, 1997, Its
registered office is located of Madhavo, Ground
Flaor, Bandra Kurla Complax, Bandra (E), Mumbai
400 051, India. lts name was changed to DHFL

Anraal Regart 2010-2011
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(Figures in crore except per shore dota)
Forthe year ending 31st March 2011

100
0.48
3.27
0.48
0.10

Property Services Limited (DPSL) on 10th May,
2002. On 14th May, 2009 DHFL and its neminees
acquired 100% shoreholding in it, DP3L is engoged
in the business of properly services, fee based
acliviies ke ogents, brokers, lessors, lessees,
licensors, licenseas afe,
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Shoreholding pattern
The shareholding pattern of DPSL as of 315t March, 2011 is as follows:

Name of the sharsholder ~ Number of shares | % of shareholding
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Lid, [DHFL) 9.99.940 29.99
Individuals Jointly with DHFL &0 0.01
Total 10,00,000 100.00

Board of Directors
The Board of Directors of DPSL as of 315t March, 201 1 is as follaws:

1. Shri Kapil Wadhawan — Director
2. Shri Anil Sochidanaond — Director
3. Shri Ajoy Vozirani — Direclor

Frinoncial Information

DPSL become a subsidiary company of our Company on 14th May, 2009 subsequent to a 100% acquisition
of its equity shares by our Company and its nominees.
(Figures in crore except per shore dofa)

Particulars Far the year ending 31st March,
2011 2010

Poid up Equity Share Capital 1.00 1.00

Reserve and surplus {excluding Revaluation Reserve) 0.54 0.22

Income from Operafions 4.74 7.32

Profit/ {loss) affer hox 0.33 Q.18

Earning par share (EPS) ¥ 3.26 2.03

DHFL Holdings Privote Limited [DHPL]

DHFL Holdings Private Limited [DHPL] was incorporated on 3rd Jonuary, 2011 and is a whelly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. The subsidiary monages invesiments in equity, acquire and hold shares, stocks,
debentures, debenture stock, bonds mutuol funds, real estate, fixed income and struciured products.

Shareholding paotien
The shareholding pattern of DHPL as of 315t March, 201 1 is as fol lows:

Mame of the shareholder Mumber of shares % of shareheolding
Shri Kopil Wadhowan

1/W Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Lid. 100 0.00
Shri Dheeraj Wadhawan

1/W Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Lid. 100 0.00
Dewan Housing Finonce Corporation Lid 21,60,09,800 100.00
Total 21,60,10,000 100.00

]
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Board of Directars

The Board of Directors of DHPL as of 31st March, 2011 is as follows:

1. Shri Kepil Wadhowon - Director
2. 5hri Dheeroj Wadhowan - Direclor

Finoncial Infoermation

DHFL Heoldings Private Limited [DHPL] was incorporated on 3rd Jonuary, 2011, and hence the financia

details provided are enly for o part of the financial yeor.

Particulars

Poid up Equity Share Capital
Reserve and surplus (excluding Revaluafion Reserve)
Income from Operaticns

Profit/ (loss) after tax

Earning per share (EPS)

Consolidated Rasults

Income from Operation

Consclidoted income from cperotion comprises
mainly of interest income on housing loon
disbursed to Compony’s borrawers, Compony olso
generates revenue from deposits, Bonds, mutual
‘I:IJI'IdE I:II"H:I 'ﬂ'H'IBF rnis::a| |I:II'HEI’UE- ncoma.

Consclidated income from operotion increased
from ¥ 1041.12 crore in fiscal year 2010 to
T 2093.58 crore In fiscal year 2011, Company's
revanue has grown by 101.56% in fiscal year 2011.
Revenue has grown at o CAGR of 69.19% over the
|lost three financial years.

Compeny recognizes inferest income on
performing assets on accreal basis and on nen

Annual Bepod 2010-2011

(Figures in ¥ excepl per share data)

For the year ending 31st March,
2011 2010
216,01,00,000 :
42,327 5
40,02,589 .
42,327 -
0.01 -

performing ossets on realizofion basis os per the
prudential guidelines prescribed by the Mational
Housing Bank. Dividend on investment, fees and
cdditional inferest income on deloyed EMI/PEMI
ore recognized on receipt basis,

Cautionary Mote

This document contoins forward-looking
siotemants and information.  Such siotemants are
based on our cument expectotions and certain
assumptions, ond are, theretore, subject fo certain
risks and unceriginties, Should one or more of
these risks or uncertainties maoterialize, or should
underlying assumptions prove incored, actual
rasults maoy vary. DHFL does not intend 1o assume
any obligotion or update or revise these forward-
looking statements in light of developments, which
differ from those anticipated.

Morogement Discussion ond Anclysis
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Report on Corporate

Governance
(Pursuant to Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Corporote govenance is about commitment fo volues and ethical business conduct. It is about how an
orgonization is managed viz., its corporate and other strectures, its culiure, policies and the manner in which
it deals with vorious stokeholders. Timely ond accurate disclosure of information regarding the financial
position of the company, its performance and ownarship forms part of the corporate gevernance.

“Corporate Governance is about promaoting corporate feimess, transparency and accountobilit,.” Compomte
Governance deals with lows, procedures, proctices aond implicit rules that determine o Company's ability to
take informed managerial decisions vis - a- vis its claimants - in pedicular, its shareholders, creditors,
custorners, the State and employees. There is o global consensus abaut the objective of "good’ Corporate
Governance maximising long-term sharehalders value.”

CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE AT DHFL

DHFL's corporate governonce policies recognize the imporonce of the transparency 1o oll its consfituents,
including employees, customers, inveslors and the regulatory authorities and of demonstrating that the
shareholders are the ultimate beneficiarias of the Company’s economic activities.

DHFL's corporote governance philosophy encomposses not only regulotory and legel requirements,
inclueding the SEBI Regulotions in respect of comporate govemance, but also other proctices aimed at a high
level of business ethics, effective supervision and enhancement of value for all shareholders. DHFLs role,
function, responsibility and occountability are dearly defined. In oddition to its primary role of menitoring
corporate performance, the function of the Beard includes opproving a business plan, reviewing cnd
opproving annual budgets and bomowing limits, fixing exposure limits and ensuring thot our shareholders are
kept informed obout our plans, strofegies and performance. To enable the Board of Directors to dischamge
these responsibilities effectively, the monogement provides detailed reports on performance to the board ona
guartarly basis,

The Board of Directors also functions through various committees such as the Audit Committes, the Finance
Committes, the Remunerafion ond Compensation Committee and the Investors / Shareholders” Grievances
Committee. These commitiees meet on o regulor bosis

Your Company undarstands that the customer is the purpose of cur business and every customer is on
important stakeholder of your Company, performing ethically and efficiently to genercte long term value ond
wealth for all its stakeholders. The Repart on Corporote Govemance, as per the opplicoble provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is as under:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Corporate Governance principles of the Company ensures thot the board remains informed,
independent ond involved in the Company and that there are angeing efforts fowards betier corporate
governance fo mitigote “non business” risks.

o
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The board is fully oware of its iduciary respansibilities and recognizes its responsibilifies to sharehalders and
other stakeholders fo uphold the highest siandards in all matters concerning the Company and has
empowerad responsible persons to implement its broad policies ond guidelines and hos set up odequcte
review processes.

Directors of DHFL possess the personal and professional ethics, integrity and values and are commitied to
reprasanting the long-term interasts of the stokeholders. The basic responsibility of the board is to provide
affective governance over the Compenys cifairs exercising its reascnable businass judgments on behaolf of
the Company. The Company’s business is conducied by its employees under the direction of the Chairman &
Maonaging Director, Chiet Executive Officar, Chiet Operating Officer and the overall supervision of the
Boord. The Company has an appropriate risk manogement system covering various risks thal the Company is
exposed to, including fraud risks, which are discussed and reviewed by the Audit Committee and the Board

from ftima to fime.

DHFL's commitment to ethical and lowful business conduct is a fundemental shared value of the board of
directors, the senior management and all other employess of the company, Consistent with its values and
beliefs, the Company has formulated o Code of Conduct applicable fo the board and senior management.
Further, tha company has also adopted an Insider Trading Code for pravention of insider trading.

Composition of the Board

The board hos been constituted in @ manner, which will result in an cppropriate mix of execufive/nan-
executive and independent directors to ensure proper governance and manogement. The boord members
have collective experience in diverse fields like finance, banking, insurance, economics, corporate lows and
administration. As on 31st March, 2011, saven [7] directors are independent, meating the criteria for
independence under the listing ogreemant with the stock exchanges. The directors are appointed based on
thieir quu|'r|:i::c|1'|'nn and experience invared fields os well as COMmpo nf’s business needs.

As on 31st March, 2011, the Board of Directors comprised of MNine [%] members of which Eight [8] are Mon-
Executive Directors (incleding a Nominee Director) and on Executive Director. The Chairman & Managing
Director is the only Executive Director on the Board. The goal has bean to achieve an optimum combination
of Executive and Mon-Executive Directors as well as irrdapandan’rd iractors so that the Board is cohesive and
has the expertise for guick and informed decision making,

The detoils of the directors, os ot 31st March, 2011 including the details of the other boord directorship
reckoned in line with clouse 4% of the listing ogreement, committee membership (including DHFL) and their
shareholding in the Company, are given below :

Evoutve os-Envutvs . Wcihos | Mewbuof Comniee
Name of Diracar Indepandest/ Promalsr ‘ "'ﬂw‘ bkt the menpeny | Membar Chpirn
Sl kapll Wachowan EueyPoneie Diacty 7 95,3407 f
S e Wodbowas T —"— 1 08,598 ]
Shi . P, B Ko Expaiogagundent imcn 7 Wl 2 )
G Ll N ctfpedn T ; 5100 A
G 1.5, gt N b dagendant fioah 3 [ | 1
S Anihery Hambe on-Exscutbeyidapeadend Biacn 3 ul 7
the Ay Vecdasi hior-Ersctvey independient Discior 1 5,000 1 1
S ¥. K Chop Wi - Feacmtrndepesdient Dhadu 14 5000 11 &
DL P 5. Pawicho Mon-Exscuthspeedint Tt | ul

* Exclude privala limiled companias, seclion 25 componies, fonign companias ond afemcfe dinescicrship
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Boord Meatings

The Boord of directors meet of regular intervals with o formal schedule of motters specifically reserved for its
attention to ensure thal it exercises full control over significant sirategic, financial, eperational and
compliance matters. The following information is given fo the Board either as a part of the ogenda of the
meefing or by way of presentation during the meefing:

* ol opereting plans, hudgets ond Fadormenon

= Dgeriedy, hal-yeorly ond onnvel smalss of your
Lempary ard i’ sabsidiary companis

* Mrutes of fhe mosting of Aedit Commimee and
wther comminiees of the Boasd of Direcors.

= Minnies of oll the subsidbery compenies

= Inkaeien of appelmiment of ll s hey
marogaiel ersaanel bedaw thae Boord bl

= Siqritem rgulstery mostrs

* Duiiod ik nakysis

* Beluis of peionfcl armuisition ond disivesiments.
& Delnils of juint verfures or llobaafiom.

* Duiails of Irerimonts.

= Belgits of deghorymend &l oapitl Fwa proces.

« Complians of siahiioy fregulorory liting
O HETENT.

= Significant raasocions o arasgements of
sabsidiary compariss,

* Sgch offer matarial and sigaifimnt ishmaion.

The Booed paformes falawing Bandtiams in odéiion
owveripeing tha ovenall busiress and merogament:

® [ewiiw, mailor nd opasne mejer finascal oad
bussinizss shotegias and ovporofe acieas;

= Asgass oifioal rsks fadag by e Company —
Rrgw ptions b thelr mibgrites.

* Engures thirt the precess e in plo o

# Tt Company.

= The Fina ncil statemens.

* (amplinnos wifh iow

+ Relafienship wilh nrsome o0 dosholders

= Debagation of epproprinie oufherity o ihe Seriss
Exouitves of the (empany for eflacive

masagement of ppermiiaes

The dotes of the board mestings are fixed in odvance at the closure of the previous year to enable maximum
attendonce from directors. During the year ended 31st Morch, 2011, six [8] meefings of the boord of
directors were held i.e. 12th Moy, 2010, 2/7th July, 20010, 22nd October, 2010, 22nd Movember 2010,
15t December, 2010 and 21t January, 2011, The attendance of directors at the last Annuval General
Meeting ond the obove mentioned board meetings along with the sitting fees paid to them are listed below:

Mame of Dirsctor Board Meetings Amendonce of the
Mumbar of Boond faas last AGK hald on
mestings ottended s.;.ﬁm 2Th July, 2010

Shri I;l]:l" ‘Wadhowan,

Choirmon & Managing Direcior 6 Nl Yo

Shri Dhseroj Wadhawan 3 45,000 No

Shri R.P Khoska ; 75,000 Yes

Sihri G, P Kokl 5 75,000 Yes

Shri R, 5. Hugar 5 75,000 Yos

Shi Arshany Hombro i 60,000 Yos

Shi Ajry Vezironi 5 75,000 Yes

Shri ¥, K. Chogra 4 50,000 Yas

Dx. P 5. Poaricho 6 50,000 Yo

Leove of absence was gronted to directors who could not aftend the respective board meeting

Annuo! Raport 2010-2011
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Changes in the Board Constitution
Thera wos no change in the compasifion of the Board During the year 2010-2011.

Committee of the Board
Varous committees of the Board have been constituted to ossist the board in discharging its responsibilities .

Thera are four committess constituted by the board — the Audit Committee, the Shareholders/Investors’
Grievance Commities, the Remuneration & Compensation Committes and Finance Commitiee,

The boord of the fime of constitution of eoch committes has fived the lerms of reference for each committes
and also delegates powers from time to time. Various recommendations of the committees are submitted 1o
the board for approval. The minutes of the meetings of all the committees are circulated to the boord for its
infoemation / rafification. Basides the members of the committees, senior manogement teom also ottends the
meetings of the committees as and when necessary.

Audit Committes

Terms of Referance

The Auvdit Committee of the Company is formed primarily te moniter and supervise the Company s financial
reporting process and to ensure that the disclosure of the financial information is correct, sufficient and
credible in accordance with the provisions of the Lisfing Agreemant and Section 292A of the Companies Adt.
In oddition fo this funcfion, the responsibilities of the Board olso include but are not limited fo the following
functions:

* To oversae the financial reporting process and disclosures of financial information;

* To review quarterly/half yeardy and annual financial statements before submission to the Board with special

emphasis on cccounting policies, complionce of Accounfing Standards and other legal requirements

relating to financial stotements:

To review the findings of the internal investigation and periodic audit repors;

To hald discussions with the external auditors about the scope of audit;

To recommend appointment/removal of statutory auditors and fixing thair remuneration;

To review oll issves which ore rﬂquirﬂd to ba reviewed |:r,I the oudit commities pursuant to tha |i5h'ng

ogreement with the stock exchonges and the Companies Act, 1956 with the manogement and the intemnal

ond exiernal ouditors;

* To review with the monagement the financial statements with reference to any related party transactions;

* To reviaw the observations of internal and statutory auditors in relation to all areas of operation of the
Company, including internal control systems;

* To examine all taxafion matters, including reloted legal coses and the Company’s asset/liability
monagement strofegy (ALCO);

* To review the findings of any internal investigotion by the intermal oudilors into matiers where there is
suspected fravd or irregularity or o failure of internal contral systems of a material nature and reporting the
matier to the Board;

* To review with the manogament the financial statements of the subsidiary companies;

* Toensure the independence and cbjectivity of the independent auditor;

* To oscerain the recsons for the defoulis, if eny, in the payment fo the depositors, debenture holders,
shoreholders and creditors;

= Any other ferms of reference as may be included from fime to time in clause 49 of the listing agreemant.
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Composition and Maetings

The committee consists of Shri B. 5. Hugar - Chairman of the Commities and Shri G. B Kohli and Shei ¥ K.
Chopra as independent members of the Committes. All the members of the Committes hove accounting and
finencial manogement expertise. The guorum for the mesting of the Commiftes is two members. Shri 5. Y.
sankhe, Compony Secretary, acts os Secretary of the Committee. The stotutory ouditors, General Monager
(Audit & Inspection) are invited to ottend the meefings of the commitiee. |n addition senior monagement
personnel are also called to clarify the queries, if any.

During the year under review, the commitiea met five (5) times. The meetings wera held on 12th May, 2010,
271h July, 2010, 22nd October, 2010, 22nd November, 2010 and 21st January 2011, The Chairman of the
Audit Committes wos present at the [26th] Twenty Sixth Annual General Mesating of the Company.

The details of the attendance of the members of tha committee along with sittings fees paid are listed below:

Members Mumber of Meetings ottended Sitting Fees paid (%)
Shri B. & Hugor 5 20,000
(Chaimen of the Commitee)

Shri G. B Kobll | 5 | 50,000/
i ¥, K. Chogra | 5 | 50,000/-

SHAREHOLDERS'/ INVESTORS' GRIEVAMCE COMMITTEE

Terms of reference

The Investors'/Shareholders” Grievances Committes was constifuted in order to redress the complaints of the
Sharehclders end investors, related to transfer and transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual reports,
dividends ond other share relgted matters. This committee also notes the requests to the Registrar and Share
Tronsfer Agent mode by the Shareholders relating io trensfer, fransmission, consolidation, and replacement
of shore certificates, issue of duplicate cerfificates and dematerialization of share cedificates. The Committes
also raviews the cerdificotes and reports submitied to the Stock Exchanges under the Listing Agreement, SEBI
Regulations. The Committee also observes the quarterly status of the number of shares in physical as well as
demaoterialized form. The Committee olso reviews the periodicity and effectiveness of the share fransfer
process, statutory cerificotions, depository reloted issues and aclivities of the Regisirar and Transfer Agent.

Composition and Meetings

The Committee consists of Shri Kapil Wadhewan, Chairman & Managing ({Chairman of the Committee) and
Shri Ajoy Vozirani — Independent Director as the member. Shri 5. Y. Sankhe, Company Secretary is the
Complionce Officer. During the year ended 31st March, 2011 the Committee met four [4] times. The
Meetings were held on 27th Apeil, 2010, 22nd July, 2010, 18th October, 2010, 14th Jonuory, 2011,

The details of the attendance of the membears of the committes along with the sitting fees paid are listed balow:

Members Humber of Maetings otended Sitting Fees paid (7]
Shri Kopil Wadhawon 4 Mil
{Chairman of the Commities)

Shri Ajay Mazroni | 4 | 20,000/

The Company has a designated e-mail address, secrefarial@dhfi.com to redress investors’ grievances.
Dwring the year, the Company received o total of (102) comespondence from its shoreholders relating to

i
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Change of Address, non receipt of shares ofter transfers, non-receipt/ revalidotion of dividend warrants,
requast for issue of duplicate shore cerificates, spliting/consclidation of shore cerfificates and
dematerialization/ rematericlization of shares etc. Of the above, {13) were in the nature of comploints. All the
soid comespondence was redressed in occordance with the service standards ond the standard operoting
procedures adopled by the Company, There was no unresolved Investor complaint as of the end of the
financial yeor.

Finance Commities

Terms of Reference

The Finonce Commitee hos been formed to monilor resources mobilisotions and to ensure efficient and
timely decisions on the matlers reloting to banking and finance activities of the Company. The Commitiee
maats regularly fo discharge its functions.

The terms of reference of the Finance Commities include the following -

* To borrow funds for the purpese of the Company's Business in accordonce with section 292 of the
Companies Act but not exceeding the overall limit upte which the Board of Directars of the Company is
authorized/fo be authorized under Seclion 293(1) (d} of the Companies Adi;

* To consider and approve/occept the letters of sanction by the term lending insitutions/banks/NHE and
other bodies corporote, opening and/or closing of the current occounts/cash credit/overdrott/fixed
deposits or other occouni(s) with any bank and authorize the Direclors/officers of the Company tor the same;

* Toauthorize operation of accounts of the Company with its bankers and to vary the existing authorization te
operata the same and granting of general/specific power of attorney to the officars af the branches for
routine matters ond any such matters perfoining to the routine fundtions;

* To approve the change/s of rotes of interest of all loon products and on public deposits or on debentures,
debis or any other instruments/ financial products issued by the Company;

* To consider and approve the allotment of any issue of securities by the Company, be it by way of preference
shares of all types, public issue of equity shares including Rights Offer, praferential issue of equity shares
including firm cllotment, employees stock opfion plan/schemas, bonds, debentures and any ofher
financial instrumant of like nature;

* To gront opprovals of loans upto ¥ 200 crore 1o any parson, firm or body corporate ot amy fime or from fime
to time subject to the limits prescribed under the Housing Finance Companies ([MHB) Directions, 2001, as
may be applicable.

Composition & Meeatings

The Finonce Committee comprises of three Directors - Shri Kopil Wodhawan [Chaimmon of the Committes),
Shri Dheero] Wadhewon and Shh G. P Kohli os the members of the Commitiee. The other senior
management is also invited to attend the meetings of the committee on need basis. The Committee held
Twanty three (23) meeatings during the year ended March 31, 2011.

The details of the attendance of the members of the commitiee along with the sitting fees poid are listed balow:

Mambers Humber of Mestings attended Siting Fees paid (7)
Shei Kapil Wodhowan 21 MIL
[Chairmon of the Committes)

Shel Dheernj Wadhawan 23 2,30,000/-
She 3. F Kohli 23 2,30, 000/
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Remuneration & Compensalion Commithee

Terms of reference

The tarms of reference of the committee includes the recommendation of annual remuneration ond the
periodic increments poyable fo the Executive Direclor(s) which is further approved by the Board. The
Committes is also empowerad to recommend to the Board the appointment/ reappaintment of the executive,
non-executive Directors, the induction of Board members into varicus committees, The Commitiee olso
ensures thot the overall remunenation payable to the Directors does not exceed the |imits prescribed by the
Companies Act and is within the limits opproved by the shareholders. The Remunerafion Commitiee was
renamed as ‘Remuneration and Compensation Commitiee” with effect from 15th May, 2006 in accordance

with tha SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Schema) Guidalines, 1999 and
was entrusted with the following addificnal responsibilities -

* Framing of the ESOS scheme;

» Administrotion of the scheme;

* Exercise of control over the implementation of the scheme;

* Preparation of the Offer Document to disclose the vorious details of the Schame o the oplion grontesas;
= Appoiniment of intermediaries required for the scheme; and

= Any othar matter relating fo administration of the schame.

The recommendations of the Committee are ploced before the board for its approval.

The Remunerafion Commiftes comprises of indepandent directors, viz., Shri R, P Khosla o3 the Chaoirman of
ithe Committee, Shri R, 5. Hugor and Shri G, P Kohli as the members of the Commitiee. During the year ended
31t March, 2011, the Committee met on two [2] times i.e. on 12th Moy, 2010 and 22nd October, 2010, The
details of the attendance of the members of the commities alang with sitting feas paid are listed below:

Mambars Mumber of Mestings attended Sitting Fees paid [7)

Shei B P Khoslo 1 10,000,

{Chairman of the Cmmmi'l'l'm!

She R_5. Huger 2 20,000/-

Shel . P Kahli Z 20,000/-
Remunerotion of Directors

Remuneration Policy

The compensation of the executive director(s) comprisas o fixed compenent and a performance incenfive by
way of commission. The compensafion is determined based on levels of responsibility ond scales prevailing in
the indusiry. The commission is defermined bosed on ceroin pre-agreed perfformonce parometers, The
executive director(s) is not poid siting fees for any board/commitiee meetings attended by them. The
compensation of the non-executive direclors tokes the form of commission on profits. Though the
sharehclders have approved poyment of commission upte 1% of net profits of the company for each year
calculeted os per the provisions of the Componies Act, 1956, the octual commission poid to the non-
execulive directors is resiricted to a fixed sum which is currently ot ¥ 30,00,000/-. This sum is reviewed
periodically taking info consideration various foctors such as perfformance of the comparny, time spent by the
directars for atlending fo the affeirs and business of the Company and extent of responsibilities cast on
directors under general low and other relevant factors. Further, the oggregate commission paid fo all non-
execufive directors is well within the limit of 1% of the net profits os approved by the shareholders. The non-
execufive directors ore olso poid sitfing fees os permifted by government regulofions for every board /
committes meeting(s) otfended by them,

]
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Directors’ Remunaration & Sitings Fees
Details of remuneration of Direciors forthe year ended 315t March 2011 are as follows:

Mon - Executive Directors {In %)
Shri R. B Kheslo 3,75,000 85,000
Shri G, B Kohli 3,75,000 2,70,000
Shri R. 5. Huger 3,75,000 1,445,000
Shri Antheny Hambre 3,75,000% 40,000
Shri Ajoy Vorironi 3,75,000 95,000
Shri Dheeraj Wadhowan 3,75,000 2,75,000
Shri V. K. Chopra 3,75,000 1,440,000
Dr. P 5. Pasricha 3.75,000 20,000
Total 20,00,000 12,80,000

*Subiect fo opgrovel of the sharehaolders of the ensuring AGM,
**In cose of nominee dimcior e commission s povable fo Coledanio frvestment Plo. LUK,

Executive Direclor (InT)
Mame Salory/Allowance Confribufion to funds Vaolue of parquisites
Shet Kopdl Wodhcwean 50,85,484 4,10,258 88,37,774
Chairman & Monaging Direchar

In accordance with the approval of the Members of the Annual General Meeting, the Remuneration &
Compensation Committes of the Board of Directors of the Company ot its meeting held on 12th May, 2010
unanimously appraved the reappointment of Shri Kopil Wadhowon as Chairman & Managing Direclor of the
Company with effect from 4th October, 2010, for a period of five years.

As on 31st March, 2011, the Company has not granted any Stock Options either to the Chairman &
Managing Director or the promoter directors of the Company.  The Company has granted 30,000 stock
opfions to six indepandent non-executive directors.

Employees Stock Option Scheme

The Company has in place Employees Stock Option Scheme (ES0OS) to enhance the ownership omongst the
employees and to attract and retain talent, The Shareholders approved the scheme at the Annval General
Meeting hald an 23rd July, 2007 and also at the subsequent Extra Ordinary General Meating held on
31st March, 2009 had given consant fo the Board of Direclors to issus 31:nc|:n|::ﬁ|:|n uph:rE%th& issued and
paid up copital of the Company in @ manner provided in the SEBI (Employee Stock Opfion Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, in accordonce with the same. The Remuneration &
Compensation Commifttee also administer your Company's Stock Option plans. The stock opfions granted
by the Commities have besn discussed in detail in the Director Repor.

IF
#revsal Report 3010-2011 Report an Corpanois Governonoe

m
L&)
Z
<
Z
[+
LLI
-
O
v
m
'—
{
o
O
o
s
O
Q
Z
O
'—
%
O
o
L
e




General Body Meetings
Particulars of venua, date aond time of the previous threa annual general meetings and the defails of special
resolutions passed in the meeting are given below:

Porficulars Date & time Yenue
26ih AL G M 27th July, 2010 Exchonge Plozo, Nofional Stock Exchange Auditorium Ground Floor,
12.00 Noon Bandra Kurla Camplex, Bandra (Easi), Mumbai - 400 051
EG M 18th Moy 2010 Exchongs Plaza, Malional Steck Exchange Auditarium, Ground Fleaor,
11.00 a.m. Bandra Kurlo Complex, Bondro (Eost], Mumbai — 400 051
25th AL G M 28th July, 2009 Exchonge Ploza, Mofionol Steck Exchonge Audiorium, Grownd Floar,
| 12.00 Maon Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra [Enﬂ].. Mumbal — 400 051
E.G. M 271th Jume 2007 Exchonge Plozo, Mational Slock Exchange Audiladum, Ground Floor,
11.00 a.m, Bandra Kurlo Complex, Bondra (Eos], Mumbai - 400 051
EGM 315t March, 2009 Exchonga Plozo, Mofionol Stock Exchonge Audiorium Ground Floor,
| 12.00 Moon Bondro Kurlo Complex, Bondro (Eost) Mumbai — 400 051
24th AG. M 28th July, 2008 Exchanga Plaza, Mational Steck Exchange Auditorium Ground Floor,
12.00 Bondra Kurlo Complex, Baondra (Eost) Mumboi - 400 051

5|:|-Eu|:'|t|| Resolutions p-usﬁaduﬂha pravious AGMs/EGM

26th Annual General Meeting held on Tuesday, 2 7th July, 2010:
* Payment of Remuneration to Mon-Whole Time Directors of the Company.

Extraordinary General Meeting held on Tuesday, 18th May, 2010:

* |ssue of Equity Shares on Preferential Basis

* |ssue of Equity Shares on Preferential Basis, fo the promaoter group entities of the Company.

* Roising of oddifional long term funds through further issvonce of securities.

» Approval for increase in the limit of 40% for holding by registered Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls)
upto 49%.

25th Annual General Meeting held on Tuesday, 28th July, 2009:
* |ncrease inthe borrowings power from ¥ 10,000 crore to € 25,000 crore.

Edraordinary General Meeting held on Saturday, 27th June, 2009:

* lssue of equity shores to Glualified Instituticnal Buyers {1Bs) upto an amount of ¥ 300 crora.

* |ssue of equity shares fo Promoter/Promater Group of the Company on preferential basis upto 1 crore
equity share,

Bdroordinary General Meeting held on Tuesday, 315t March, 2009:
* |ssue of Equity Shares on Rights Basis
* Re-pricing of Options gronted under ESOS.

24th Annual General Meeting held on 28th July, 2008:

» Raclossificotion in the Authorised Share Capital of the Compaony

* |nsartion of new clause in the Share Capital Clause of the Articles of Association of the Company
* Ravision in Remuneration payable to Vice Chairman & Monoging Director

* |zsue of Redeemaoble Preference Shares.

7B
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Extroordinary Generol Meeting held on Wednesday, éth February, 2008:
= |ssue of Equity Shares to Glualified Institutional Buyers (Q1Bs).

* |ssue of Convertible Equity Warranis to the Promoter Group.

* Increase in limits of Fll Invesimant in the Paid up capital of the Company.

Postal Ballot
During the year 2010.11, the Company has not passed ony speciol resolution through postal ballat.

Compliance Report
The boord periodically reviews the compliance of all cpplicoble lows ond gives appropriate directions,
wherever necessary,

Code for Prevention of Insider Troding Proctices

In compliance with the SEBI {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, your Company hos odopted a
Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading Proctices for its Directors and designated employees. The
code lays down guidelines, which include procedures to be followed, ond disclosures to be made while
decling in the shares of the Company, The said code of conduct has been posted on the website of the
Company www.dhfl.com All Board members and senior management personnel of the Company have
affirmed the requirements of the soid code of conduct.

Trading Window

Im accordance with the Code of Conduct for prevention of insider trading, the Company closes its trading
window for designated employees and directors from fime to time. As per policy, trading window closes for a
pariod of 7 [seven) days, prior fo the dote of Board Meeting and reopens ofter 24 hours from the conclusion of
Board Meeting in which the respeciive guarterly/half yearly/ yearly financial results ore approved. The
trading window is also closed during and after occurrence price sensitive event as per the Code of Conduct
for prevention of insider frading.

Disclosures

Related Party Transactions

Transacticns with reloted parties are disclosed in note 24(B] of Schedule Q) to the Accounts in the annual
report. There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e., fronsaclions of the company of
material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relativas etc. that
may have potentic| conflict with the interest of company o large. There were no insfances of non-compliance
on any matter related to capital markets during the |ostthree years.

Risk Monogemeant

The internal auditers and statutery auditors fest and ensure that your Company has aedequote systerns of
internal control to ensure reliability of financial and ocperational information. Your Company adheres to strict
policies fo ensure complionce with all the regulatory/stafutony requiremants. The proceduras and policies for
risk ossessment and minimisation are regularly reviewed by the Board.

The manogement understands that the information is the prime business asset and has therefore loid down strict

palicies ond pracedure to safeguard your Company’s information.. A detailed note on the risk identification and
mifigafion is included in management discussion and analysis, annexed to the directors’ report.
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Proceeds from Private Plocement lssue

During the year under review, the Company issued and allotied the following securities:
* Eguity sharas to Gualified Institutional Buyers {(21Bs)

* Equity shares io M/s. Caledonia Investment Plc. UK on preferential basis

* Eguity shores o Promoter/Promaoter Group of the Company on preferantiol baosis.

* Equity shores o employees under Employee Stock Option Scheme.

* Commercial Papers to Financial Institutions.

* Mon-Convartible Debentures [Secured /Unsecurad)

Detoils of fhese issues are provided in the Directors’ Report. As specified in the respective offer document, fhe
tunds wera utilized for the purpose of lending for housing finance ond general business requirement. Details
thereof were provided fo the Audit Committee and Board of Directors

CEQ/CFO Certification
CEQ/CFO have furnished cerfificote to the boord as confemploted in clouse 4% of the Listing Agreament and
same is reviewed by the Audit commitiee and the Board.

Secretarial Audit

Your Company appointed Mohammed Aobid, Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit of
tha Company for the financicl year ended 31st March, 201 1. The Sacretarial Audit Report oddressed fo the
Board of Directors of the Company is ofteched to fhis Annual Report. The Secrefariol Audit Report confirms
that the Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1958, Depositories
Act, 19964, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, Securities Contract (Regulofion) Act, 1956 and all the
Regulations of 5SEBI as opplicable to the Company incuding SEBI (Disclosure and  Invastor Prolection)
Guidelinas, 2000, SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Tokeovers) Regulations, 1997 and the SEBI
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992.

Complionce with Corporote Governonce Morms

The company has complied with all mandatory requirements of corporate governance norms os enumerated
in clause 49 of the listing ogreemeants with stock exchonges. M/s. B. M. Chaturvedi, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai Statutory Auditors of the Company have certified that the company has complied with the condifions
of corporate governance as stipulated under clause 49 of the listing ogreement which is annexed hereto.

Means of Communicotion

The primary source of information to the shareholders, customers, analysts and other stokeholders of your
Company and to public ot large is through the website of your Company www.dhfl.com. The Annuel Report,
qunri'aﬂr results, :h:lmhnhﬂing pattern and miaferial evenis copies of press relegses, among others, ore mguh:lri'r sant
to stock exchanges ond uplooded on the Company’s website,

Quarterly/annual financial results are regularly submitied to the Stock Exchonges in accordance with the
Listing Agraement antared with the Stock Exchanges.. Tha quarterly and annual results of your Company are
published in widely circulated national newspapers like Economic Times, Maharashtra Times [Marathi) ond
other leading newspopers. Your Company olso regularly mokes presentation to the analyst in their meetings
held from time to time, transcripts of which are uploaded on your Company’s website.

Corporofe filing System

SEBI had, vide circular no. SEBI/CFD/DIL/LASS /20072712 doted 27th Decamber, 2007 infroeduced a
clouse in Equity Llisting Agreement, which inter-alic maondated elecironic filing of cergin corporate
information such s the quarterly, holf-yearly and annual results, annual report and the sharehalding pattern

a0
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of the Company through the Electronic Data Information Filing and retrieval (EDIFAR) systern hosted by the
MNational Infermatics Centre. SEBI has discontinued the said requirement with effect from 1st April, 2010, In
viaw of above a new portal, viz., CFDS put in place jointly be BSE and NSE at the URL www.corpfiling.co.in.
CFDS offers a XBRL enable common plotform for listed companies to file their returns with stock exchanges
and clse a common place for investors to view information related to listed companies.

By omendments to listing agreemen! by Securifies Exchange of India (SEBI) vide circular ne.
SEBI/CFDYDIL/LA/ /2007 /27 /12 dated Decambaer 27, 2007 has infraduced a new clause viz. Clouse 52 in
Equity Listing Agreement, reguiring listed companies fo file the information with the stock exchanges only
through CFDS.

Im compliance with the above circular, the company hos registered itself with Mofional Infermatics Centre and
has initialed filing the corporate information through CFDS.

The Company’s results and officiol news release are also disployed on the Company's web site and on the
websites of The Stock Exchange, Mumbai and Mational Stock Exchange.

Monagemenlt Discussions ond Analysis
A detailed report on Management Discussions and Analysis is included in the Annual Repart.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Twenty — Seventh Annual General Meeting:

Doy & Date Wednesday, 271h July, 2011

Tima 'Il"l:lﬂl"-lwn

Venue Exchonge Floza, Motional Stodk Bxchonge Audiorivm Ground Floor,
SHcMI L Lo s Rk il i 3 ) 20

Finoncial Reporiing Colandar: 2010-11 It of April 1o 315t March '

*  First Quarter — By last wesk of July

= Zacond Gluorer — By logf week of Oclobar

* Third CGluorer — By lost wesk of Jonuary

*  Results for the yeor — May/Jung

Dirles of Beok Clature Wadnasrloy, 20% Ik, 2011 to Wednasdery, 274 ki, 2011 [hoth doya incluisive)

Dividend Payment dote The final dividend if declared by the shoreholders of the Annual Genemal
Mealing shall be paid on or before 26th August, 2011, e within 30 days
from the dote of declarstion,

Listing on Stock Bxchonges 1. Bombay Stock Exchonge Lid,
Phiroze Jesjebhoy Towars, Dolol Sireed, Fort, Mumbal 400 001,

Stock Code - 511072

2. Mational Stock Exchange of India Lid.
Excharge Plam, Bandra Kurlas Complax, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051.

Stock Code - DEWANHOLS
ISIN Mumber for NSDL & CDSL INE-202801012

[Annuol lising feas o5 presoibed hove been paid fo both the stock
Exchonges for the year 2010-11]

MNon- Mandatory Reguirements
a) Remunerofion and Comparsolion Commifiee The Company has constituled o Bemunemnfion & Compsnsalion

Comimittes, compasing of 3 indepandent directors,
Ehrl B P Khosla, Shei B. 5. Hugar and Shri G. B Eghli
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Market Price Data

The monthly high and low closing prices of the Company clong with the volume of shares troded ot
BSE and NSE:

For the year 2010-2011
High o Gy, Traded High | Low | ‘GnTeoded
Ape - 2010 242,00 205,40 1949900 26500 | 20550 | 4017355 W
May - 2010 242.50 202.15 888132 243.40 202.00 2125764 g
Jum - 2010 237.40 722,65 436140 23770 22200 | 2183245 <
Iul - 2010 280,00 227,00 1415659 28060 | 22700 | 3449334 E
Aug - 2010 295.00 255.10 1093734 293.95 256.20 B197059 L
Sap- 20010 24,90 66,90 1554343 32525 | 26700 | 5249368 E
Oet - 2010 328.70 286.00 941288 32895 241.00 2851760 v
Neow - 2010 347.20 251,60 1700344 34850 | 25400 | 3987842 E
Dec - 2010 321,00 255.00 1801325 323.95 254,50 H223737 <
Jon - 2011 320,05 727.20 1333208 323.00 227.30 4047087 E
Fab - 2011 2ra.ra 236.00 a70533 27370 211.25 3170041 :
M - 2011 275.75 207 45 1344011 275.15 907.35 4915201 0O
|Sources: www, bsaindio.com ond www.nsaindio.oom ) U
Z
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25. Distribution of Shareholding as on 315t March, 2011

Shares holding of nominal Value Share Holders Share Amount
Rupess Murribsar % o Toal Mos nt % 1 Terkal Amount
1 2 | 3 4 3

Upte 5,000 15100 91.3756 1637155 1.5678
5001t 10,000 78| 44049 563357 0.5395
W00 20000 | 317 | 15181 | 457054 | 04377
20000 o 30,000 95 0.5748 241256 0.2310
30001 & 40,000 54 0.3287 191722 0.1834
40,001 ] 50,000 a8 ] 0ziee 175047 01674
50000 o 1,00,000 m 0.2783 335668 0.3214
100,000 ond  obove 149 0.9016 100825143 96,5514
Total 146527 100.00 104426402 100.00

26. Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31st March, 2011

Category No of Shares % of Shareholding
Pramabars 17245085 18.43
Pamsans acling in concan with promalens 21844783 20.94
Bodies Corporale 10925549 1048
hutual Funds 520145 CL50
Fils S6508561 34.95
] BO8S456 7.72
NR 45926 005
Financial Instilulions / Banks 639521 4]
Individual 6321453 605
Cithers 283523 .27
Tatal 1044256402 100.00

Mote: Mone of the shares of the promolers/person acling in concert with promoters ore pledged or
encumberad with any of the banks or any of the financial institutions.

- B4 ;
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Registror ond Shore Transfer Agents

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, Mumbai is the Registrar and Shares Agents (RTA) for handling the
physical and electronic registry work. The sharehaolders are requested to address their shares reloted reguast /
queries to the RTA. The confoct oddress of the RTA is as follows:

Link Intime Indio Privote Lid.

C - 13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compaund,

L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbei-400078
Phone: 022-25%94 4970 - 78,

Fox: 022-259456949,

e-mall- mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Contoct Person: Shri Shorod Patkar,
Exscutiva — Corporate Registry.

Share Transfer System

All the opplicotions regarding physical transter, transmission, splitting of share cerlificotes, demaferialization
and demaieralizotion are processed by the Registrar and Shore Tronsfer Agents, ond opproved by
Shareholder's / |nvestor's Grievance Committee periodically (the Chairman & Managing Director
pariodically depending on the volume of transfers.) Share Cerificates are dispatched within the time
prescribed under the Listing Agreement/SEBI Guidelines.

Demateriolization of Shores and Liguidity

The Company hos signed agreement with both the depositories in the country, namely National Securities
Depository Limited (N30L) and Central Depository Services Limited ({CD35L). The Company’s shares ara in the
list of compulsory demat settlement by all investors. As on 31st March, 2011, 99.24% of the share capital of
the Company represenfing 103637277 equity shores were held in dematericlized form and the balance
0.7 6% representing 789125 equity shares were held in physical form,

Listing of Debt Securities

Pursuant to the directions of Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) all the secured debentures issued by
the Company on private plocement basis have been listed in the Whelesale Debt Market [WDM) Segment of
the Mafional Stock Exchonge of Indic Limited. The company complies with the listing requirements
im this regard.

Momination Focility

The Company is accepting nominafion forms from sharehaolders in the prescribed Form 2B. All thase who are
dasirous of making o nomination ore requested to contoct the Registror & Tro nster Agent (RTA). The
shoreholders holding shores in dematerialised form ore requested fo forward their nominofion instnections o the
concerned depository porticipants. Nomination is optional and can be concelled or varied by o shoreholder at
any hime.

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) in case of share held in Physical Form

At present, the Company is offering ECS focility to shareholders having bonk accounts ot any of the bank
bronches locoted of Ahmedabod, Bengaluru, Bhubaneswar, Chondigarh, Chennai, Delhi, Guwahati,
Hyderabad, Jaipur, Konpur, Kelkata, Mumbai, Magpur, Patna, Pune, Surat, Thiruvenanthapurem and
Vadodara. Under this system, the dividend amount is credited directly fo the sharsholders’ designated
bank account.

Annual Begort 2000-2001 Feport on Corporote Govemanos
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As part of s ongoing investor service initiatives, the Company hos exended the soid ECS facility 1o
shareholders holding shares in physical form and maintaining an account with any bank forming part of the
Core Bonking Solution system. This would enable direct credit of dividend to the shareholders’ designated
bank account. In this regard, the Company has requested the said shareholders fo fumnish details of their bank
account (including the 9 digit MICR code) to the 130, it they wish to avoil of the said ECS locility. After
remittance of dividend through ECS, a confirmation will be sant ta the concerned shareholders.

ECS in case of shares held in Electronic Form

The statemants of beneficial ownership fumished by N3DL and CDSL for the purposs of poyment of dividend
inter alia includes the nome, oddress, bank occount details, ¥ digit MICR code of the beneficial owners. The
Company will arrange fo remit the dividend through ECS, to those bemeficial owners whose ¥ digit MICR
code is ovallable and i the said MICR code pertains to a bonk located at any of the cities mentioned obove or
if their bank is part of the Core Banking Solufion systerm. After remittance of dividend through ECS, a

confirmation will be sentto the concermed shareholders.

Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Funds :

Pursvant 1o provisions of Section 205A(5) of the Companies Act, 1956, dividend which remains unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of its transfer to unpaid dividend occount is required to be
transterred by the Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (|EPF), established by the Central
Government under the provisions of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956. Shareholdars are advised o
claim the uncloimed dividend lying in the unpaid dividend account of the Company between the due dates of
declaration of dividend and comesponding dates when uncloimed divided are due for iransfer to |EPE
Infarmation in respect of such unclaimed dividend for the three yeors when due for transter to the said Fund is
given balow:

Financial Year ended Date of Declaration Due for Transfer on
2003-2004 24 /07 /2004 28/08//2011
2004.2005 2500772005 202012

2005-2004 (inharim] 211042005 . 261,22
2005-3008 1 7/07 /2006 22/08/2012

Online Information

Shareholders are requested o visit www.dhfl.com for anline information about the company. The financial
results, share price information, dividend announcements of the company are posted on the websile of the
company. Investor Correspondance is periodically updated with oll developments, for the information of
shareholders. Besides, the shareholders have the focility to post any query to the company directly from the
website which are acted vpon within 24 hours of receipt of query. The company has also been filing the
financiol results, shoreholding patiem and ofher reports in the new porfal viz Corporate Filling and
Dissemination Systam (CFDS) putin ploce jointly by BSE and M55E ot the URL www.corpfiling.co.in
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Shareholders may alse contact the following for any assistance:-

 Registror & Transfer Agent
Link Intima India Private Lid,

= - 13, Pannolal Silk Mills Compound,

LB.5 Marg, Bhandug (W),
Murmbai-4 Q0078

Tal: 91-22-2594 6970 - 78
Fox: #1-22-2594696%

s-mall- mi.helpdeski@linkintime.co.in

Contact Parson: Shei Sharad Patkar,
Ewaculive — Corporale Regisiry

_ | DHFL Secretoriol
M 5 Y Sonkhe

Compliance Cficer & Company Secratary

&ih Floor, HOIL Towesrs,
Anant Konakar Marg,
Siation Road, Bandrn [East),
PAwmibai-400 051

Tel: 91-22.2458 3333
Fas: 91-22-7458 3344

amail: secretanal@dhil.com

Mr, P K, Kumaor,

Sr. Monogar - Secretorial
éith Floor, HDIL Towers,
Anont Banekar Marg,

Sdation Rood, Bandra {Easf],
humbal-400 051

Tel: 91-22- 2458 3333
Fax: 91-72-2458 3344

parvial: pkkuman@dhil.com

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode are advised to address all their correspondence through their

raspactive Depasitory Paricipants.
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Report of the Auditors on

Corporate Governance

To the Members,
Dewaon Housing Finance Corporation Lid,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Dewan Housing Finance
Corporction Ltd. for the year ended 315t March, 2011 as stipulated in Clouse 4% of the Listing Agreement of
the soid Company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of condifions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management, Our
examinotion has been limited fo review of the procedures and implementations thereof odopted by the
Company for ensuring complionce with the conditions of the Corporate Governance os stipulated in the said
Clause. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financiol statements of the Company.

In aur opinion and to the best of our infermation and occording to the explanations given to us and based on
the repressntations made by the Direclors and the Management, we cerlify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governonce os stipulated in Clouse 49 of the above mentioned Listing
Agreament.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have fo state
that na investor grievances were pending for a period of one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Sharehalders / Investors’ Grievances Committes.

We further siote thot such complionce is neither on assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the manegement has conducied the affcirs of the Company,

Far B. M. Chaturvedi & Co.

Chartered Accountants,
ICAl FRM:T14317W

Rojendra K. Gupta
Partner
1CAI ML M. 070185
Ploce : Mumbai
Dated : 13th May, 2011
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This is ta canfirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Boerd of Direclors and Senior
Manogement of the Company. The same is availoble on website of the Company as www.dhfl.com.

Ag the Chairman & Manoging Director of the Dewan Housing Finonce Corporation Limited end os required
by Clause 49(1){D}{ii] of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchanges in India, | hereby daclare that oll the
Board members and senior management persannel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the financial year 2010-2011.

Kapil Wadhawan
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Dote : 13th May, 2011

w
>
=
<
z
o
i N
>
O
Q
L
-
<
o
O
=
[~
O
LS
Z
o
w
=
O
=
(=
-
<
T8
=
-
.
o
| -
o
o
1
L
o

Anraal Regad 2010-3011 '\-\. - Rapart af #ha Audilon an Corpansts Gavermanes




Secretarial Audit Report

To the Board of Directors
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited
2nd Floor, Sir BM. Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400001,

'We have examined the Ragisters, records and documents of Dewan Housing Finance Corporafion Limited
{"the company ") for the financial year ended on March 31, 2011 according to the provisions of-

1. The Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act;
2. TheDepositories Act, 1994 and the regulations ond Bye-lows framed under that Act ;

3. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of Indian
Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act)

b.

The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Substantiol Acguisition of Shares and Tokeovers)
Regulofions, 1997;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 19%2;

c. The Securities ond Exchonge Boord of Indic (lssue of Copital ond Disclosure Requirements |

Regulafions, 2009,

The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Empleyes Stock Option Scheme and Employess Stock
Purchase Schema) Guidelines 1999;

The Securities Controcts (Regulations) Act, 1956 [SCRA], the Rules mode under that Act; and;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Dabt Securities)Regulations, 2008;

4. The Equity Lisfing Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited and Debt Listing Agreements with Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited. We certify that:-

Based on our exomination and verification of the registers, records and documents produced fo us
and occording fo the informafion and explonations given to us by the company, we report that the
company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1954 [' the Act”)
and the rules mode under the Act and the Memorandum and Articles of Associotion of the Company,
with regard to :

o) Maintenance of vorious stotutory registers and documents and making necessary enfries

therein;
o) Closure of the register of members/debenture halders;

{c) Forms, returns, documenis and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Compenies
and Centrol Government;

{d) Service of documents by the company on its Members, Deberture Holders, Debenture
Trustees, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

0
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[a) Motice of Board Meetings ond Committee Meetings of Directors;

[f| The meeting of Directors and Committees of Directers including possing of resclutions by
circulotions;

[g) Tha 2&th Annuwal General Meeting of the Company was held on 27th July 2010;
h  Minutes of the proceedings of General meetings and of the Boerd and its Committee mesting,

[} Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Commitieas of Direclors and
Govermnmant authorities, wheraver required;

[} Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committees of Directors and oppointment, refirement
and re-appointment of Directors including the Managing Directars and Whale time Directors;

(k] Poyment of remunerotion to the Directors including the Managing Directors and Whole Time
Director.

[l Appointmant and remuneration of Auditors;

[m) Transfers and fronsmissions of the company's shares ond debentures, issue ond alloiment of
shores and debenfures ond issue and delivery of orginol and duplicote cerificates of shares and
debentures;

[n) Poyment of interest on debantures and redemption of debenfures;
(o] Declaration ond poyment of dividends;

[p) Transfer of cerfain omounis os required under the Act fo the Investor Educotion and
Protection Fundg;

[q) Berrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of the charges;

[} Investment of the Compeny's funds including inter corporate loans and investments and loans
to others;

(s} Giving guaranteas in connaction with loans taken by subsidiaries ond associale companies;

[f| Form of Balonce Sheet as prescribed under Part | of Schedule VI to the Act and requirements s
io Profit ond Loss Account as per Part || of the said Schedule;

[u) Beoard'sreport;
(v} Confracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and
[w] Ganerally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and tha Rules maode under that Act.
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2. We further report that:

[a) the Directors have complied with the requirernents os to disclosure of interests ond concerns in
controcts and arrangements, shareholdings/ debenture holdings and Direclorships in other
companies and intarests in other entities;

(b) the Directors hove complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the code of business conduct and ethics
for Directors and Management Parsonnel;

[c] the Company has obtained oll necessary opprovals under the various provisions of the Act; and

{d) there wos no prosscution inifialed and no fines or panalfies were impesed during the year under reviaw
under the Companies Act, SEBI Act, SCRA, Depositories Adf, Lisiing Agreement and Rules, Regulafions
ond Guidelines framed under these Acts against/ on the Company, its Directars and Officers.

& :
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3. ‘Wa further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depaositories Act, 1998 and the
Bye-laws fromed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to dematerialization/ rematerialisation of
securities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities with all securities isswed by the Company.

4, ‘We further report that:
lo} the Compony has complied with the reguirements under tha Eguity Listing Agreements entered inko with
the Bombay Stack Exchange Limited cnd the Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Debt
Listing Agreements with National Stock Exchonge of India Limited and Bombay Siock Exchange Limited.

|b} The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers) Regulations, 1997 including the provisions with
regard fo disclosures and maintenance of records required under Regulctions.

e} the Compony hos complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchonge Board of India
{Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures
ond maintenance of records reguired under the Regulations;

{d} the Compaony hos complied with the provisions of the Securities ond Exchonge Boord of Indio (Employes
Stock Opfion Scheme ond Employee Stock Purchase 5Scheme) Guidelines,] 999 with regord fo
implamantation of Employea Stock Option Schema, grant of Optians and ofher aspects; and

le} the Compeny hos complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue
and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008,

For Aobid & Co

Procticing Company Secrefaries

Mohammod Aobid

Ploce: Mumbai C.P Mo.: 6825
Diate: 13th May, 2011 ACS MNo.: 17394
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Auditors' Report

To the Members,
Dewan Housing Finonce Corporation Limited

We have oudited the ottached Bolance Sheet of Dewon Housing Finance Corporation Limited, os ot
31st March, 2011, the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended
on that dete, onnexed thereto, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Manogement,
Our responsibility is fo axpress an opinion on these financial statements bosed on our audit.

We have conducted our oudit in occordonce with the auditing standords generally accepted In India. These
stundards require that we plan and perfoerm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial siotements are free of material misstoterments. An audit incdludes exomining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the omounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An oudit also includes ossessing the
accounting principles used ond significant estfimates made by the Monagement, as well os evolucting the overall
financiol stotement presentation. We believe thot our oudil provides o rensonable bosis for our opinion.

We report that,

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of cur knowledge and beliaf were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

2. In owr opinion, proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
oppears from our examination of those books and proper retums odequate for the purposes of our oudit
hove been received from the branches not visited by us. The Branch Auditors' reports hove been forwarded
io us and hove been appropriately dealt with,

3. The Bolance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Caosh Flow Stotement dealt with by this report are in
agreament with the books of account and with the oudiled retumns from the branches,

4. Inouropinicn, the Balanca Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement read with Notes thereon
dealtwith by this report comply with the accounting stonderds referred to in sub-section [3C) of Section 211
of Companies Act, 1956,

5. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors of the Company as en 31st March,
2011, and taken on record by the Board, we report thot none of the Directors is disqualified os of
315t March, 2011, from being appointed as o Director under Section 274 (1) (g) of the Componies Adt, 1954,

&.  In our opinion and fo the best of our informafion and cccording fo the explanations given to us, the soid
accounts reod logether with the Significant Accounting Policies ond notes thereon give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1958, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

i| Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as ot 318 March, 2011,
i) Inthe cose of Profit & Loss Account, of the prafit of the Company for the year ended on that dote and
iii} In the cose of Cash Flow Stotement, of the cosh flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

7. As required by the Companies [Auditors' Repart) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government, in terms
of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1954, we further stote that,

i The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and
sitvotion of fixed ossets. The fixed ossets hove been physically verified by the Management ot
reasonable intervals ond no materiol discrepancies were noficed on such verification. The Company
has not disposed off substantial port of fixed assets during the year.
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i) The Company does not have any inventory due fo nature of its business of housing finonce.

i} The Company hos gronted unsecured logn in the nafure of inter corporate deposit aggregating to
T 2000 lacs to its subsidiory company covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Compaonies Act, 1756 and has recovered the full amount along with interest leaving Mil bolonce af the
year and. The rate of interest & other terms and conditions of the loan are, in our opinion , prima facie
not prajudicial to the interest of the Company and repoyment of Principal & interest has been regular
and as per sfipulafion during the year. The Company has not token any loans from any company, firm
or ather parfies listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1954,

iv] There is on adequate intemcl control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
noture of its business, for the purchase of fixed ossefs ond sale of services. The Company has no
purchose or sale of goods.

v} Inrespeci of the conirocis or arrangements referred fo in Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

{a) In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given o us, the transadfions
made in pursuance of controcts or amongements, that need to be entered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Componies Ad, 1954 have been so entered.

(b} In our opinion and occonding fo the informafion and explanations given to us, the transactions
mode in pursuance of such confrocts or arrongements enterad in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1954 and exceeding the value of rupees five locs in respect of
any parly during the year, have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the
prevailing market prices atthe relevant fime.

vi] The Compony has cccepted deposits from the public. In our opinion and according to the information
and axplanations given to us, the Company has, during the year, complied with the directives issued by
the Mational Housing Bank under the Housing Finance Companies [NHB] Direclions, 2010 with
regard fo deposits accepted from the public and the rules fromed thereunder and the provisions of
Sections 584, 58A4 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

vil] In our opinion, ond according to the informafion and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with its size ond nature of its business, implemented by in-house
deportment and suppored by vorious independent professional firms of Chortered Accountonts
appainted as concurrent auditor by the Management fo carry out concurrent audit function af all
its branchas.

viil] Central Government has not prescribed mainfenance of any cost records in respect of the business of
the Company.

ix) According to the information and explonotions given to us, the Company is regular in deposifing
undisputed stotutory dues such as Provident Fund, Investors Education and Prolection Fund,
Employees' Siate Insurance, Income-Tax, Wealth Tox, Service Tax and any other statutory dues
whichever is applicable to the Company with the appropriate outhorities, However, the Company has
deposited tull omount of disputed Income Tox pending in the oppeals on the subject matiers before
appropriote appellate authorities and has no unpaid demands of the depariment.

x) The Company hos positive net worth, which is more than its equity capital and has neither any
accumulated losses nor it has incurred any cash losses in the current financial year.

) According to the informatfion and explonations given to us, the Compony has not defoulied in
repayment of dues fo any financial institutions or banks or debenture holders.
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xii] According to the information end explanations given to us, the Company has maintained odequate
documents and records for the loans and edvances granied by it on the bosis of security by way of
residentiol houses and properties, pledge of shares, debentures ond other securities.

wiii) The Company is not engoged in the business of any Chit Fund / Nidhi / Mutuol Benefit Fund or society.

xiv) According to the informatfion and explonctions given to us, the Compeny is mainfzining proper
records of the transactions and confracts about the dealings in securities & investments and has made
fimely entries in records, The shores, securities, debentures and other securifies have been held by
the Comparny in its own name,

xv] According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarontes
for loons taken by athers from banks or finoncial institutions.

wvi) In our opinion and according to the informaticn and explonations given to us, the Company has
generclly opplied the amount roised by it by way of term loans for the purpose for which those loans
were obtained, other thon temporary deployment pending application of those funds.

wvii] The Company is engaged in the housing finance business and is governed by Naticnal Housing Bank
(NHB) Directions for roising deposilts and deployment of its funds in its business ond the Company
has followed the NHB guidelines for fund raising ond deployment of funds and is adhering fo
the Asset Liabiltties Management guidelines (ALCO) prescribed by NHB and accordingly baosed
on the above information, we report that the Company has generclly not used its short term funds in
long term investments.

wviii) The Company has made preferential alloiment of equity shares during the year as approved by the
members in its ECGM for the guantity and pricing thereof. Accordingly the price at which such shares
ore allotted are not primao focie prejudicial fo the interast of the Compaony.

xix] According to the information & explanations given to us, the Company has issued unsecured non
convertible debentures amounting to T 500 crores and sacured non convertible debentures omaounting
to ¥ 585 crores in respect of which securities and charges heve been creaied during the year.

=) The Company has not roised any money by way of public issue of equity share capitcl during the year
save and except preferential allotment, Guolified Institutional Placement and alloiment of equity
shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme os detoiled in Mote no. B-1 of Schedule "G

wi] As explained o us, no material fraud on or by the Company hos been noticed or reported during the
year except some instances of froud reporfed on the Company by way of misrepreseniation by
borowers 1o ovail housing loans or about its repayment in certaln occounts involving on amaunt of
about ¥ 29.03 lacs. The Company has initiated the legal procesdings against such parties and is
hopeful of recoveries. However, the Company has provided for appropriate contingancies that may
arise in future in respect thereof.

Fer B. M. Chaturvedi & Co.

Chaortered Accountants
ICA) FRM: 114317

) Rajendra K. Gupta
Place : Mumbai Bl

Date : 13" May, 2011 ICAL M, M, 070145
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Balance Sheet As At 31st March, 2011

% i locs)
Schadule As at 31.03.2011 As gt 31.03.2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Sharehaolders Fund

Share Capital A 10,442.64 8,502.45

Reserves & Surplus B 14440064 15484328 | 7H,841.06 87,343.71
Loan Funds

Sacured Loons C 1.361,528.89 B&b 442,74

Unsecured Loans D 123,477.73 148500662 | 246,2146.24 B92,478.98
Dafarred Tax Liability E 1,585.45 415.01
Tatal 1,641,435.356 Y80, 437.70
APPLICATION OF FUMDS:
Fixed Assets: F

Gross Block 23,672.56 Z2,808.20

Less - Depracistion 1,448.51 1,159.22

Met Block 2222405 21,548.98
Housing & Other Loans G 1,411,121.36 B75,840.13
Imvastmant H B7 O%é.87 13,137.43
Current Assats, Loons & Advances I 146,942,770 B3.721.01

Less : Current Liahilities & Provisions ] 25,939 42 13,909.85
Mat Current Assats 121,023.08 AT.B11.14
Total 1,641,435 38 980,437.70
Bolance Sheset Abstract & Company Profile P
Significont Accounting Policies & Maotes
to Accounts L]
Schedules referred harein above and annexsd hersto form port of the Balance Sheet.
This is the Balonca Sheet referred fo in our report of aven data.
Far B. M. Chaturvedi & Co. Kapil Wadhawan Dheeraj Wodhowan
Chartered Accountars Cheirman & Maenaging Diractar R. P Khoslo
oA FRME: 11431 7W E-E—Hmﬂr

P Koh
Rajendra K. Gupta 5. Y. Sankhe m lli'hmhru
Fartner Company Secretary Ajay Vazirani
A ML MW O70N &5
¥. K. Chopra

Placa : Mumbai Dr. B 5. Pasricha
Date - 13" May, 2011 |Directors)
Annuol Raport 2010-2011 . LHFL Frandals



Profit And Loss Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2011

= in lacs)
Schadule | Yeor ended 31.03.2011  Yeor ended 31.03.2010
INCOME:

Income from Operofions K 144 935,40 F9055.32

Oher Income 1B8.80 199.31

{Refer Mote B-17 of Schedule - &) e
Tatal 145,124.20 R.254.63
EXPEMDITURE:

Inferest & Other Chorges L P& 454 BS 66, 983,90

Poyment te and Provision for Employees M &,142.78 3,905.37

Operational & Chher Expenses M 10,648,683 7,013,358

Provislon for Confingencias J 200,00 B50.00

Bod Dabts Written off 144,05 = PH.34 =

Lesa : Provision for Contigencies used for Bod delbits 14405 - YB.34 -

{Refer Mate B-9 of Schedule - Gl —

Depreciation 37300 __282.70
Tatal 114,519.47 79.035.35
Profit Before Tox & Exceptional Hems 30,404.73 2021928

Add : Excepficnal Hams 354295 -
Profit Bafare Tax A4,147.58 20,219.28

Less @ Provision for Toxofion F.635.00 £.150.00
Profit After Tax 26,512.68 15,0469.28

Add : Bolonce B/F from previous year 3,035.60 2,473.66
Profit Available for Appropriation 29,548.28 17,542.94
APPROPRIATIOMNS:

Speciol Reserva under Section 3&[1]){viil] of the

Income Tax Act, 1951 4,000.00 3,500.00

Transfer to General Resare 10,000,000 7 S00.00

Transter e Contingency Besarve 3,500.00 -

Proposed Equity Dividend 345701 2.460.80

Prederence Dividend 2.0% 3.00

Dividand for agrier year H59.36 534.06

Tax an Dividend ¥33.57 509 .48

Balanca carried to Balance Sheat 6,996.25 3,035.60
Tetol _29,548.28 _17.542.94
Earmnings Per Shara [T o

Basic 26,43 19.79

Dilused 2612 19.58
Balance Sheat Abstract & Company Profile P
Significont Accounting Policies & MNotes to Accounits L]

Schadulas referrad harein above and onnesed hareto farm pad of the Profit ond Loss Acooun.
This is the Profit ond Loss Account referred fo in our report of even date.
For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co. Kapil Wadhowan Dheeraj Wadhowan
Chaortered Accourtonds Chairman & Manoging Direciar R. P Khosla
ICAL FRM: 174317 R 5. Hl.nlﬂﬂr
G. P Kohli
Rojendra K. Gupo 5. Sorkhe Arthony Hombro
ICAI M. M, 070165 Ajoy Vazirani
V. K. Chopra
Place : Mumbal Dr. P 5. Pasricho
Date : 13" May, 2011 (Directors|
Apevanl Repord 3000-2011 " DHFL Finorciols




Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2011

[ in locs)
Yeor ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIMNG ACTIVITIES
Met Profit Before Tox 34, 147.68 20,:219.28
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 373.00 o
Emnployees Stock Option Expenses 75.10 1117
Provision for Grotuily & Leove Encoshmeant 21535 14097
Loss on Sale of Assets 27.24 48,74
Provision for Contingancies 200.00 850.00
Oher Operofional Treasury Incoms 17, 215.54) (2647 348
15,524 85) ' (1,133.76)
DOperaling profit balare Working Capital changes 28472 .83 1%,085.52
Adjustmeants for:
Current Assets [20,095.52) (2,598.19)
Current Liobilifies B,903.94 358.58
Working copital changes (11,192.58) O (2239.61)
Cosh generated from ogerations during the year 1743025 14,845.91
Tawe Pasid 16,015.59) (5,421 95}
Met Cash From Operating octivities [A] 11,414.66 11, 423.96
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Mat Incoma from Treasury Investmanit - MF 360921 1,703.81
Mel Income from Treasury Investment - Othars 340633 243.54
Met Additian o lnvastments [47.262.09) (1,488.25)
Addition fo Investments in Subsidiory (26,601.00) (798.40]
Met Addifion fo Fxed Assets [275.31) [16,9%6.48)
Mot Cash used in Investing octivities [E] 167,622 85) (16,635.78)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES
kesue of Equity Shares 2,239.99 2,150.35
Fremium on Bsue of Equity Shares 456,773.35 28,046.21
Shore Agplicofion Money odjusted in Issue of Equity = (5,400.00)
Irter Corporote Depesits received - Subsidiary 2,000.00 2,000.00
Infer Corporote Daposits recaived - Othars 2.500.00 2,300.00
Loans received from Banks/Instihutions 5446,049.13 324,383.70
Refinance loans received from MHE 1000000 78,000.00
Proceeds fram lssue of NCD's 108,500.00 22,500.00
Proceeds from lssue of CP 36,547.00 29.714,20
Fixed Deposifs received 4687415 B2BA83.62 1975805 503,254,510
Annuol Rapeet 2010.2011 o CHFL Finanoals



Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2011

@ in locs)
Year ended 31.03.2011 Year endad 31.03.2010

Haousing loon repaymants 100, 990,08 7842737

Crher Loons regoyments 1428235 115272.42 12,730.52 #1.377.89

Loane repaid 1o Banks / Institution (90,137 .56) (10B,141.45)

Refinonce loans repaid/Prepaid 1o NHB [26,195.38) [18,471.948)

Foerd Deposits repaid {7,361 .45) (6,229 34]

Preferance Shore capitol redeemed {300,004 -

Pramium on Redempfion of Preference Shores 2,700,009 -

Men-convartible Debentures Redeemed 3,142,927} 16,7 38.32)

CP Radeamed (44,798.22) [29,714.20]

Inter Corporate Depesits paid - Subsidiany 12,000,009 (2,000.00)

Inter Corporate Depesits paid - Cthers (#.500.000 [190,142.66) (2,300.000 {173,617.27)

Housing loon disbursed [621,115.43) (370,201.95]

Crher Loons disbursad [29.438.23) (650,553.65) | (16,353.59) (384,555.54)

Dividand & Dividend Distribution Tax {3,456.93) (2,403.13)

Share Premiurm Utilised {249.53) {3.706.446) (360.00)  {2,763.13)
Mot Cosh from Financing Activities [C] 99.353.27 31,696,456
Met increase in Cosh & Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 43,145.07 24,484.64
Cosh & Cash Eguealents af the beginning of the year 7302934 46, 544 70
Caosh & Cash Equivalents ot the close of the year 116,174.41 73,029.34

Megoiive Figure [-] represant cosh ouflow.

This is the Cash Flow Stalement referred fo in our report of even date.

For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co. Kopil Wadhawan Dheera] Wodhowan
Chestarmd Accountants Choirmon & Monaging Director R. P Ehasla
ICAL PRI 114317 R. 5. Hugar
Rajendra K. Gupta 5. Y. Sankhe fm::::ﬂmm
Partner Compary Sacrebary Ajoy Vazirani
ICAL M, M. 070165

V. K. Chopra
Place : Mumbai Dr. P 5. Pasricha
Daote : 13" May, 2011 [Déractors)

1M
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Schedules Annexed fo and forming part of the Balance Sheet as ot 31st March, 2011

& In bocs)
As ot 31.03.2011 As ot 31.03.2010
A = SHARE CAPITAL
Aurthorsad
17,50,00,000 Equity Shares of T10/- aach 17,500,000 17,500,000
F.50,00,000 Proferancs Share of T10/ each 750000 7.500.00
Totol ~25,000.00 __ 25,000.0
Issued
10,44,26,402 {B,27 17 513} Equity Shores 10,442 84 8275
cf F10/- soch
MIL [30,00,000) Redeermabla, 1% Mon-converibla, - 300,00
Prafarance Shores of T10/: asch
Tatal 10,442 .64 B.571.73
Subscribed and paid up
10,44,26,402 8,20,26,544) Equity Shares 10,442.64 B,207.45
of ¥10/- eoch
NIL {30,00,000) Radaermable, 1% Nar-camaribla, . 300.00
Praference Shores of T10/- aoch
Tedal 10 R HEEM.H
B - RESERVES & SURPLUS
a] Capital Reserve
Balance os per lost Balancs Sheei F1& Flé
h] Caopital Redemplion Resarve
Balance as per lost Balance Sheet F75.00 FFE.00
gl Security Premium
Balonce os per lest Balenca Sheet 41,142,19 13,455.98
Add : Recpived during the yeor 45,973.35 28,048.21
B8,115.54 41,5029
Lass ; UHilised during the Year 2,949 .53 B35, 166,02 380,00 41,142,1%9
d] Generol Reserve
Balonce os per lost Bolonce Sheet 18,104.24 10,604,24
Add : Tronsfemed from Profit & Loss Acoount 1,000, 0 7,000,000
28,104.24 18,104,724
Leas : Prowision for Conlingency - 28,104.24 - 18,104.24
8] Speciol Resarve under Section 3&{1])jviii)
of the Income Tax Act, 19461
Balance as per losl Baloncs Sheal 15,585.70 12,085.70
&dd - Tronsfemed from Proft & Loss Acoount &,000.00 2, 500.00
19,585,770 15,585,570
fi Confingancy Resarve
Balance as per losk Balanca Sheel - -
A - Translamed froem Prafd & Loss Accaunl 350000 3,500.00 -
gl Employeas Stock Option Outstanding A
Mled Charges for the Year 26427 19117
h] Balance in Profil & Loss Account &, 79625 3,035.40
Total 144,400.64 78,841.06
142
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Schedules Annexed fo and forming part of the Balance Sheet as ot 31st March, 2011

Fin locs)
As ot 31.03.2011 As ot 31.03.2010
'C' - SECURED LOAMS
From Maticnol Housing Bank 132,5461.38 148,754.74
Term Logns from Scheduled Banks 1,103,292.81 445,181.03
From Financial |rstitufions &,608.08 8,.808.34
Mon-Corvertible Debentures 119,065 64 43,7 1441
Tatal 1,361,526.89 846, 462.74
'D' - UMSECURED LOANS
Fimad Dapesit 32,391.42 8,941.85
Cumulative Fixed Deposits 23,041.95 2115615
Oither Deposils 275.58 138.24
Cornmerciol Papars / Promisory Moles ?.748.78 -
Man-Corvertibla Dabentures [Subardinated el 58,000.00 8,000C.00
Total 113&?7.?3 26201624
‘E' < MET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES / [ASSETS)
Deferred Tox Assets
Oin Account of Provision for Configency (F45.89) (F40.27)
On Accand of Provisson for Grahsty 701 {1,022.90) . (740.27)
Deferred Tox Liability
On Accownt of Depreciclion 517.94 41549
On Aeeount of Chbers 208042 2,608 34 73879 1,155.28
Met Daferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 1,585.44 415.01
'F - FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECLATHOM MET BLOCK
ASSETS Ao Dedutien | Asen Joon | Forde | Uptn Bion Man
.04 200 Addtien M5ele | LGN | 0000 foar NmEHN | e | 3.0
Tongdhle:
Buildings 305614 . g 305514 263.31 45.75 . 0906 | 274708 279283
Furnites & Fistures 109514 .15 2400 | 138034 212.03 a8 | 1949 2527 | 1,094.04 883.1
CHfios Equipments 58633 %955 1053 75530 002 | 3249 570 1Mem 53629 474.31
Wakichs 7ae0a A28 1744 HIeT 3518 aFe B24 5413 084 20385
Cornpirter [Hondwoen) 1,068 %7 50313 SF40 ) 0,504.50 SE20T | 1h30e | 5028 | 48487 B19.63 504,86
Sish Tosal 6,015.41 | 1,064,461 12205 | 696017 | 1,153.65 | 36235 | 83.71 | 143129 | 5528.88 | 4.842.%6
Intangible.
Cornpuher [Sofemne) 4354 5y .27 - 104,81 &4 1085 - 1722 a7 5% 4597
Fimeed Aszeris 6,069.15 | 1,117.88 12205 706498 | 1,15932 |373.00 | 83.71 | 144851 | 561647 | 490993
Cogpitel Work in Pracess | 14,739.05 157.58 | 289.05 | 14,507.58 - - - - | 1450758 | 14,739.05
Tedal I2,808.20 | 1,275.46 411,10 | 2367256  1,150.22 | 37300 | 8271 | 1 4485 |22.224.08 | 21,648.98
Pressiqus Wear 598006 [ 17,024 50 19634 | 32 BOB20 94810 | 2HZ.70 | 11958 | 1,158.22 | 31 ,5646.98
103
Aanugd Baper! 2010-2011 DHFL Fmancials




Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

T In loca)
As at 31.03.2011 As ot 31.03.2010
"I - HOUSING & OTHER LOANS
Houwsing Loons 1,343,504,01 B27.223.17
Hnming Loon under loint Swdi:n'l'im Lcheme H-,-il?.iﬂ 2,&55.53
Less : Funded by Synckcols Porkier 3,774.48 4,542.72 1,317.39 1,338.14
1,348,546.73 B28,541.31
{dher Loans a2,574.63 47.278.82
Tof AL - R A 12
Mo, Foce Yolue As at As ot
[ J1.03.2011 31.03.20010
H' - INVESTMEMTS (At Ciost)
A Equity Shares
(o) Quoted
1 Adityo Birla Mo Lid, 500 4.04
2 Ayrobinde Phorma Lid. 20,000 50.85 .
3 Cantury Tediles Indio Ld, 22,000 128.24 128,24
4 Cummins India Lid. 10,000 B0.55 =
5 Easor Ol Ld. 10,000 14.34 14,34
& H.OLEC. Bank Lid. 2,000 47.14 .
T HLOEC. Ud. 2,500 17.51
£ Havedls India Lid, 15,000 &4.99
? Hindalco Ltd 1,000 g 2.08 =
10 Hewsing Developmant & Infrostruchure Lid, 1,999,918 10 44,82 107,44
11 LOEC. 25,000 - ar.53 -
12 1P Associoles Lid. 740 10 234 2.34
13 15W Sheals Lid. 500 4.462 .
14  Lokshmi Vilos Bank Lid. - - & &
15 Larsen & Toubro Lid. 5,000 B4.04 .
14 MWTPC Lad, 15,000 34,82 34,82
17 Ronbory Loborolories Lid. SO0 - 223 -
18 Ralionce Indusiries Lid. 2,200 10 a1.43 31.43
19 Tata Malors Lid. 1,100 13.80 -
20 TVS Mokors Lid. 26,374 %84 ¢.84
Sub - Total (o] 69525 334.85
Market value of above quated sharas 4,081.45 2.727.50
(b} Unguoled
1 #adhar Heusing Finencs Privata Lid. 50,000,000 1Q 5,000.00 -
2 DHFL Proparty Sarvices Lid. 1,000,000 10 100,00 100,00
3 DHFL Venture Capital India Pu. Lid. 4 ALF 500 10 446525 44925
4 [DHFL Venture Trustes Company Pyl Lid. 28,500 10 2.25 225
5 DHFL Vysyn Housing Finonco Lid, 6,448,587 10 2,365.68 2,365.68
& Tha Kalyon Jonta Sahokor Bonk Lid. 10,000 10 1.00 1.00
7 Wodhwon Ratail Pet, Lid, 18,467,500 10 1844675 1,846,753
B DHFL Holdings P, Lid. 216,010,000 10 21,607 .00 -
Sub - Total [b) 31,385.%3 4,784.93
Investmant in Equity Shores (o + b) - [A] 32,081.18 5,119.79
04 ) .
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

 inlocs)
No. Foce Yolua As ot As ot
% 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
H' - INVESTMEMTS
B Mutual Funds / Yenture Capital Funds
1 DHFL Varture Copital Fund o0 0.0
(1083 Trust Corpus - Satbament Money)
2 DHFL Real Esiole Assats Managemant Fund 35,000 B.443.83 3,222.85 295534
= Dream Fund | Units Cless &
3 DHFL Real Esiofe Asssts Manogement Fund 36,370 I .34 (.34
- Dirmam Fund | Units Closs B
4 Asxis Equity Fund - Growth 53,000,000 - 50000 S00.00
5 BNP Poribas Ovemnight Fund - IP - Dly Dividend 10,064,485 - 100475 -
& DSP Merillpch - Lod Fund - Dividend 58,701 10 oal .60
7 DWS Inzda Cash Plus Fund - Super P -
Dily Dividard 12,482,551 - 12,.520.50 -
8 DWSE Money Plus Advantoge Fund -
Ragular - Growih 4,152,494 - - 500.05
% ICIC| Liguid Fund - Supar LR - Diaily D Reist A57.858 . & 557.98
10 LIC Liquid Fund- Daily D Reinst 11,411,745 . - 1,274.98
11 Principal PMB Long Term Equity Fund -
Sarias ll - Growth 250,000 . - 25.00
12 Sundaram Money Fund - Super IP - Dly Dividend 9,957,331 : 1,005.22 :
13 Tourus Liquid Fund - Super IF - Daily Dividend 101,558 . 1,015.45 =
14 Templaton Short Term Income Fund -
Retail « Growdh 54,924 . : 1,000.11
15 UTI Teasury Adwartoge Fund - IP - Dly Dividard 3,199,555 - 32,002.40 -
Investmant in Mutual FundsVenfure Funds - [B] 51,274.43 ;5.3.1 4,52
C Bonds Redesmable (Fully Paid)
1 H.15% Dhonlokshmi Bonk Bords 51,000,000 = S00,00
2 11.30% HPF Infroctune Dev. Boord 00 100,000 20000 00,00
3 7.15% U8 75 1,000,000 FA0L00 750,00
4 0.00% Punjob Inlrastructurs Davelogmen Board
2023 Bonds 160 251,625 25.14 2316
5 B.54% EERALS S0 2020 200,000 100 203.48 203.48
& B.0¥% GUIARAT SDL 2020 S00,000 100 503.50 -
§ B.52% TAMILWADL S0L 2020 200,000 100 20428
B HB.42% ANMDHRA PRADESH SDL 2020 425,000 100 430,23 -
9 B.39% RAJASTHAN 500 2000 500,000 100 503.30 X
10 B.24% O 2037 00,000 100 298.05 -
11 B.26% GO 2027 00,000 100 298.41 -
12 B.40% GUIARAT SDL 2020 250,000 1040 252.00 -
Investment in Bonds - [C] 3, 770.41 1,328.64
Total Investments [A+B+C] 87,126.02 13,262,594
Less : Prowision for diminution in the value of Imestment 5915 125.51
Mt Investmants B7 06687 13,137.43
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Al Rapad 2010-3011 DHFL Financials




Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as ot 31st March, 2011

f€in locs)
As ot 31.03.2011 As ot 31.03.2010
T - CURREMT ASSETS, LOAMS & ADVAMCES
Currant Assats:
Imterest ocorued but not dus on Investmant A87.48 148.15
Sumdry Debtors
[Secured, Considersd Good [PEMI]]
ﬂh:Hnruﬁng{nrm%nnsiunmrﬂh: 150141 141.43
Crhers 148.85 A00.44 14398 305.41
Cosh & Bonk Balance:
Cozh on hand 11027 136.50
Cash of Bank:
With Scheduled Banks;
in Current Aceaur 10341805 F2.1B5. B4
in Reirvestment & Shoet Tarm Depasits 1244509 1156,174.41 F07.00 73029 34
Locns & Advonces:
Inshalments due from borrowars
[Exl) |smcunad) 390073 3,.526.94
Advance and other amounts Recoverable In cash or
in kind or for value to be received 25313.87 619719
Diepesits #9555 14,04
30,0005 10,238.21
Tadal 14594270 B3.721.11
'J' - CURREMT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIOMS
Current Liabilities
Iterast Sccrved bul not due 45834 &471.68
Sundry Craditors & Ohher Liabiies 1585322 b 27352
Scdbrance recaived 1,433.06 104483
Unelairmad Dnadand 65305 HQ_B7
17.807.67F 8,021.90
Proevisions
For Taxation (Met of Advance tax & TDS) 483.77) [707.27)
For Proposed Devidand J6E2. 10 2.463.80
For Tox on Dividend &21.51 418.72
3,594.84 2,175.25
Provision for Conligencias
linclyding provision for diminufion in Investment)
A5 por lost Balonce Shoot 3838 308465
Acdd - Provision during the year #00.00 B50.00
4,738.3 3,936,645
Less ; Lilissd during the yaar 14405 _.'?E__._:.E-l-
Baolance Provision of the and uF'I'l"nu]unr A4 504 26 -3,333.3.1
Lesgs : Shown as diminution in Imesstiment ssporalely 56015 12551
4.535.11 3.712.80
Talal 2593%.62 13.70%.95
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended 31st March, 2011

% in locs)
Year ended 31.03.2011 Yeor ended 31.03.2010
W - INCOME FROM OPERATION
Imtereal - Loans 124,791 .05 B7,093.81
Inderest - Cithars 3,601.31 1,855 54
Income rom Cbar Seelcas 10.870.45 7.458.41
Crhar Operafional Treasury Income 3,672 5% 2,647 34
[Refar Nota B-20 of Schedula - 01
Totol _144.935.40 __99.055.32
‘L' = IMTEREST AMD OTHER CHARGES
COn Loons 79.404.24 57,1204
On Depesits 3,568.90 877.49
Cin Dabentures 13477.48 8,994.37
Total __96,45486 __66,983.90
W - PAYMENTS TO AMD PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES
Salaries and Bonus 5.533.07 3,378 44
Stoff Walfore Expenses 34,37 385,48
Contribulion to Provident Fund & Other Funds 275.34 1483.45
Total __6142.78 ___3.805.37
‘W' - OPERATIOMAL & OTHER EXPEMSES
Rent 681,54 414.43
Roles & Toxes o oo B0.13
Conveyance & Motor Cor Expanses 202 .47 1465.53
Travalling Expenses 318.20 179,460
Frinling & Stafioneary 23rTE 210,51
Ageartsement & Bussness Promation 2,132.85 2,059.19
Insurance 354.54 145.33
Legol & Professional Charges 2,200.07 1,14%.53
Posiags, Telaphona & Telsgrom 575.39 391 64
Geererol Repains & Malntenance 254,09 175,81
Electricity Charges 191.43 1&67.24
Bank Chorges 301.03 167.48
Directors Sitling Fees 1280 .10
Brokeroge 22499 42,14
Business Sourcing Expenses 1.954.45 1,111.85
Loss on Sale of Impaimd Assets 27.23 48,74
Cammimion ks Direchars a0.85 52.00
Cradit Rating Changas 332 .42 173.42
Expanses under Miscellaneaus Haods 44517 247 47
Total 10 B3 701338
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Profit & Loss Account

for the year ended 31st March, 2011

¥ in hocs)

Yeor ended 31.03.2011

Yeor ended 31.03.2010

"D - EARMING PER SHARE
Net Profit Aftributable to Equity Shareholders

Prodit after Tax 24,512 68 15,069 28
Less : Praferance Shore Dividend 2.09 3.00
Tax on above 0.35 0.51
Met Profit atiributobls to Equity Shareholders 2651024 15,045.77
Mumber of Equity Shores 104,424,402 82,024,544
Wisighted Averoge Number of Equity Shares 100,301,421 76,147,743
Mominal value of Bguity Shores (3] 10,00 100,00
Eorming Per Share (T):

Bosic 26,43 1%.78
Dilufed 26.12 19.58
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Schedules Annexed to and forming port of the Balance Sheet os ot 31st March, 2011
P - BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Infermetion pursuant ta Part IV of Schadule VI of the Companies Act, 1954,

1. Registration Details
Registration Mo. | 11| -[3]|2[&]a]e Sete Code | 1] 1 Balance Shest Date (3| 1| o3| (2] o) 1]1]

Il Capital raised during the year [Amount in T Locs)

Public lsus Rights lssue
[N]1TL] [N[1]e]
Borus ksus Private Flocemanl
[2[=z]a]s[ To]5]
lll. Pesifian of Mebilisation and Deploymeant of Funds [Amaunt in T Lacs)
Total Liobilities Totol Assefs
[1[&[4] 1] 4]3]s].[3]&] [1]&[4]1] 4] 3]s].]3]é&]
Source of Funds
Paid up Capilal Beserves & Surplus
[T [Tolal=[2[Ts[4] [Ti[elel<[olo[-Te[4]
Sarured Loors Unzecured Loans
[1[3[s]1]5]2] 8] . [af9] [ | 1] 2] 3 4] 7 7] .| 7] 3]
Share Applicaticn Dafarad Tox Liokility
HEEEEEEEEE LI [ [v]s][afs] [af4]
Application of Funds
Mat Fized Assets Investmants
[ [2]2]2]2]4] [o]s] | [s[7]o]ef s |87
Meplumerimels Heue’ng ok &t Nhar loond
ROENDEERDD DINDNEENNED
Accurmulated Lossas
¥ Perfarmaonce of Company (Amount in ¥ Loss)

i SR . Yool Evperainms
[ TaTs[3T=]+] .T2]0] ENNDENERDE
Frofit/Loss before Tax Prodit/Loss ofter Tax
Ll Isla[ 1]a[7[.]s]8] || T2]s[s[1]2].[&]s8]
Eoming per Shore [Basic] (in T} Dividand Rote %

| [ [ [ [=2]s]-[4]3] HEREEERRED

Eoming per Shore [Dilused) (in T)
| [ 1 [ [2[s].[1]2]
¥ Generic Momes of Three Principal Products / Services of Company (as per monafary terms)
Product Descrighian Bem Cada M.
[w]o]lT] Talele[Lli]c]aln]L]g]

il Housing Finance
i} Lease Finoncing e[| [ale[e[e[i|claln|Lg]

I} Housing Development INJo[T] [ale[p[r]r]c[aln[L]g]
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Schedule Annexed to and forming part of the Accounts as at 31st March, 2011
'@ - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A, SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES: -
|. Baosis of prepaoration of Financial Statements:

o) The financiol statemenis hove been prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Housing
Finance Companies, (NHEB} Directions, 2010, Accounting Standords (AS) referred to in the notes are os
issued by the Institute of Chaortered Accountants of India.

b} Accounting policies not specificolly referred fo otherwise are consistent with the generally cccepted
accounting principles followed by the Company.

e) The preparation of finoncial staternents requires Management o moke estimates and assumptions that
effect the reported omounts of assats and liabilities on the date of financial staterments and the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actuc| results and
estimates ore recognised in the period in which the results are known /materiolised.

2. Intereston Housing Loan :

Repayment of housing loans is by waoy of Equated Monthly Instolments {EMI) comprising principal and
interest. Infterest is colculeted sach yeor on the outstonding balonce at the beginning of the Company's
financial year or on monthly reducing balance in ferms of finencing scheme opted by the borrower,
EM| commences once the entire loon is disbursed. Pending commencemaent of EMI, pre-EMI monthly interest
is payable.

3. Interest & other reloted Finoncial Charges:

Interest accrued on Cumulative Fixed Deposits and payable at the time of maturity is clubbed with the
principal amount on the date of pericdical rest when interest is credited in Fixed Deposit account in
occordance with the particular depesit scheme. Interest and other related finoncial charges are recognized
os an expense for the period for which they are incurred as specified in Accounting Stondard [AS 14) on
*Borrowing Costs”.

4. Revenue Recognition:

a) Interest on performing ossets is recognized on accreal bosis and on non-performing assets on realisofion
basis as per the guidelines prescribed by the Mational Housing Bonk, The interest income (payment) is
adjusted for gain {loss) on correspanding hedge controcts / interest swap derivatives, wherever executed.

b} Dividend income on invesiments, processing fees and penal interest income on delayed EMI/PEMI are
recognised on receipt bosis.

t) Income from other services is recognised on accrual basis.
5. Foreign Exchange Transoctions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded al the rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary items denominated in foreign cumrency cre stated at contracted rates as those are covered by
forward controcts. Pramium fortorward controcts is recognised os expenditure over the life of the contract.

&. Provision for Contingencies:

Provision for Ennl'inganl:ias hos bean made for diminution in investment valve and on nnn-p-arfcnning
housing leans and other assets as per the Prudential Morms prescribed by the Mational Housing Bank.
The Company also makes cerain odditional provision to meet unforeseen confingencies.

o
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Q' - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS [conmtd)

7. Investments:

All Investmants are stated ot cost as per Accounting Standard [AS 13) on “Accounting for Investments” and
the guidelines issued by the Nofional Housing Bonk. Imvestment in ungquoted shares being long term
investment is stoted ot cost ond provision for diminution is mode only if such diminution is other than
temporary, Investiments in mutual funds ond quoled shares are in fhe noture of current Investments and full
provision for diminution in the value of said |nvestments is made,

8. Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets ore stoted ot cost inclusive of expenses incidental thereto, All cost, including financing cost 1ill
the asset is put 1o use are capitalised. Depreciation on fived assets is provided on straighi-line method ot the
rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Ad, 1956.

?. Impairment of Assets:

An Asset is treated os impoired whan the carrying cost of the Asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.
The impoirment loss recognised in earlier accounting periods is reversed if there has been o change in the
estimate of recoverable omount s specified in Accounfing Standord (AS 28) on “Impairmeant of Assefs”,

10. Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets comprise of soltwore ond are stated of cost incurred on purchoses and for bringing the
same lo its working condition and are omortised as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

11. Special Resarve:

The Compony creates Special Resarve every vear out of its profits in terms of Section 36(1) {viii] of the lncome
Tax Act, 1961 read with Section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987,

12. Prepaid Expenses:

Financial Expenses incurred during the year which provides benefit in several occounting yeors ond
Brokeroge paid on long lerm fixed deposits has bean treated os revenve expense anly for the pariod relating
to the current year and balence is treated as prepaid expense to be edjusted on pro-rafe time basis in the
future accounting years.

13. Employees Refirement Benefits:

a. Company's contribution in respect of Employees' Provident Fund is mode to Government Provident Fund
and is charged to Profit & Loss Account

b. Gratuity and Leave Encashment payable at the time of retirement are charged to Profit & Loss Account on
the basis of actuarial valuation as required under AS-15.

14. Earnings per share:

The samings per share has been computed as par Schedule "0 in occordance with Accounting Standord
(A5 20) on, “Eornings Per Share” and is alsc shown in the Profit & Loss Account.

15. Income Tax:

Income Tax provision based on the prasent fox lows in respect of taxable income for the year and the deferred
tox is trected in fhe occounts based on the Accounting Stondard [AS 22) on “Accounting for Taxes on
Income”. Tha Deferred Tax assets and liabilities for the year, arising out of timing diference, are reflected in
the Profit and Loss account. The cumulative effect thereof is shown in the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tox assets,
if arry, are recognised only if there is a reasonable cerainty that the assets will be realized in future.

m
Anresal Repart 20703071 DHFL Fingrciols




'@ - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS {conid)

16. Housing and Other Loans :

Housing Loans include outstanding amount of Housing Loan and Project Loan disbursed directly or indirecily
to individual ond other borrowers. Other loans include morigoge loan, non residentiol property loan, plot
loon for self constrection where construction hos not began in lost two years ond loan against the lease rental
incoma from proparties in occordance with directions of Mational Hausing Bank (MHB). EMI and installments
due from borrowers against the housing loans are shown as current assets as loans and advances.

17. Securitised Assets:

Securitised Assets are derecognisad in the books of the Compaony based on the principle of transfer of
ownership interest over the assefs. De-recognition of securitised ossets and recognition of gain or loss
arising on such securitisafion is based on the Guidance Mate on Accounting for Securitisation issued by the
Institute of Chorered Accountants of Indio.

B. OTHER MOTES:

1. During the year, the Compony obtained approval of shoreholders ot the Bdra-Ordinary General Meeting
held on 18th Moy, 2010, for placement of Equity Shores to Quolified Institutional Buyers [GBs) and
preferential issue of Equity Shares to Promoters/Promoter Group and Caledonia Investment Ple. The
Committee of the Board of Directors has from fime to fime, issued ond allotted shores along with Equity
Shares under ESO5 schame as under:

(@) On 2nd June, 2010, issved and ollotted to GHBs 1,468,469 095 Equity Shares of T 10/- eoch, of o price of
T 222.30 per Equity Share lincuding a premium of € 212.30 per Equity Share), aggregating to
T37.500 lacs.

(b] On 12th June, 2010, issued and ollotted to Promoters/Promaoter Group  40,00,000 Equity Shares of
T 10/- each, at o price of T 222,30 per Equity Share (incleding a premivm of T 212.30 per Equity Share],
agaregoting o 8,892.00 locs.

(] On 12th June, 2010, issued and ollotted to Caledonia Investment Plc 10,00,000 Equity Shares of
T 10/- each, ot a price of T 222 .30 per Equity Share (including o premivm ot 212,30 per Equity Shara],
aggregaoting toT 2,223.00 lacs.

(d] During the year, the Company has allotted, from time to fime, 291,930 number of Equity Shores of
¥ 10/- each to vorious eligible employees under (ESOS 2008) ot o price of T 53.45 per Equity Share
(including a premium of ¥ 43.65 per Equity Share) oggregating to T 156.42 locs os approved in the
AGM daoted 23rd July, 2007 and allotted ot the reconsidered price approved in the EQOGM doted
31t March, 2009,

(e} During the year, the Company has ollotted, from fime to time, 238,832 number of Equity Shores of ¥
10/- each to various eligible employees under (ESOS 200%) ot o price of ¥ 141/- per Equity Share
(including o premium of T 131 /- per Equity Share) oggregofing to T 334.75 locs as originally opproved
in fhe AGM dated 23rd July, 2007,

2. Mon Convertible Debantures [NCD) amounfing to ¥ 119,066.64 lacs [ 43,716.41 lacs) are secured /1o be
sacured by woy of first chorge as per note B-4 herein below ond are redeemable ot par, in one or more
installments, on varous dotes, with the earlies! redemption being 23rd May, 2011 and the lost being
22nd October, 2020.

3. The Company has roised T 58,000.00 locs through issue of long term Unsecured, Redeemable, Non
Comvertible Debentures, These Debentures gre redeemable ot par between 28th December, 2012 and
st March, 2021. These Debentures are Sub-ordinate to present ond fulure senior debl holders of the
Company and qualifies as Tier || Capital under the NHB Guidelines.

nz
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Q' - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS [contd)

4, Secured term loons from the Nationol Housing Bank, other Banks, Internotional Finance Corporation (IFC
Washington), Asion Development Bank (ADB, Manila), Finoncial Institutions and Secured Mon Convertible
Debentures are securad/to be secured by way of first charge te and in favour of participating banks,
Institutions, Mational Housing Bank and Debenture Trustees jointly ranking pari passu infer-se, on the
Company’s whole of the present and future book dabts cutstanding, investments including all the receivables
ofthe Company and other movable ossets wheraver situoted excluding SLR investments read with Mote no, B
hereinafier, They are further secured / fo be secured on pori possu basis by constructive delivery of vorious
file deeds of certain immovable properties, to Union Bank of India, acting for itself and as an agent of other
parficipating lenders and Debenture trustees, ond are also guoranteed by somae of the present and sarlier
directors of the Company.

5. Term loons include cash credit received from banks T 99.11 locs and ore secured on pori possu bosis with
other term loans.

&. As cerifiad by the Manogament, loans given by the Company are secured by Equitable Mortgoge/Registered
Margage of the Properiy and Assets Finonced and/or assignment of Life Insurance Policies and/or Personal
Guorantees and/or undertaking fo create a security and ore considered oppropriate ond good.

7. Tha Company hod earlier allotted 30 locs Mon Convertible Redesmable Preference Shares (NCRFS), of
% 10/- each at o premium of ¥ 90/- per share, oggregating to ¥ 3,000 locs, comying dividend & 1% per
annum on 10th December, 2007 which were redeemachble ot the end of 34 maonths from the date of allotment
@ ¥ 134/- per share. During the year, the Company hos redeemed all the above NCRPS @ T 136/« per
share and has utilised the share premium for redemption on pro rata basis.

B. As the Nationol Housing Bank dirediives require all HFC's occepiing public depaosits to create o floating
charge on the statutory liquid assets maintained in favour of depositors through the mechanism of o frust deed.
The Company hos oppointed in eorlier year o SEBI opproved frustee Compony i.e. GDA Trustee and
Consullancy Lid. os trustes for the above by executing the trust deed ond hos crected necessary required chorge.

9. The Non Pardorming Assets (NPA] consisting of principal loans outstanding where payments of EMI/PEMI
were in arrears for 90 doys or more emounted to T 9,429.07 locs [ 10,048.28 locs). As per prudential
norms prescribed by the NHB, the Compony is required bo corry o confingency provision of
T 3,641.460 locs 1,911.06 locs) in respect of Non Perfforming Housing Loon, Non-Housing Stendard
Assets and Other Loan Assets. The Campany hos alse provided for € 59,15 lacs [ 125.51 locs) in respact of
diminution in the value of Investment. The Company has Written off T 144.05 lacs [T 9B.34 lacs) as bad
debis ond by way of one time setlement to recover some of its NPA and Loss Accounts. The Company has
withdrown T 144,05 locs [T 98.34 lacs) from contingency provisions created out of profits of earlier years.
The Company has made, during the year, provision of ¥ 900 lacs [ 850 locs) for confingencies and has excess
provision over and aobove the requirements of the guidelines on Prudentiol Norms issued by the Mational
Housing Bank [NHB). The emount of required provision based on Mon Pedorming Assets is as hereunder:

[i] Hausing Loans f in bacs)
Assel Clossificotion Owtstonding os on 31.03.2011 Provision os on 31.03.2011
T % T
Standerd (considered good) 13,39,782.06 99.35 1,624.80
{8, 18,738.70} 178,54} (Ml
Sub-slondard Assers o, 05, 24 0,48 705,73
{7.519.51) {0.91} {775.84)
Doubtful Assets 235843 a7 81,90
{2,102.90 {0.25) {895.58)
Leoss Asseds il Mil il
R N iy
Sub-Toral (i) 13,48,546.73 100,00 3,313.23
[8,28,561.31) {100.00] 1,671.44)
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'@ - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (conbd)

(i) Mon Howsing Loans [! in |ﬂ|::l::l
Assat Clossification Cwistanding Prevision

As on 37.03.2017 As on 31.03.2011
L 4 % L
Stondond (considersd good) 61,910.23 78.94 247,70
(46, B52 95| 19210} (187_41)
Sub-slondard Assaks 421.38 0.99 &4,469
(d01.54) {085} {40.87)
Dbl Asseks 4302 0.07 15.98
124_33] {0.05) {11.53)
Loss Aszets Wil il il
{ Bil) Ml | Hil)
Sub-Tofal {ii) &2,574.63 100.00 J328.37
_HT,.E 78 82) {100.00) ﬂ_ﬁ"i“ﬂ]
T % r
Testal [} + [ 14,11,121.36 100.00 3.541.40
[B,75,840.13) (100.0:0) {1,211.04)

10. Composite Loons sanchionad {i.e. leans allowed for purchose of plot ond salf construction of huum:l an ar
before 31st March, 2009, in which construction has not started fill 31st March, 2011, os perthe information
availoble with the Company, is excluded from Housing Loons ond regrouped under Otfher Loans
[Mon Hausing) in Schedule ‘G, outstanding as on 315t March, 2011 agaregoting to T 1,097.05 lacs.
The previous year figures of Housing Loans and Othar Loans have not bean regrouped, hence are not
comparoble.

11. In terms of the requirement of the Nafional Housing Bank (MHB) Circular No.NHB (ND)/DRS Pol. Na.
37/2010-11 dated 24th December, 2010, the Company has met the said requirements as under by ufilizing
excess provisions mode in the eorier period and by further providing during the year:

i. 0.40% on all Slendard Assets in respect of all loans ather than individual housing leans, and

ii. 2% on total outstanding Standard Assets in respect of Housing Loans given on Dual Inferest
Rate Scheme,
12. Ratiremeant Banafit Plans
i The Company maokes confributions towards provident fund for qualifying employees to Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner. Contribution to Defined Confribution Plan, recognised os expense for the
year are as under;

_ _ ¥ in lacs)

. 2010-11 2009-10
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 123.41 Ba.15
Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund &67.34 58.93

ii. As reguirad under Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15 Revised, 2005) the Company has made full provision
for future grotuity liobility & leove encaoshment liability payable at the time of refirement as on 315t March,
2011, On the bosis of Gratuity and GLES report under Accounting Standord 15 [AS 15 Revised,
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Q' - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd)

2005) provided by LIC of India, fhe Company has made necessary full contribution fo LIC of India of its
own liabilities as well as labilities of its Subsidiary Company, DHFL Property Services Limited.

iii. The details of post refirement benefits for the employees (including Key Monogement Personnel) as
mentioned hereunder are bosed on the obove repor as provided by LIC of Indio os mentioned above

and relied upon by the auditors: o
Grotuity (Funded) Legve Encoshment {Funded)
2010-11 2009-10 20108-11 200%-10

A, Change in the Defined Benefit Obligotions:

Liakility of the beginaing of the year 187.00 161.54 127.33 226.36

Curant Service Cost 44 50 3124 12.88 a2 52

Intarest Cost 14.24 12.92 10.1% 1811

Banelits Poid n2.77) : (40.07] <

Actuarial Loss/[Gain) {16.75) 1870} 244 54 (179.49)

Liabilify of the end of the year 217 .00 187.00 354 87 127.33
B. Faoir Value of Plon Assels 291.10 231.50 e 140.22
C. Actuol Retum on Plan Amsets: : 2067 1802
. Amount Recognised in the Bolonce Sheet:

Linthility of the and of the yeor 217.00 187 .00 354 .87 12733

Fair Value of Plan Assets of the end of the year 291.10 231,50 arez 14022

Amount Recagnised in the Bolonce Shaet

undar * Provision for Employes Banedits” 7410 44 .50 24,25 12,88
E. Exparse Recognised in the Profit and Loss

Account; Cumrent Service Cost 44,50 41 .24 12,88 42,52

Infaresl Cos 14.86 12.92 10.1% 1811

Expected Return on Plan Assels 120.47) . (18.07] )

el Acluariol Losa/|Gain] to ba Recognised {16.75) {18.70} 244,54 (179.69)

Exparame recognised in the Prabid & Lass Accaun

under staff axpansss 72.04 2544 74%.59 (5%9.06)
F Reconciiofion of the Liabdily Recognissd in he

Balance Shaat

Opening Met Liakiligy 187 00 141.54 127.33 22439

Exparse Recognised 22.04 25.46 74%.59 (5%9.06)

Banafits Puid n2.77) (40.07) 3

Expected Refurm on Flan Assets 20.47 18.02

Amount Recagnisad in the Bolonoe Shoet

undar “Provision for Employea Banafis' 217.00 187,00 354.87 127.33
G Actuarial Sssumpleons

Muortality Table [LIC) 1954-58 199494 195494 199404

{Lilfimara) iLitirrata) (Uitimatal (i timata)
Discourt Rate {P A) 5% 5% % 8%
Rate of Escalation in Salary (A % % 5% 7%

The estimatas of rate of escalofion in solary considered in the obove report, toke into occount inflation,
senigrity, premation and other relevant fociors including supply and demand in the employment market,

Arrnual F:-pm 20010-2011

115

DHFL Financials
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13. Employee Stock Option Scheme:

Employes Stock Option Scheme 2008 (ES0S5-2008) was implemented by the Company. 14,22 590 Equity
Share options were granied under [ESO5-2008) in 2008-09 o the employees os opproved by the
Remuneration and Compensation Committes of Directors of the Company at ¥ 53.45 per share, the
raconsidered price approved in the EOGM dated 315t March, 2009,

Employes Stock Opfion Scheme 2009 (ES05-2009) was implemented by the Company. 12,75,000 Equity
Share options wara granted under (ES05-2009) in 2009-10 and edditional 73,470 Equity Share options
were granfed under (ESCS-2009) in 2010-11 fo the employees os opproved by the Remuneration &
Compensation Committee of the Directors of the Company ot T 141/- per share, the price opproved in the
kemuneration ond Compensotion Committee meeting held on 25th November, 2009,

During the financial year 2010-11, under (E305-2008), 372,260 options vested with eligible employees,
291,930 Equity Share oplions were exercised leaving balonce of 80,330 Equity Share options exercisable ot
the end of the yeor and 184,222 Equity Share options lopsed during the year while 614,310 Equity Share
apfions ware unvestad at the end of the year.

During the finoncial yeor 2010-11, under (ES05-2009), 346,803 options vested with eligible employeas,
238,833 Equily Share options were exsrcised leaving balanca of 107,970 Equity Share aplions axercisable
at the end of the year and 92,270 Equity Share options lapsed during the year while B77,147 Equity Share
options were unvested ot the end of the year.

Movameant in options under (ES0S5-2008) and (ESDS5-2009):

Particulars ESOS5-2009 ESO5-2008
Ciptions ot the beginning of the yeor 1242750 11,770,792
Aadd - Options granded during the year F3470 -
Less : Oplion: sxsrcised during fle pear 238,833 291,930
Less : Oiptione lopsad during the yaar F2.270 184,222
Ciptions urvested af the end of the yeer BT 147 414,310
Options exercisoble of tha and of the vear 107,270 BI0,330

Method used for occounting for shore bosed payment plan:

The Company has used infrinsic valee methad, which is the amount by which quoted market price of the
underying shores exceeds the exercise price of the Equity Share options, for occounfing the compensation
cost of its options to employees of the Company on date of the grant. As the Equity Share options under
(ESO5-2008) ware gronted ot tha market price, the infrinsic value of the Equity Share option was NIL
Howaver for Equity Share opfions under (ESO5-2009) the infrinsic value of such options wos T 43.95.

FairValue methedology:

The fair value of options used to compute ESOP adjusted net income and sarnings per Equity Shares have
baen estimaoted using Black Scholes Option Pricing model os provided by independent consultonts and
relied upon by the Management and the cuditors.

1é
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Q' - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (comtd]

The key assumptions used in Black Scholes Opfion Pricing model for caleulating fair value under [ESO5-
2008) and (ESO5-2009) as on the dofe of the grant is as follows:

Parficulars ESOS- 2000 ESOS.-2008
Risk free rate [ornual| FARE 8.44%
Tima io Mturity - Yaors ] 1a
Anrual volofility 28.38% 31.68%
Dividend Yiald 1.35% 208%
Fair value of the opliens os on e dale of gram [per opfion] B7.15 7078

Hod the compensation cost been determined using the fair value oppreach, the Company's net profit and
baosic and diluted eamings per shaore os reporfed would hove been as indicaoted herein below:

{% In locs, except shore dotal

Particulors 2010-11 200910
Mat Profit : As reported 26,512.48 15,069 28
Less ; Stock based employes compensalion expense 285,73 443,26
ESCP odjusted ned profit 24,225.75 14,426,032
Bosic maomings par share os repored 2643 19.7E
Basic eamings per share [ES0F odjusied) 2415 19.20
Dilubed somings per thons as rapoed 2612 19.58
Dhluted samings per shome [ESOP odjusted) 25.84 19.00

14. During the year, the Company has subscribed 500 loc fully paid up Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each for cosh ot
por of Aodhar Housing Finance Private Limited. Aodhor Housing Finonce Private Limited is o joint veniure
betwean the Compary, its subsidiory DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Limited and Infemotional Finance
Corporation (private sector arm of World Bank) with shareholding of 50%, 30% and 20% respectively to
premate financing of low cost houwsing in rural and semi urban areas of the selected states of the country.

15. During the year, the Company has promeoted, subscribed and acquired 2,160.10 lac fully paid up Equity
Shares of ¥ 10/- each for cash ot por of DHFL Holdings Private Limited, being 100% shares of the Company
and promoted as a Spacial Purpose Vehicle for acquiring and helding 21,99,45,206 Equity Shares of T 10/-
each fully paid up, representing 47.56% of the Equity of Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Limited by
invesfing T 73,552.47 lacs,

16. During the year, o Compony led consoriium acquired 100% Equity Share copitel of Deutsche Postbank
Home Finonce Limited from BHW Holding AG, Germany under o shore purchase agreement whereby the
Company has ocquired above shores through DHFL Holdings Private Limiled.

17. Unsecured Loans includes short term loans {Deposits and Commercial Papers) due and poyable within one
year® 34,299, 13 locs (¥ 6,374.28 locs).

1B. During the year, the Compony has ufilized ¥ 2,949.52 locs ¥ 360 locs) out of shore premium occount in
accordance with Section 7B of the Companies Act, 1956 towards premium payable on the redemplion of
Mon Converlible Redeemable Preference Shares of fhe Company.

19, Other income includes Rent income of T 141,59 locs [ 117.77 lacs) and Miscellanecus income of T 47.20
lacs (X 81.54 lacs).
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20, Cther Operafional Treasury Income includes:

[T in loes)
Parficulars 2070-11 2009-10
Income from Mutual Fund openations &85 241,39
Profit/iLoss) on sale of investments 43,38 832,42
Dividend Income 3.218.0% 1,253.35
Income from Wemune Copilol Fund 38427
Tetal 3467259 254736

During the yeor, Company has purchased shores of vorious compaonies, bonds and mutual fund units.
The details of Purchose/Sales [including redemption of units) and Profit/(Loss) thereon are as under:

Parficulars Shores Bonds Mutual Funds
Qty [ locy) | Amd {In lacs] Qty (Mos) | Amwd {In locs] | Gty In boes] | Amit {In locs)
Opening Stack 338,15 5.119.78 2,390.00 1,328.44 217.57 651452
Purchases 2,679.01 | 3967491 | 23,700.00 249177 |  44,435.84 | 15,01,309.26
Sales 31.41 14,319 84 5.00 50000 64,244,046 | 145685620
Cloaing Stack 298576 | 32,081.17 | 26,135.00 3,770.41 409.35 | 51,274.44
Prafit ¢ |Loss) - 3.606.33 . . - 6.85
Excaptional am -| (354295 : - 5 :
Profit / |Loss) - 63.38 . . - &85

21. Tha Company has sold during the year, 13,21,510 number of shares being port of ifs strafegic investment in
erstwhile Promaoter Group Company for T 3,585.77 lacs thereby eaming exceptional tox free income of

73,542.95 lacs.
22. The Company has created a Contingency Reserve of € 3,500 lacs in view of the above exceplional income to
provide for future confingencies.
23. Income from Chther Services includes:
| (% in locs]
Parficulars 2010-1 200%-10
Loan related Sarvices 6,227 .21 4.317.34
Advisory Services o, 843 24 314125
Total 10,870.45 7,458.61
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24. As per Accounting Standard (AS 18) on “Related Party Disclosures” details of transactions with related
parties as defined therein are given balow:

A) List of related porties with whom transoctions hove laken place during the yeor and relationship:
1} COMPAMIES
[il Subsidiary Companies

{a) DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Ltd.
lb) DHFL Property Services Lid,
lc) DHFL Holdings Pvi. Lid.
{d) Aadhor Housing Finance Py, Lid.
{a] Deutsche Postbonk Home Finance Lid.
{f] DPB Financiol Consultants Lid.

[ii] Associote Companies
o) DHFL Insurance Services Lid.
b) DHFL Venture Copital Fund | Trust)
{c) DHFL Venture Caopital India Pvi. Lid.
d) DHFL Venture Trustee Company Pvi. Lid,
{e] Dish Hospitality Pvt. Lid.
{f) Wodhaowon Holdings Pvt. Lid. [WHPL]
lg) Wodhowaon Retfail Pvt. Lid.

(h} Wadhowon Housing Pvt. Lid.
li] Caledenia Investmants Plc.

2] OTHERS

la) 5Shri Dheeraj Wodhawan
b) Sent. Aruna Wodhawan
e} Smit. Poojo Wadhawan

3] KEY MAMAGEMENT PERSONMEL

la) Shri Kopil Wodhawan Chairman & Managing Director
b} Shri Anil Sachidanand Chiat Exacutive Officer
lel Shri Rojeev Sathe Chief Operafing Officer
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B] Transactions by Company during the year with related parties:

T in lacs)

1)

4)

5

Mature of Transscian
jemcheding reimbursements)

Invwesimants

Crpaning Balaros

Irestment Made

Irvestrment Redeamsd

Closing Bolonce
Equity / Warronis subscripfion
Crpening Balarcs
Subscriphion/Advonce subscription
Recaived

Equity Shares Allofted (with premium)
Cloging Bolonce

Advances Recoveroble

i cash or kind

Chpanirsg Balanos

Advance given during the year
Recovmned during the yeor
Clasing Bolance

Current Liobility

Crpening Balamcs

Addvarice recaived dusing tha year
Advance rapald during the yaor
Closing Bolance

Imcomea
Dividand

Subsidiary Campanies

Assncinle Companies

2010-11

2480468
26501.00

270461 .48

B4.54
T3961.62
&4198.47

FEAT 49

141.22
5817
x2ar

100.00

200%-10

166728
Fe3.40

246088

Bd.54

B4 54

2000.00
2000.00

103,02

n.a2
270,00

40,21

(.00}

2010-11 | 2009-10

5381.49
544,66
JNPRF

S804, 38

007 .F0
are.3n
486
5381.69

280%9.00

293.00
A102.00

355
9626
4.15
2FT 4k

1.3
4.35

355

11723
4 500,00

11765
131,78

13.24
18.04

12.00
12.7%

- (444.00)
- (1410.00}
-H

30989 (242.84]

&=

L]

- [1827.00)

. (1204 58]
- [3031.50)
-
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The Details of material fransactions during the year with the above related parties were as follows [ in lacs):

Datalls of Tronsaclans Subsidiory Companias | Associote Compaonies Kay Crhars
nachating reintyixsamunty] 201001 | 200910 | 20101 | 200910 | Farnemral’
ASSETS: 1] Investmants in
DHFL Vs Housing Financs Limited - | 236568 . . . .
DHFL Holdings Private Limied 21401.00 - - - -
Andhar Housing Finance Privoie Limited SH0000
DHFL Proparty Services Limaad - R5.00 - - -
‘Wodhowaon Reioll Privata Limind = - = 1644.75 =
DHFL Venture Copital Fund (Trusi) 2 . 24751 | 295580 & .
DHFL Vanture Trustee Company
Privale Limitad . . . 225
DHFLVensure Copital India Py, Lid, - - - 449,25 -
7| Advonces Recoverabla from
DHFL Proparty Services Limied 133.29 B 54 - - -
DHFL Holdings Private Limied 2497.11 3 - = Y
Aodhar Housing Firance Frivoie Limiged 17.08 . . . . .
DHFL insuronce Sarvicas Limiked - - 20043 - -
VWodhoean Hosing Private Limited . . 179.05
Caladonia lrvastments Ple - - P58 - -
DHFL Vensure Copital Indio P, Lid, . . . 1.40
Wodhowan Reigil Private Limiied . . -1 4.15 4.15 . .
LIABILITIES:
Subseriphion for Equity Shares
[Met of Advonce share subscripfion
racaivad in aorier yeors)
Shri Kagil Wodhowon - , i p o |44 .
Sinl. Arvna Wadbawan - - - - - - (548
Shri Dhears Wadhowan . . i A . . (a0a)
Smi. Pooja Wodhawan . . . . 5 - |48.50)
Wadhowan Holdings Privale Limited - - - 293,00 - -
INCOME recesved from -
11 Dividand
DHFL Vysyo Housing Finance Limited 161.22 103,32 - - -
) Interest
DHFL Vysyo Howsing Firance Limited 5817 - - - -
3) Rani
DHFL Proparty Services Limad 0z 012 - - -
DHFL Heldings Privoie Limiled .02
Badhar Housing Finarce Priwale Limiled 233
DHFL Ingurgnce Services Limited - - [+ ) 013 -
Wodhowan Reigil Frivate Limiied . . a5 %8 g5.58 . .
Diish Hosgitality Private Limied - - 33.13 31.55 - -

— ! : - _— !
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'@ - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd)

¥ in locs]
Maturs of Tronaa=ien Subsidiary Companies | Associole Companies Key
Monogaman! Ohars

cluding peimbusamontd 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | pyrsennal
4] Char Incarma

DOHFL Properdy Services Limibed 100,00 S10.00 - - -

OHFL Inswronee Serdces Limited . - | 450000 | 1370000 -

Wiadhowon Holdings Privete Limiled - - - 1.78 -
EXPEMDITURE:

1) Rani, Rotes & Toxes
Wadhawon Holdings Privete Limited - . 13.24 12.00

2 Rarmunaration
Shri Kopll Wadhawaen - - - - | 156,54 (131,204
Shri Anil Sochidonaond - . . « | 11083 (7759
Shri Bojoey Sothe - - - - 42,47 (34.05)

3) Other Expendituras
OHFL Wysyo Housing Finonca Limited = 00
ish Haospitalily Privale Limited - - 1B.04 12.79 -

25. The Compaony's Income Tox assessment hos been completed up to Assessment Year 2008-09. Additicnal
demoaonds of T 195.84 locs have been raised by the depariment which are pending in oppeal. The Company
has deposited additional tax so demanded which is pending in appeals. Mo provision has been mode as
the Company hos been advised thot appeacls will be allowed, in due course of time, bosed on similor cose
laws on the subject and there is no need fo make any provision for the same and refunds are expected to
be received,

26. The Company hes derecognized Interest income on Non-Perorming Assets as on 31st March, 2011 of
T438.89 locs R 610.33 lacs).

27, Dividend includes T 1461.22 locs @ 103.02 locs) ond Interest income includes T 58,17 locs (NIL) received
from Subsidiary Company. Interest payment includes T NIL [T 40.21 lacs) paid o Subsidiary Company.

28. Provision for Toxation includes ¥ 6,460.89 lacs [ 5,193.58 locs) provision for current year tax, and
T1,170.45locs ¥ - 43.58 lacs) deferred tax liobility for the yeor.

29. The main business of the Company is to provide loans for the purchase or construction of residential houses
and oll other oclivities of the Compony revolve around the main business and os such there are no separate
reportable segments as specified in Accounting Standard [AS 17) on "Segment Reporting”, and under
paragraph 2% (2) of the Housing Finance Companies (MHB) Directions, 2010, which needs to be reported.
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30. As required by revised guidelines dated 11th Odlober, 2010 by NHB the following edditional disclosures are
as follows:

I. Capitol to Risk Assets Ratio [CRAR):

Hems Az on 31,03.2011 Az on 31,03.2010
i) CRAR (3 19.39% 17.26%
i) CRAR - Tier | Copital 13.67% 15.75%
i) CRAR - Tier || Capital 5.52% 1.50%
Il. Exposure to Real Estate Sector: [T in locs)
Category As on 31.03.2011 As on 31.03.2010
A Direct Exposure

lil Residentiol Mortgoges -
Landing Fully secured by morgages on msidantial proparty
that is or will be ocoupied by the borrowar or thal & rented 367793.70 223553.43

Individusl Housing oo ugta T 15 lakh PRO157.93 1209972

li} Commercal Real Estate -

Lending secured by morgoges on commercial mal astotes
{office buildings, refail spoce, mulipurecse commarciol
premises, mulfidomily residenfial byildings, muli-tenanted 53146973 4018490
commertial pramises, indusirial or ware house space, hotels,
land aoquisition, development ond construction, eic.),
Exposune would olso include non-furd bassd (MFEB] limifs

{iii}  Investmants in Morigoge Bocked Securities (MBS) ond

other securiised axpoauras -

a. Residantial Ml Mil
b. Cosmmercial Reol Estate il il

B Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on

Matienal Housing Bank [MHE) ard Housing il il
Finance Companies [HFCs]

: S . S
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& - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (contd])

31.

lll. Asset Liability Manogement:
Maturity potfern of cerain items of Assets and Liabilities

[ im locs)
Lighilities Assats
Borowings Morked | Med Crmeand
froem Bamks Borrowings Adwances I wat Aszal
1 day o 30-31 days [oae manth) 249007 262052 &781.41 484823 40 13B830.93
Chear ang moandh e 2 montha G295 A555.91 A185.%4 - -
Civer 2 monhs uphe 3 mondhs 1325047 11457 .80 4209 .25 - -
Civer 3 mondhs fo & months 758112 727810 TH106,68 - - 17807 .85
Cver & months fo 1 year Frddd. 71 13053.02 KAL) - -
Cwver 1 yeor te 3 years 336531.62 Q0% BY 1736%0.73
Cher 3 1o 5 years 34541214 15543 67 19079440
Cher 5 1o 7 years 252758 54 1974024 176044.21
Chear 7 e 10 yosars 14294729 AP000. 00 25203519 - -
Chear 10 yaars F211.30 0.0 54107985 0443 47 -
Tatal 1242446225 J42544.37 | 141112134 8706487 121023.08

MHB, vide its lattar doted 30th March, 2011 has levied under parograph 32 of the HFC [MHB) Directions,
2010 o penalty ot T 5,000 an the Company. The Company has prolested against the above levy.

32. As required under Section 205 (C] of the Companies Act, 1954, the Company has transferred ¥ 3.53 locs

¥ 3.59 locs) 1o Investor Educotion & Protection Fund (IEPF) during the year. There were no ameounts due for
transter fo IEPF on the daote of bolance sheet.

33. The Company has entered into Loan Syndication arrangemants with certain public sector banks to provide

34,

35,

36,

Hewsing Loan to borrowers wherein DHFL originates the loan files from branches and surrounding areas of
such banks and also from opan market and gets it processed under common credit norms at tha Central
Processing Linit set up in the premises of such banks, The soid bonks hove agreed to poricipote not over
50% of the disbursed loan pertfolio under loan syndication arrangamant. Entire processing fees ond other
charges / income on above occrued o the Company (DHFL).

Contingent liability @ in lacs)
2010-11 2009-10
Guarontees provided by the Company 7.00 7.00
Claims agaoinst the Company not ocknowledged os debts 271.79 18.17
Estimated omount of controcts remaining fo be executed on copital eccount and not provided for (net of

advonces) is ¥ 5,7467.74 locs (5,557 .99 lacs).

Caopital Work in Progress includes T 16,000.00 locs poid as advance consideration for acquiring office
premises under construction, ¥157.58 locs poid for softwore ond ¥450.00 locs peid in liew of part
consideration towards sale of leasehold land in earlier years.

37. The Company has paid dividend of T459.34 locs ond ¥112.06 lacs os tax on distribution of dividend to

new sharehalders on occount of final dividend for the year 2009-10 as required under the Listing Agreemant
as those shares were ollofted prior fo record dote for the dividend poyment and after the date of eardier year
Bolonce Sheet.
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QY - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS [contd)

39,

38. Manegerial Remuneration ¥ in lacs)
2010-11 2009-10
Soleras and Comamission 132,22 109,20
Contribution 1o Prosdard Fund &.10 5.05
Pertpilsites 18.21 16.96
Computation of Mal Profit in accordance with Section 34% read with Sectiona 307 [5) and 198 of the Companies Act, 1758,
Prefit for the year bakore lax 34,147 .68
Add : Depreciation os par books 73,24
Sitting Fass io Dirachos 12.80
Remuneration o Whole-time Dimechons 156,53
Commission he Dirsclors 30,00
Less an Sale af Fised Asseds I7.24
Lass on Sale of Imeasiments 415 42
1,015.23
Less - Depraciation w's 350 (F45.99)
et Profit 4. 416,92
(| Commision payasbla to Whals time Direclon
i@ 1.5% of the Met Profit. 51425
Restricted to amourt equal t2 annual salary 5085
il Commission poyeble io other Diredoms
i@ .05 of the Mat Profit, 4417
Rastricted 1e T 10 lacs J0.00
Auditers Remuneraotion (¥ in locs)
20010-11 2009-10
Budit Faes FA.T6 40,74
T Audil Feas 5.00 4 50
*TE.TH *44 54

40.

(*} Includes payments to Branch Auditors of T 25.67 lacs ¥ 17.64 locs) and reimburssment of octual out of pocket expanses.

There is no amount due and poyoble fo 'Suppliers' registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 at the end of the year. Mo interest has been paid/is payable by the
Company during/for the year to these 'Suppliers’. The above information takes into occount only thosa
suppliers who have responded to the inguiries made by the Company for this purpose.

Annund Bapert 20010-2011
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'@ - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS {conid)

41. Expenditure in Foreign Currency [ in lacs)
2000-11 200%-10
Foreign Travelling 33.44 16.34
Mambership & Subscripfion o .24
Fareign Uaison Office Expenses Z26.52 179.58
Irvastmant in Indio = Compary HIL 101.25
Profesgional Feas 24.41 MIL

42, The Company has not remitted any amount in foreign currencies en account of dividend during the year and
does not have information as to the extent to which remittance, it any, in foreign currencies on account of
dividends hove been made by/on behalf of Mon-Resident Shareholders of the Company. The particulars of
dividends paid to Mon- Resident Shareholders (including Foreign Institufion Investors) is as under:

Particuars 2010-11 2009-10
Year o which the dividend relates 2009-10 2008-09
Mumber of Flls 7 Non- residant sharshaldars 176 172
Nurmber of shares held by them 4,28,05,069 2,39,09,317
Amaunt of Dividend paid (Gross) € in locs) 1,284,15 597.73

43. Figuras for the previous yeor hove been regrouped, rearranged ond reclossified wherever necessary
Accordingly, amounts and other disclosure for the previous year are induded as an infegral part of the
curren! year's financial siatement and are o be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating

to the current year.

44, Figures in brockets represent previous yeor's figures,

In terms of our report of even dafe

For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co. Kapil Wadhawan Dheera] Wadhawan
Chanerad Accounhants Choirman & Momaging Dirachor E. B Khasla
Al FRM: 1143100 E. 5. Hugor
G, P Kahli
Pariner Company Secrefary Ajoy Vazironi
ICA] B ML D7 0145
¥ K. Chopra
; Dr. P 5. Pasricha
Flace : Mumbai :
Date - 13* May, 2011 [Directors)
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Auditors' Report On
Consolidated Financial Statements

To the Boord of Direciors
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited

We hove audited the attoched Consolidated Balance Sheet of Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited, and
ifs Subsidiories [DHFL Group) as at 31st March, 2011, and also Consolidated Profit ond Loss Account
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These financicl
statemnents are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

Wa conducted our audit in occordance with the oud iting stonda rds ganam"r occepted in India. These Standords
require thot we plen and perform the oudit to obfgin reasonoble ossurance obout whether the financicl
stotemeants are free of material misstatement. An oudit includes examining, on o test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the finoncial statement. An oudit includes ossessing the occounting principles
used and significant estimates made by Manogement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
prasantotion. We believe that our audit provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the finonciol staiements of two subsidiary companies, whose financial statements reflect toiol
ossets of ¥ 542244 crore as at 31st March, 2011, total revenwe of T 578.44 crore and cash flows amounfing to
T 14.29 crore for the year then ended, These finoncial statements hove been oudited by other ouditors whose
repors have been furnished to us, and our opinion is bosed solely on the report of other audifors.

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepored by the Compony's Management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards (A35) 21, Consolideted Financial Stotements issued
b}r’rha Institute of Chardered Accountants of India.

Based on our audit as oforesaid, and on consideration of reparts of other auditars on the seporate financicl
statemants and on the other financial information of the subsidiary and to the best of our information and
occording to the explanations given fo us, we are of the opinion that the oftoched Consolidoted Financicl
Siotements give a frue and fairview in conformity with the occounting principles generally occepted in India;

al In the case of the Consclidated Bolonce Sheet, of the stote of offoirs of the DHFL Group os af
315t March, 2011,

bl In the cose of the Consclidated Profit & Loss Account, of the prefit of the DHFL Group for the year ended on
that date; ond

g} Inthe cosa of the Consclidated Cash Flow Staternent, of the cash flows of the DHFL Group for the year ended
on that date.

For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartered Accourfants
AL FRM: 11431 7%

B. M. Chaturvedi

) Partner
Plzce ; Mumbai ICA M WL O 7807

Daote - 13th May, 2011
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Consolidated Balance Sheet As At 31st March, 2011

[ in lacs)
Sehedula Az ot 31.03.20M11 As et 31.03.2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Sharsholders Fund

Share Copital A 10,442 64 B,502.65

Resarves & Surplus B 145,117.10 155,559 74 80,189 02 B8,&91.467
Mingrity Interasi 25.250.82 287529
Loon Funds

Secured Loons o 1,878,002.47 903,032.54

Unsecured Loans (] 19096592  2,068,9468.39 27.514.72 F30,547.26
Deferred Tox Liability E {400.48) 385,463
Tatal 2,249 378.47 1,022,500.85
APPLICATION OF FUMDS:
Fixed Assets: F

Gross Block 26,512.87 23,149.18

Less : Depraciation 2,969.06 1,388.03

et Block 23,543.81 21,761.15
Goodwill 34.516.24
Housing & Other Loans G 1,993,044 69 18,131.20
Irvestment H &8,748.03 11,485.43
Currant Assefs, Loans & Advonces I 149, 14400 B5,493.90
Less - Curmgnt Licbilities & Provisions ] 39,902.00 14,370.83
Met Current Assets 129,264.00 7112307
Miscelloneous Expenses K 241.7Q
[fo the extend not written offfod|usied)
Total 2,249,378.47 1,022,500.85
Significant Accounting Policies B
Motes to Accounts G
Schadules referred herein cbove ond annaexed hereto form port of the Baolonca Sheet.
This is the Bolonce Sheet referred fo i rt of dote

is is alance She in our report of aven do Dheeroi awan

For B. M. Cholurvedi & Co. Eopil Wodhowan R. P Khasla
Charered fcoountants Chairman & Mu'nn:ging Diirachar R. 5. Hm
HCAl FRM: 114310 G—Emn
B. M. Chaoturvedi 5. Y. Sankhe Anthony Hombro
Partner Company Secrebory Ajoy Yazirani
HCAl ML WL D1 7807 'Hiﬂ_ﬂhupm
Place : Mumbsasi Dr. P 5. Pasricha
Date - 13* May, 2011 [Directars)
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Consolidated Profit And Loss Account For Year Ended 31st March, 2011

IMCOME:
Incame from Operalions
Cither Incomea
Tetal
EXPEMDITURE:
Interest & Cther Charges
Foymant ta and Prowision
Fer Employees
Cperofional & Other Bpanses
Prowigian for Confingancies
Bod Debts Writtan O
Lass ; Prowision for Confingencies
usad for Bod Debes
Depraciafion
Praliminary Expenses Wriken CO4f
Tastal
Profit Before Tax & Exceplional llems
Add : Excaplional Ibarms
Profit Before Tax
Less : Provision hor Taxation
Profit After Tax
Lass ; Prigr Period Adjusiment
Add ; Balance B/F from previous vear
Lass ; Minority Shore in Profit
Profit Available for Approprigtion
APPROPRIATIOMS:
Special Reserve undar Secticn
&1 i) of the Income TaxAct, 1741
Transfer fo General Reserve
Trarsfer to Confingancy Resarve
Froposed Equity Dividend
Irterim Dividend
Praference Dividend
Dividend for earlier year
T any Dividand
Bolance corried %o Bolonce Sheet
Tetal
Earnings Per Share [T}
Basic
[iluted
Significont Accounfing Policies &
Maotas bo Accounts

- Schadule

L

-0 I

Q

Year Ended 31.03.2011

144.13

20%,358.02
F1a.74

210,271.76
138,137.41

10,220.24
15,535.12
2,140,746
192.87

4674
680.47
10.43

166,771.57
43,5009
3,542 95
47,043.14
11,306.35
35,736.79
n.1

2,727 .43
2,828.48

6,203.55
10,125.00
3,.500.00
3,703.33
&9.48
209
&659.34
Fres
10.574.089
35,6346.83

32.81
32.35

106.73

® in locs)
Year Ended 31.03.2010

104,1712.21
208.75

104, 320.96

70,063.05

4,374.24
738523
885,54

181,40

74.67
J0é.73

82 989 58
21,331.38

21,331.28
549149
15,839.89

2,218,02
342.26

17,715,635

3,740.00
£,5%90.00

2,530.40
44.40
3.00
534.04
Sadd. 36

2,727 .43

17.715.435

20,35
20.11

Schedules referred herain obove ond annexed hereic form pard of the Profit & Loss Account,

This is the Profit and Loss Account referred fo in our report of even dole.

For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartared Accourdands
BCAL FRM: 114317

B. M. Choturvedi
Parirer
ICAI M. MOV T&07

Place : Mumbai
Date : 13" May, 2011

Annual Report 20010-2011

Kaopil Wadhowan
Chairman & Manoging Director

5. Y. Sankhe
Compaony Secratary
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Dheeraj Wadhowan
R. P Khosla

E. 5. Hugaor

G. P Kohli

Anthory Hambre
Ajay Vazirani

¥ K. Chopra

Dr. P 5. Pasricha
(Directors}
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2011
[T in locs)

Yeor ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit Bafore Tox 47,044, 25 21.331.38
Adijustments for:

Prelimirary Expensas Writhar OAf 10,43 -

Capreciaticn 80,47 Js,74

Inharast Expansa [including intarast an finonce leass| 37,358.25 -

Iriherasd | n.70912) -

Erpleyses Stock Oplion Exparmes 75.10 195.91

Provision for Grotuity & Leove Encoshment 315,35 14097

Loss on sole of ossets 61,39 45.78

Provision for Corfingancies - Mot 1,548, %90 BAS.44

Loss/ [ain) on Hadged Iems ond Hedging Derivotive [37.97) -

Pramiym on Forword Exchonge Condrocls 102,09 -

Other Operaticnal Treasury Income [7.747.41) 3105738 | (265693}  (1.07B.89)

Oparating profit betare working copial changes ~ 78,101.43 20,252.49
Adjustments for:

Current Assets (20,621.06) {3,072.12)

Current Liohilifies 18,193.53 703,36

Working copital changes (2,427 .53) (2,168,746

i—osh ganarohed from aparotions during the yaor 75,6740 18,083.73

T Paid E.-ﬁﬂ'lﬂ Ao,
Met Cash From Operating activitiss IA] 65,989.69 12,331.38

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Mat Incormss from Treasury Invastmants - MF 16,293.54) 1,713.38

Mat Incorme from Treasury Investmants - Ofthars 3,733.42 943,54

Mat Addition to Invasimants (120,365.93) {2,057 60}

Addifion bo Investmants in Subediarieas - (798.40)

Inlerast Reosived 1,442 6% .

Net Addifian b Fined Assets 151677 {17,043.49) _ _

Met Cosh uvsed in Investing activities 8] (122,780.53) {17,242 57

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

lssue of Equity Shares L 2,4645.35

Pramium on lsus ol Eguity Shares 46,973.35 28,844.21

Shars Application Maney = 15,600.00)

Loons recaived fram Banks/Insfhdions 573.000.73 340,431,560

Refinance loons received from MHE 10,0030, 00 78,000, 00

Procesds from Issee of MO 110,500, 00 23,500,00

Procesds from lssue of CP 56,547,00 29,716.20

Mcreamant in Lorg Term Bormowings [ned) 2221211 -

Mereamant in Shod Term Bormoawings (red) 12,738.056) -

Dabanture ksus Exparass {142.23)

riharest Piid {a7,781.03) .

Intar Corporate Deposits 52,178.74 2,300,600

Praliminory Expanses {25:2.33) -

Fiend Deposits Received 47 49703 94882672 20,570,731 5192410.09

Arnunl RBepod 2010-2011 d CHFL Consclidaled Accaunts




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2011

¥ in locs)
Year ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010
Housing loan repayments 100,%20.08 Ba 49091
Other Loans repoyments 2282358  123813.45 12,750.52  99.241.43
Mon-convertible Debantures Redesmed (4,149,597 [4, 738,33
CF Redeamed {46,798.22) [29,714.200
Loans repald fo banks/Insfilution 101,195.81) 116,677.91)
Ralinanes loans repaid/Prapaid to MHB [26,195.34) [18,471.98)
Praferance Share Copilal redesmed {300 D) .
Pramium on ﬂn:hmp‘l'im of M. €. Preferance Shores ﬁ,m,m] .
Intar Corporcte Daposits paid - Cihars (5%, S0, G (2, 300, 0
Fomd Deposits repaid {10,112.07) {200,951.43) (6,673.85) (180,578.24)
Mousing lean dishurssd [735,258.07) |387,434.15)
Othar Laane dishurssd [29.438.03) (764,69630) | [16,353.59) |403,787.74)
Diividend & Disribution Tax on Disdand [3,883.564) [2,507.21)
Share Pramium Usilised (249.53) [4,133.19) (350,000  (2,847.21)
Het Cosh from Financing ocivities €] 100,85%.45 31.418.33
Mat increcse in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B4+C) 44,068 .61 264,507.14
Cosh & Cosh Equivalents ot the beginning of the year 74,445,597 47 938,83
Opening Cash & Cosh Equivalanis of the
it aibdidian companies 24,950.93
Cash & Cash Equivalants of the dosa of the ysar 143,465 51 74,445 97
Negativa figure |-} represents cosh cut flow.
This is the Cosh Flow Sotemant relerred to in cur report of even dote.
For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co. Kapil Wadhowan Dheeraj Wodhowan
Chartered Accourtants Chairman & Managing Director R. P Khaosla
ICAL FRM: 11431 7W R. $. Hugar
G. B Kohli
B. M. Chaturvedi 5. Y. Sankhe Anthony Hombro
Parmer Compaony Secrefary Ajay Vazirani
AL A, BL D1 7807 Y K. Chopra
Dr. P 5. Posricha
Plasce : Mumbal (Direciors)
Data: 13° May, 2011
Annucd Repert 20010.2011 15 DHFL Consolidoded Accounts




Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2011 @ in loes)
As ot 31.03.2011 As ot 31.03.2010
A = SHARE CAPITAL
Audhorizad
17,50,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 104- each 17, 500.00 17,500,000
7,50,00,000 Preferance Shores of T 10/~ sach 500,00 750000
Total 25,000.00 25,000.00
lssuad
10,44,26,402 |B,27,17 513) Equity Shares of T 10/- soch 10,442, &4 827175
NIL {30,00,000] Redeemable, 1% Mon-Converfible, : 300.00
Praferance Shomes of T 10/- sach
Total 10,442 64 B.571.75
Subscribed and paid up
10,44,26,402 (8,20,26 544} Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- sach 10,442 64 8,202.65
MIL {30,00,000) Redeamable, 1% Man-Convartibhs, - 300,00
Prafarance Shares of ¥ 10/ sach
Total 10,442 64 B,502.45

"B’ - RESERVES & SURPLUS
a) Copital Resarve

E-uh:m:u as par lost Balance Sheet - Meat b | |f| 1 3040
b} Copitol Redemption Reserve
Bolonos as par last Balance Sheat 77500 775,00
€} Shore Premium
Balonce os per lost Balance Sheet 41,142.1% 13,455.98
Add : Recaved during thie year A0, 748.82 EB.:[I’I&.E'I
B1.891.01 41,502.19
Less @ Wnilissd during the Yeor 346831 TBAZZLTD 36000 41,1429
d] Generol Resarve
Balance as per lost Balance Sheat 18,344,24 10,754,24
Add : Tranefarred from Profit & Loss Afc 10,125,000 7,590,00
28,448%.24 18,344.24
Lkt 5 Prirvibion: b Gy . 2BAA9.24 . 18,344.24

o] Speciol Reserve under Section 36(1){viii)
of the Income Tax Act, 1741

Balonoa as per last Balance Shaet 16,878.29 13,138.39

Add ; Tronstarred from Profit & Loss Account &,203.55 23.081.84 A, 740,00  T4,878.37
fIl Contingency Resere

Bolance as per lost Balance Sheet - 28.a1

Add 1 Recetved during the year 3, 500,00 -

3, 500.00 98.a1

Less : Lhilised during the yeor - 3,500.00 78.81
gl Employeses Stock Opfion Ouistanding

Mt Charges for the Year 26627 1907
h} Bolance in Profit & Loss Account 10,594.89 272743
Tibzl 145,117,110 80, 18%.02
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Consclidated Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2011 2 in bocs)
As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
'C' = SECURED LOAMS
From Moflonol Housing Bank 24841031 168,879 FF
Term Loans fram Scheduled Bonks 137527271 441 808,15
From Finonciol Instihutions &, 809 44 8,808,346
Mon-Convertibla Debenturss 247,710.01 63,716,681
Total 1,878,002.47 903,032.54
‘D - UNSECURED LOAMS
Fizad Daposit 33,485 44 9257 04
Cumulalive Fized Deposits 24.013.7% 10,014.5%2
Crher Deposits 87740 138,24
Fram Banks B, 006,75 -
Comemerciol Papers / Fromisoey Mobas 33 74878
Mon-Cormartible Dabantures
(includes Subordinaied issun| #1,100.00 &,000,00
From Inbarmational Financs Corporation 2.4600.00 -
Irferast acersad and dus 111.74 104 .58
Total 190,945.92 27.514.72
'E - NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/[ASSETS)
Deferred Tox Assal
O Aceaunt of Provision for Confingency i1.671.43) (768.38|
On Accourd of Provision for Gratulty (78.09)  [1,747.43) [1.49) (749.87)
Defarred Tox Liobility
O Accound of Deprecialion 459 &1 41771
Oin Account of Others H87.53 1,349,714 g 1,156,50
Met Daferred Tax Liability/[Assat) [400.48) 386,43
' - AIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATICNN MET BLOCK
KBTS loos | oo | Deduten | bsen | Mo 'f::: " P | Deiwdios | Upe Mo | damm
oL 200 [ Saks Al | eoAIe . T4 ek fiale | 310AR000 | BLOLIGIN | 31532000
Tanglblex
Baking 1 TR - I 4 A L% 1l S INTE | 1WA
o] |omd - k1Y) - ia? - - - - - b ] -
Fumive L s 1.1 B 540 M LI ma W s HEL iyl 1343 it
Lacshokd Irsvnar - b . Teedl - h{L | 17 A bl ] s -
oo Egipmanhy. SHE 1745 105 102 1L 556 51 1% bR s 45340
kit Fi kAL 1544 14 “4 | an 455 £n a4 R ] ALY ]
Gopew o] | ZISE | A | S | 23RT|  am3| MSE | e US| Lmme| iRm0
Sieh Tokal 615658 | 4A37 | IRES | REIMD 1ML THUE R MO | DSSOAOV | REIDED | 4STRIR
Grpwfobed) | m | mn | | wes| ey ws| es| .| awr|  ws|  ww
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Consoclidated Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2011 [ in locs)
As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
'S - HOUSIMG & OTHER LOARS
Housing Loans 1,836,554.48 BA5,503.94
Secwifised Individual Housing loans 1,349.43
Howsing Loan undar oint Syndicotion Schema BA419.20 245553
Less : Fimded by Syndicols Pariner 377648 4.642.72 1.317.39 1.338.14
1.842.545.83 BA4.B42.08
Cehear Loans 150497 84 H1,289.02
Tatal 1,993,044 69 F18,131.20
'H' = INVESTMEMTS
Equity Shares
() Gruoted 700,30 339.90
(B Ungquorted 2,319.25 2,419.25
Investment in Equity sharas {a+b) - [A] 3,019.55 2,659.15
Mutual FundsMenture Copital Fends;
Irvestrment in Mutual Funds,Verture Funds - [B] &1,228.14 &.500.87
Radesmable Bonds (Fully Paid);
Invastrnant in Bonds - [C] 4465747 2,104,468
Total Irvestrments [A+B4+C) 68, 705.16 11,664.70
Lisss ¢ Pronision for dimirefion in the volue of imvestmend 137.13 17227
Mt Invastments 48, 758.03 11,485.43
Paricat Walue of quoted invesiments 4 92 973043
T = CURRENT ASSETS, LOAMNS & ADVANCES
Currant Assats:
Interest aceruad but et due on invesiment B3r. 72 140.34
Sundry Deblors
(Secured, Comidered Good [PEMI]
Citstanding for mom thon six maonth 434,92 AP9.61
Cilbars ZTT R4 212.88 26H.34 TR
Cosh & Bonk Balonce:
Cash an hand 2927 14510
Cosh ot Bank:
With Scheduled Bonks:
in Current Account 105, 351.79 73513.87
in Bainvastmant & Short Torm Deposits 26,894 45 143 46551 FRZ.00 7444597
Loans & Advances:
Irsralmants dus from bomowers (EMI] (seoured) 4,454 55 3.5264.98
Sarvicing Assals lor Secwilaalion 1,281.84 -
Advonce and other omounts Recoveralole in cosh
or in kind or for value 1o be receied 16,391.29 577662
Irvher Cooporehe Dpertils 400.00 100.00
Deposits 102219 514.04
23,5949 89 REIY 54
Tortal 16%,146.00 B5,493.20
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Consclidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2011 [ in locs)

As ot 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

'F - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Current Liahilities

Imenest Accrued but not due 5,5226.48 669.92

Sundry Creditors & Chber LiakiliSes 18,574 82 &, 408.09

Advance recsived 3,015.25 1,139.93

Unclaimed Dividend N b 27.184.74 61.93 B,279.87
Frovisions

For Toxation (Met of Advance tax & TOS) [1,057.53) {704.02)

For Proposed Dividend 3,705.42 2574.61

Far Groluity 2488 -

For Tax an Dividarnd SI7.45 3,582.34 437.55 2.308.14

Provision Tor Confingencies

(inchuding provision for diminulion in lrvastment)

Aa par lag! Balance Sheal T 275.42 BT4TT

Add : Provision during the yeaor 2,140.74 BES.&6

9418618 4,060.43

Lass : Ufilisad during the yeor 146,13 98,34

Bolonce Provision at the end of the year 9,270.05 396209

Letss : Shown as diminudion in invastment separaiely 137.13 §.132.92 1re27 3, 7B2.82
Tortal 39,902.00 14,370.83

'K - MISCELLEMEOQUS EXPEMSES

(To the exent not Writhen off!

odjusted during the year)

Frefiminary Expanses incurred 252,33

Lezx : Writien off 1043

Closing Bolance 241.70 -

2 13y
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Schedules Annexed fo and forming part of the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

for the year ended 31st March, 2011

& in lacs)

Year ended 31.03.2011

Year ended 31.03.2010

L' - INCOME FROM OPERATIOMNS

Imterast - Loans 164, 562,34 21 260,30
Irerest - Orhars 5.353.22 1. 936.47
Income from Chher Serdces 1452915 T E64 51
Crbar Operotional Tracsury Income 451331 2.730.93
Totol _209,358.02 _104,112.21
- INTEREST AMD OTHER CHARGES
Cn Leans 110,920.464 2924076
Cin Daposits AF7R44 Qrosy
Cn Debentunes 22 77687 B794 37
Cin Chhers 19217 12014
Financa Chorges 453 47 2821
Total 138,137.61 T0,063.05
- PAYMEMTS TO AMD PROVISIONS
FOR EMPLOYEES
Salaries and Bonus Q22750 A3, 7862
Staff Walfore Expanses 442 B2 ATT 06
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 52993 F1002
Tatal 10,220.24 4,374 24
- OPERATIOMAL & OTHER EXPEMSES
Rard 1 340.90 46393
Rafes & Towes 140.99 BO.BB
Conveyoncs & Molor Cor Expenses F26.51 181.80
Travelling Expensas 4B 54 21032
Prinfireg & Stationery 349.04 221.73
Advertaemant & Business Promalion 2,293,640 207379
Irestirenice 41955 156469
Legal & Professional Chonges 254548 117694
Fh.itugu. Tuluphnr:u & E|qr|:|m B34.14 43324
Genmnal Ee-pnlr: & Muoint=noncs B73.40 0449
Elsctricily Charges 283.12 17664
Bank Charges 318.41 169 48
Directors SiMing Feas 2275 0.2
Brokeroge 246,74 A3.64
Busirmss Sourcing sepensas 344908 111185
Loss On Sale of Impoired  Assets &1.28 48.53
Cammission 1o Direciors BO.BS 5200
Credil Roling Charges 34272 184.12
Ezxpenisas under Miscallansous Heads £96.79 26425
Taodal 15,535.12 7.285.23
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended 31st March, 2011 [ in locs)

Year ended 31.03.2011 Year ended 31.03.2010

P - EARMIMNG PER SHARE

Mel Prodit Altributable to Equity Shoreholders

Prodit after Tax 35,736, 78 15,839 .89

Less : Minority |nfenest 282848 342.26

Less - Praferance Share dividend 2.09 2.00

Tox or obove 0.35 0.51

Mat Profit atributcble 1o equity sharsholders 32,905.86 15,494.12

Mumber of Equity shovas 104,426,402 82,024,544

Wisighiad Avarage Mo. of Equity Shores 100,301,621 76,147,743

Mominal volue of Equity Shares ) 10,00 140,00

Earning Par Share [T):

Basic 32.81 20.35

Diluimd 32.35 20,11
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Schedule Annexed to and forming part of the Consolidated Accounts as at
31st March, 2011

Q' MOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. Basis of preparation of financial statements:

a) The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with
the generally accepted accouniing principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Housing Finance Companies, (MHB]} Directions, 2010 wherever applicable. Accounting Stondords
[A5) referred to in the notes are as issued by the Institute of Chortered Accountants of India.

b) Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent with the generally occepted
accounting principles followed by the Group.

£]  The preparation of financial staternents requires management to moke estimoles and ossumptions thot
effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported
amovunt of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the resulis are known / materiolised.

Z. Principles of Consclidation:

The consolidoted finoncial statements relote to Dewan Housing Finonce Corporation Ltd. (The Holding
Company) and its subsidiary companies; Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Limited, DHFL Vysya Housing
Finance Limited, Aadhar Housing Finance Private Limited, DHFL Heldings Private Limited, DHFL Property
Services Limited ond DPB Fingncial Consultonts Limited, The Consclidaoted Finoncial Stotements hove been
prepored on the following basis:

a) The finencial siatements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies are combined on a
line-by line basis by odding together the book volues of like items of Assets, Liobilities, Income ond
Expenses, ofter fully eliminating intra-group balences and intra group transactions in occordence with
Accounting Stondard (A5 21) on "Consolidated Financial Statemeants”,

b) The Met diffarence betwean Met Assets of the fime of acquisition of shares in the subsidiories over the
cast on investment in the subsidiaries is recognized in the finoncial statements as Goodwill.

g)  Mingrity interest's share of net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusied
against the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributoble to shareholders of the
Holding Company.

d) Minority interests share of net assefs of consolidated subsidiory is idenfified and presenfed in
the Consolidoted Balonce Sheet separote from Liobilities ond Equity of the Holding Company's
shareholders,

e] As for as possible, the consolidated finencial stalements ore prepared using uniform accountfing
policies for like transcctions and other events in similor circumsionces and are presented in the same
manner as the Halding Compony's separate finencial statements.
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QY - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd)

3. Interest on Housing Loans:

Repayment of Housing Loans is by woy of Equated Monthly Instalments (EMI) comprising principal ond
interest. [mterest is colculoted each yeor on the outstanding balance ot the beginning of the Company's
financial yeor or on monthly reducing balance in terms of financing scheme opted by the borrower.
EMI commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI monthly
interast is payable.

4, Interest & other reloted financial charges:

Interest accrued on Cumulafive Fixed Deposits and payable at the time of maturity is clubbed with the
principal amount on the dote of periedicol rest when interest is credited in Fixed Deposit occount in
accordance with the particulor deposit scheme, Interest and other related financial charges are recognized
os on expense for the period for which they are incurred os specified in Accounting Standard (AS 16) on
“Borrowing Costs™.

5. Revenue Recognition:

a) Interest on pedorming ossets is recognized on occrual bosis ond on non-pedorming ossets on
realisation basis as per the guidelines prescribed by the Mational Housing Bank. The interest income
{payment] is adjusted for gain (loss) on corresponding hedge confracts / interest swap derivatives,
wherever executed.

b) Dividend income on investments ond penal inferest income on deloyed EMI/PEMI are recognised on
receipt basis.

c) Income from other services is recognised on accruel basis.
6.  Foreign Exchonge Transoctions:

Tronsoctions in Foreign Currencies are recorded af the rafes 1:rrE|r|r|:|'r||'ng on the daote of the tronsoction.
Manetary items denominated in Foreign Currency are stoted of contracted rates as those are covered by
forward controcts. Premium for forward controcts is recognised as expenditure over the life of the controct,

/. Provision for Contingencies:

Provision for Confingencies hos been made for diminution in investment volue and on non-performing
howsing loans and other assets as per the Prudential Norms prescribad by the Nafional Housing Bank. The
Company also makes certain odditional provision to meet unforesesn contingencies.

B, Investments:

All Investmenis are sicted at cost as per Accounting Standard [AS 13) en "Accounting for Investmenis” and
the guidelines issved by the Maotional Housing Bank, Investment in unguoted shares being long term
investment is siated at cost and provision for diminution is made only if such diminution is other than
temporary. Investments in mutual funds and guoted shores are in the nature of Current Investments and full
provision for diminution in the value of said Investments is made.
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Q@ - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd)

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

13,

Fixed Assels:

Fixed Assets are stoted ot cost inclusive of expenses incidental thereto. All cost, including financing cost till
the asset is put fo use are capitalised. Depreciation on fixed assels is provided on straight-line method af the
rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956,

Impairment of Assets:

An Asset is fregted os impoired when the corrying cost of the Asset exceeds its recovernble volue, An
impairment loss is charged 1o the Profit & Loss Account in the yeor in which an ossel is identified as impaired.
The impairment loss recognised in earlier accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount as specified in Accounting Standard [AS 28) on “Impairment of Assets”.

Infongible Assets:

Intanglble Assets are stoted ot cost incurred on purchases and for bringing the some to its warking condition
and are amortised as per the provisions of the Componies Ad, 1958,

Specicl Resarve:

The Company creates Special Reserve every year out of its profits in terms of Section 3&(1) [vill) of the
Income Tax Act, 1941 read with Section 29C of the Mational Houwsing Bank Act, 1987,

Prapaid Expenses:

Financiol Expenses incurred during the yeor which provides benefit in severol occounting years and
Brokeroge paid on long term Fived Deposits has been treated as revenue expense only for the period
ralating to the current yaar and balance is treated as prepaid expanse to be adjusted on pro-rata time basis
in the future accounting years.

Employees Retirement Benefits:

a) The Company's contribution in respect of Employees’ Provident Fund is made to Government pravident
fund and is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

b Gratuity ond Leave encashment payable ot the time of retirement are charged to Profit & Loss Account
on the basis of actvoriol valuation os required under AS 15.

Earnings per Share:

The eamings per share has been computed in occordance with Accounting Standard (AS 20) on, “Eamings
Per Share” and is also shown in the Profit & Loss Account.

. Income Tox:

Income Tax provision bosed on the presant tox lows in respect of foxoble income for the year and the
Deferred Tox is treated in the accounts bosed on the Accounfing Standard (AS 22) on “Accouniing for Taxes
on Income”, The Deferred Tox Assets ond Liobilifies for the year, arising out of fiming difference, are
reflected in the prefit and loss account, The cumulative effect thereof is shown in the Balance Sheet, The
Defarred Tox Assaets, if any, ara recognised only if thare is a reasonable cedointy that the assets will be
realized in future.

T44
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Q' - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Conid)

17. Housing and Other Loans:

Housing Loans include cutstanding amount of Housing Loon and Project Loan disbursed directly or
indirectly to individual and other borrowers. Other loans include mortgage loan, non residential property
lzan, plot loan for self construction where consiruction has not began in lost twe years and loan against
the lease rental income from properties in occordance with directions of National Housing Bank (WHB8).
EMI and instalments due from borrowers against tha housing loons are shown as current asseds as loans
and advances.

18, Securitised Assets:

Securitised Assets are derecognised in the books of the Holding Company based on the principle of transfer
of ownership interest over fhe assefs. De-recognition of securitised assets and recognition of gain or loss
arising on such securitisafion is bosed on the Guidonce Note on Accounting for Securitisation issued by the
Institute of Chortered Accountants of India.

19. Other Significont Accounting Policies:

These are set out under “Significant Accounfing Policies” as given in the respective companies separaie
financial statements,

B. OTHER NOTES:

1. The Subsidiary Companies considered in the consolidated financial siotements along with the proporion of
ownership interest based on direct ond indirect holding are as under:

Mame of the Subsidiaries Proportion of Ownership Interest
Deutsche Posthank Home Finance Limited &7 .56%
DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Limited 5B.20%
Aadhar Housing Finance Privote Limited &7 46%
DHFL Holdings Private Limited 100.00%
DHFL Property Services Limited 100.00%
DPB Finonciol Consultants Limited 67 .56%

2. During the year, the Holding Company obtained approval of the shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary
General Mesting held on 18th May, 2010, for placement of Equity Shares to Gualified Institvtional Buyers
(GBs) and preferential issue of Equity Shares to Promoters/Promater Group and Caoledonia Investment Ple.
The Commitiee of the Board of Directors has from fime to fime, issved ond allotted shares along with the
Equity Shares under ESOS scherme as under:

al] ©On2nd June, 2010, issved and allotted to QIBs 1,568,69,095 Equity Shares of T 10/- each, ot a price
ot ¥ 22230 per Equity Share (including o premium of ¥ 212.30 per Equity Shere), aggragating to
T37.500 lacs.
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Q' - NOTES TC ACCOUNTS [Contd)

{b) On 12th June, 2010, issued and alloted to Promoters/Promater Group 40,00,000 Equity Shares of
T 10/- mach, at a price of T 222.30 per Equity Share (including a premium of € 212.30 per Equity
Share|, aggregating to T 8,892.00 lacs.

{£) On 12th June, 2010, issved and cllotted to Coledonio Invesiment Plc 10,00,000 Equity Shares of
T 10/- each, ot o price of T 222.30 per Equity share (including o premium of T 212,30 per Equity
Share), oggregating to ¥ 2,223.00 locs.

{d) Dwring the year, the Holding Company hos allotted, from time to time, 291,930 number of Equity
Shares of ¥ 10/- each to various eligible employeas under [ES05 2008) ot a price of ¥ 53.45 par Eguity
Share (including o premium of T 43,465 per equity share] oggregating to ¥ 1546.42 locs os approved in
the AGM dated 23rd July, 2007 ond allotted ot the reconsidered price approved in the EQGM dated
315t March, 2009,

{e] During the year, the Holding Company has allotted, from time to time, 238,833 number of Equity
Shares of T 10/- each to vorious aligible employees under (ES05 2009) at a price of T 141/- par Eguity
Share (including o premium of T 1.31/- per Equity Share) oggregating to T 336.75 lacs as originally
approved inthe AGM daoted 23rd July, 2007,

3. Mon Convedible Debentures ([MCD) of Holding Company amounting fo € 119,046,464 locs (¥ 63,716.61
lacs) are secured /to be secured by way of first chorge ond ore redeamaoble at par, in one or mare
instolments, on various dafes with the earliest redemption being 23rd May, 2011 and the last being 22nd
Oxctober, 2020,

4, The Holding Company has raised T 58,000.00 locs throuwgh issue of long term Unsecured, Redeemable,
Mon Converlible Debentures. These Debentures are redeemable ot par between 28th December, 2012
and 31st March, 2021, Thesa Debentures are Sub-ordinate fo present and future senior debt holders of the
Halding Company and qualifies os Tier Il Capital under the NHB Guidalines.

5. Unsecured Mon Convertible Debentures izsuad by DHFL Vysyo Housing Finance Limited of ¥ 1,000 lacs are
repayable on 30th June, 2011 to Fortis Mutual Fund (now, BNP Paribas Mutual Fund) on complefion of a
tenure of 365 days.

6. Debentures:

a) 7,300 [7,150) Non Convertible Redeemable Debentures (NCRD) of T 10.00 lacs each issued by
Deutsche Postbank Home Finonce Limited on private plocement basis are outstanding as at
31st Maorch, 2011, amourting to T 73,000.00 lacs [ 71,500.00 lacs). These debentures are
redeermable ot par betwean year 201 1 and year 2020,

b 2,210 (1,710) Unsacured Redeamable Non Convertible Subardinoted Debenturas of ¥ 10.00 lacs
each are outstanding os af 31st March, 2011, amounting fo ¥ 22,100.00 locs (¥ 17,100.00 locs),
which are subordinated to prasent and future senior indebtedness of Deutsche Postbank Home
Finance Limited. |t quaolifies os Tier Il copifal in occordance with Maotfional Housing Bank (NHB)
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G - MOTES TO ACCOUNTS [Contd)

guidelines for assessing copital adequacy depending upon balance term fo maturity. These debanfures
are redeemable of par batwean year 2014 and year 202 3.

¢)  During the year, Deutsche Postbonk Home Finance Limited has raised 1,250 [Nil) Zero Coupon
secured Redeemable Mon-Convertible Debentures (ZCD) of ¥ 10.00 locs each amounting to
T 12,500.00 lacs (Mil) redeemaoble at premium in the year 2012, The outstanding amount of such
FCD included in the outstonding debentures as ot 31 st March, 2011 is ¥12,500.00 locs (Mil).

7. As required under the provisions of Secfion 117C of the Companies {Amendmenf) Act, 2000, Debenture
Redemption Reserve [DRR] in respect of debentures issued is required fo be created. However Ministry of
Finance & Compony Affairs, Deparment of Company Affairs, vide their generol cireulor no. 4/2003 doted
1 &th January, 2003 clarified that for Housing Finance Companies registered with Mational Housing Bank
under Housing Finance Companias (MHB) Directions, 2001, “the odequacy” of Debanture Redemption
Reserve {DRR) will ba 50% of the volue of debentures issued through public issues and no DRR is required in
the case of privately ploced debentures. Since the Debeniure issued by the growp companies are through
private plocement no additional DRR has been created.

B. Secured term loons loken by the Halding Company and respective subsidiary companies from the Mational
Housing Bank, other Banks, Intemational Finance Corporation (IFC Washington), Asion Development
Bank [ADB, Manila), Financial Institutions and Secured Mon Converfible Debentures ore securedfto
be secured by way of first charge fo and in favour of the parficipating banks, Institutions, Notional Housing
Bonk and Debenfure Trustees jointly ranking pori possu inler-se, of the respective companies whole of
the present ond future book debts outstanding, investments including aoll the receivable of the
respactive companies and other movable assets wherever situated excluding 5LR invesiments read with
MNote No. 14 hereinafter.

2. Term loons of the Holding Company include cash credit received from banks T 99,11 locs ond are secured
on pari passu basis with other term loans.

10. As certified by the monogement, loans given by the raspective companies are secured by Equitable
Morigoge/ Registered Morigoge of the Property and Assets financed and/or assignment of Life Insurance
Policies ondfor personal guarontees ondfor underfoking to creote o security ond are considered
appropriate and good.

11. Inearlier years, Dautscha Posthank Home Finance Limited hoad securitized pool of individual housing loans
oggregating to T 34,407 41 lacs under the Residential Mortgoge Backed Securities Scheme of National
Housing Bank (MHB)} which wera transterred to Specicl Purpose Vehicle Trust declored for the purpose.
These transactions were recorded os True Sale as Deutsche Postbank Home Finonce Limited had lost
conirol of the securitized portiolio.
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‘G - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS [Conid)

12. The de-recognition of Securitized Assels in the books of Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Limited,
recognition of gain or loss arising on securitization ond occounting for credit enhoncement provided by
Deutsche Posthbank Home Finance Limited has been done based on the Guidance Mote on Accounting for
Securitizofion issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The bolance of credit enhancements
as at March 31, 2011 is recorded in the financial stotements under Investment T 1,061.49 locs (€1,134.83
lacs}, Cosh ond Bank Balences ¥ 4,001.42 locs [T 3,995.40 locs) ond Loans and Advances ¥ 1,281.84
lacs @ 1,393.11 locs).

13. The Holding Company hod allotted in earlier year 30 lacs Mon Converfible Redeemable Preference Shares
IMNCRPS), of T10/- eoch ata premivm of T 90/- per share, aggregating to T 3,000 lacs, carrying dividend
(@ 1% perannum an 10th December, 2007 which were redeemable ot the end of 36 months from the date
of allotment @ T 136.00 per share. During the year, the Holding Company hos redeemed all the above
MNCRPS @ T 134.00 per shore and has ufilised the share premium for redemption en pro rofe baosis.

14, During the year, the Holding Company has utilized T 2,949.52 lacs (T 360 lacs) out of the Share Premium
Account in accordance with Section 78 of the Companies Act, 1956 fowards premium payable on the
redamption of Mon Converdible Redeamable Preference Shares of the Holding Company.

15. In accordance with Section 78 of the Companies Act, 1956, during the yeor, Deutsche Postbank Home
Finance Limited has utilized Securities Premium Account towards amaortization of premium on redemption of
Zero Coupon Secured Redeemable Mon-Converfible Debenfures.

16. As the Natienal Housing Bank directives require all HFC's accepting public deposits to create a floafing
charge on the statutory liquid assets maintained in favour of the depositors through the mechanism of @ frust
deed. The Holding Company has appointed in earlier yeor o SEBI approved trustee Holding Company i.e.
GDA Trustes and Consullancy Lid, os trustee for the above by executing the frust deed and hes created
necessary reguired charge,

17. Classification of Loans and Mon Performing Assets:

al The Mon Performing Assets [MPA) of the Holding Company consisting of the principal loans
outstanding where poyments of EMI / PEM| were in ormears for 0 doys or more amounted to
T 942907 locs [ 10,048.28 lacs). As per the prudenfial norms prescribed by NHB, the Holding
Company is required 1o carry o contingency provision of ¥ 3,641.60 lacs (€ 1,91 1.06 locs) in respect
of Mon Performing Housing Loan, Mon-Housing Standard Assets and Other loan Assets. The Halding
Company has olso provided for T 59.15 lacs ¥ 125.51 locs) in respect of diminution in the volue of
Invesiment. The Holding Company has written off T 144.05 locs [T 78.34 lacs) as bad debis and by
way of one fime setlement fo recover some of its NPA and Loss Accounts. The Holding Company has
withdrown T 144,05 locs (€ 98.34 lacs) from confingency provisions creofed oul of the profits of the
earlier yaars. The Holding Company has made, during the year, provision of € 900 locs (€ B50 locs) for
contingencies and has excess provision over and above the requirements of the guidelines on
Prudential Morms issued by Notional Housing Bank.

b. The Mon Pedorming Assets of DHFL Vysye Housing Finance Limited comprising of the principal loans
outstanding including arrears of interest in respect of financing for housing and real estote projects
whera payments of EMI / PEMI were in arrears for over 20 days amounted to ¥ 592.54 lacs (¥ 375.73
lacs). As perthe prudential norms prascribed by NHB, DHFL Viysya Housing Financa Limited is required
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‘& - NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd)

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

to carry o contingency pravision of T 103.26 lacs (T 54.14 locs) in respect of Mon Performing Housing
Loan Assets, T19.72 lacs (¥ 15.88 locs) in respect Mon Housing Standard Assets and ¥ 77.98 locs
¥ 53.746 lacs) in respect of diminuticn in the value of Investment in Government Securities. DHFL Vysya
Howsing Finance Limited hos written off ¥ 23.24 locs ¥ 74.66 locs) by way of one time seftlement to
recover some of its NPA Accounts.  DHFL Vysyo Housing Finonce Limited hos mode during the year
required provision of T 77,19 locs ¥ 35.66 locs) for Contingency in accordonce with guidelines of
Prudantial Morms issued by National Housing Bank.

The classification of Housing and Mon-Housing Loans outstonding along with provisions on standord
and sub-stondard ossets are set out in the respective companies separate finonciol stotements.

Composite Loans sanctioned [i.e. loans allowed for purchase of plot and self construction of house) on or
befora 315t March, 2009, in which construction has not started till 31st March, 2011, as per the information
available with the Holding Company, is excluded from Housing Loans and regrouped under Other Loans
[Mon Housing) in respective schedules of respective companies outstonding ason 31 st March, 2011.

In ferms of the requirement of Motfional Housing Bank (MHB) Circular Mo NHB [MD)/DRS Pol. Mo.
37/2010-11 doted 24th December, 2010, the Halding Company and its respective subsidiories hove met
the said requirements as under by utilizing excess provisions mode in earlier period and by further provision
made during the year:

i, 0.40% onall Standaord Assets in respect of all loans ether than individual housing leans, ond

il. 2% on the total outstanding Standord Assets in respect of Housing Loans given on Dueal Interest
Rote Scheme,

During the year, the Holding Company has subscribed 500 loc fully paid up Equity Shores of T 10/- each
for cosh at par of Aodhar Housing Finance Private Limited. Aodhar Housing Finance Private Limited is a
joint venture belween the Holding Company, its subsidiory DHFL Yysyo Housing Finance Limited ond
International Finance Corporation (private sector arm of World Bank) with shareholding of 50%, 30% and
20% respectively to promote financing of the low cost housing in rural end semi urbon areas of the selected
states of the country. Aadhar Housing Finance Private Limited has received cerificate of registration, under
Section 29A of the Nafional Housing Bank (NHB) Act, 1987 |, from the NHE on 11th August, 2010 to carry
on the business of long term finance for howsing.

During the year, the Holding Company has promoted, subscribed and acquired 2,160.10 lac fully pald up
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ sach for cash at par of DHFL Haldings Private Limited, being 100% shares of the
Company and promoted os Special Purpose Vehicle for acquiring and holding 21,99,45,206 Equity
Shares of ¥ 10/- eoch fully poid up, reprasenting 47.56% of the equity of Deutscha Postbonk Home Finance
Limited by investing T 73,552.47 lacs.

During the vear, BHW Helding AG, Germany (the erstwhile holding company of Deutsche Postbank Home
Finance Limited) has transferred its 100% shareholding in the Deutschae Postbank Home Finance Limited to
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited led consorium. Conseguently, the shareholding pottern of
Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Limited as ot the balance sheet date comprises of 67.56% shares held
by DHFL Holdings Private Limited (the new Holding Company of Deutsche Postbank Home Finonce
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23.

24,

25.

Limited), o Special Purpose Vehicle wholly ewned by Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited, 18.54%
of shares is held by Wadhowan Housing Private Limited, 10% of shares is held by Caledonia lnvestments Plc
and 3.90% of shares is held by Amber 2010 Limited.

The Holding Company has sold during the year 13,271,510 number of shares being part of ifs strofegic
investment in erstwhile promater group Company for T 3,585, 77 locs thereby earning exceplional fax free
income of ¥ 3,542.95 lacs,

The Helding Company has created o confingancy reserve of ¥ 3,500 lacs in view of the above exceptional
income to provide for future contingencies.

As per Accounting Standord (AS 18) on "Reloted Porty Disclosures” detolls of transoctions with reloled
parties as defined therein are given balow:

A) List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year and relationship:

1] COMPAMIES
Associote Companies:
(o) DHFL Insurance Services Lid.
b) DHFL Verture Capital Fund (Trust)
{c) DHFL Venture Capital India Py, Lid.
(d) DHFL Venture Trustee Holding Company Pyt Lid.
{e] Dish Hospitality Pvt. Lid.
if} ‘Wodhawan Holdings Pvt. Lid. [WHPL]
igl Wedhawan Retail Pyt. Lid.
k] Wodhawan Housing Pvt, Lid.
lij Caledonia Investments Plc.
lil International Finonce Corpoaration, Washington

2) OTHERS
{a) Shri Dheeraj Wodhawan
(b)) Smt. Aruna Waodhawan
{c) Smt. Poojo Wadhowan

3) KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

la) Shr Kopil Wadhawan Chairman & Managing Director - DHFL &
Chairman & Maneoging Director - Deutsche
Pastbank Home Finonce Limited

b} Shri Anil Sachidonond Chief Executive Officer - DHFL

{c) Shri Rojeev Sathe Chiet Opercting Officer - DHFL

id) Shri B.K. Madhur Chief Executive Officer - DHFL Property

te] Shri Horshil Mehto Chiet Executive Officer - Aodhar

f}  Shri B Mambirajan Managing Director - DHFL Vysya

tgh Shri Michoel Maybaum Whole fime Director - Deutsche Postbank

th] Shri Anoop Pobby Whale time Director - Dautsche Postbank

lil Shri Achim Vogt Whaole time Director - Deutsche Postbank
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B) Tronsaclions by Holding Company during the year with related parties: ® in locs)
Maoture of Tronsockion i ty Othars
(eecchuding ralmbursarmants) Monagerment
o 2010-11 2009.10 Parsonnel
1) Invesimarts
Dipening Bolancs 5387189 £007.30 .
Invesiment Made S &8 are2s . -
Inmsiment Baceamad N9e7 4,86 A 2
Clesing Balamoa Lo A3E].AD - -
2] Equity / Warrants subscriphion
Cipening Bolancs = 2B0%.00 - 964,001 - [1827.00|
Subscription/Advance subscription mcalved - 293.00 - 444, - (1204.50
Eiquity Sharnes Mllathed [with Pramium) - 302.00 - [14710,00) - [A031.50]
Clising Balanos - - - - [+
3] Advonces Recoveroble
In cosh or kind
Oparing Balance 5.55 1.20 - -
Ahance given during the year 20424 4.35 - -
Recavered during the pear 415 .
E||:u|r|.g Bolarcs TIT L 5.55
4] Incoma
Dividerd - - - -
Ilﬂﬂ'ﬂf - " -
Rl 11923 117.65 s
Cithar income A4500.00 1311.78 - -
5) Expandiure
Remunerofion - . 309.88 242 84]
Inferesi - . . A
Rent, Roles & Toses 1324 12.00 - i
Chvar Expandiiuras 18.04 12.7% - -

18 - EE
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'@ - ROTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd)
The Dedails of material fronsactions during the year with the above related parties were as follows [ In locs):

Naturo of Transaciion Bisde Copeis o
pe g ndwiurse iy 2010-11 2009-10 Parsannel
ASSETS:
'If Ivvestmends n
Vinsdhawan Reoil Pyi, Lid, - 1B44,75 -
DHFL Varure Capilel Fund [Trusi] 26751 295580 -
DHFL Venture Trushes Company P, Lid. - 2.25
DHFL Yerture Caopitol India Pyt Lid. = 5925
2} Advances Recoverable from
DHFL Insurance Services Limited 20.63 - -
Wodhowan Hosing Frivaka Limited 179.05 $
Caledonio Invastmants Fle 96,58 - -
DHFL Verture Capiiol Indio Pt Lid. . 1.40
‘Wodhawan Ratoil P, Lid. =4 15 4,15
LIABILITIES:
1) Subscription for eguity shares
[Mexi of Advonce share subscriplion
received in earlier prors)
Shei Kopl Wisdhawan - - - [&96.80) -
Smit drunn Wadhawoen - - - - [548]
Shei Dheernj YWodhowon - i . - [856.80
Smi Pooja Wadhawan » . . . |4B.50)
Windhawan Holdings Py, Lid. - 28300 - -
Intarmafional Finonce Corporstion 2, 000, 0 - -
IMCOME recaived from
1} Rent
DHFL Ingurgnoe Sardces Lid. 0.12 Q.12 -
Vimdbawan Retoil Py, Lxd, 8558 BS.7B -
Diish Hompitality Pyl Lid. 3313 31.55 -
2) Sdher Incoma
DHFL Insurance Sardces Lid. 4500.00 13710,00 =
Windbawan Haldings Pyt Lid - 1.78 -
EXPEMDITURE:
1} Rend, Rotes & Taxes
‘Windhaweari anlng: Pt Lid. 13.24 12.00
¥} Remuneroticn
Shri Kapil Wodhawan - - 15654 [131.204
Shri #nil Sachidanond - - 11093 [F7.5%)
Shri Rojoov Sathe s . 47 47 (34.05)
Shei B K Modhur - - 41,74 [47.80)
Shei Harahil koo - - 15,39 (Mil}
Skri B Mambimijon - - 25,300 [25.34)
Shri Michoal Mayboum £ . 25514 (-}
Skl Anoicp Pabby - - 242.35 158,801
Shei ki Yol - - a4 [319.748)
3} CHher Expendiiuras
Dish Hospitality Pyt Lad. 16.04 12.7% .
Infarrafiaral Finpnoe Corpormtion 22.78 - -
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26,

27

28.

29.

30.

31

32,

The Holding Company's Income Tox Assessment has been compleled up to the Assessment Yeor 2008-09.
Additional demands of T 195.84 lacs have been raised by the depariments which are pending in appeal.
The Holding Company has deposited the additional tax se demanded which is pending in appeals. No
provision has been mode as Holding Company has been odvised that appeals will be allowed, in due
coursae of time, based on the similar cose lows on the subject and there is no need to maka ony provision for

the same cnd refunds are expected fo be received.

An appeal of DHFL Wysya Housing Finance Limited is pending before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal for
the Assessment Year 2005-06 against | T damand of ¥ 90.42 lacs was dismissed by ITAT vide ordar dated
8th February, 201 1. DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Limited is filing o miscellanecus application before the
ITAT and clsc filing on appeal before Hon'ble High Court against tha said ITAT order, The cbove demand
of T 90.42 lacs roised and collected by the deportment was odjusted by ufilizing Confingency Reserve
during the financial year 2009-10 iself and therefore no additional provision is required to be made on
that account,

An Appeal of DHFL Vysya Housing Finance Limited is pending before CIT |A) regarding Assessmant Year
2004-05 ogainst levy of cddifional tax demand ¥ 21,92 locs os directed U/'s 243 of the Income Tax Ad,
1941, DHFL Vysya Houwsing Finance Limited had depasited T 21.92 lacs in the financial year 2009-10
ogoinst the aforesaid demand, which is shown as loans and odvances under other assets, DHFL Vysyo
Housing Finonce Limited hos been legally advised that the tax cloim is untenoble, hence no provision has
been made for contingent liability on that account.

Provision for Taxotion of Holding Company includes T 4,440.89 lacs (T 5,193.58 locs) os provision for
current yeartax, and T 1,170.45 lacs [ - 43.58 lacs) for Deferred Tox liability for the yeor.

The Holding Company has derecognized Interest income on Mon-Performing Assets as on 3135t March,
2011 of T438.89 locs (T 610.33 lacs).

Interest rate swops

In complionce with Asset Liability Manaogement Policy, Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Limited had
in past entered into inferest rote swops of notional volue oggregating 1o 9,500 lacs to hedge its
inferast rote risk which were designated as fair value hedges, in occordance with the generally occepted
occounfing principles.

The changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recorded in the income statement, together with any
changes in the fair value of the underlying osset or liability that are attribuloble to the hedged risk. The Mark
to Market [MTM) losses on these swops recognized in past, is amorfized over the period of the hedges.
Accordingly, net gain on hedging on inferest rate swaps omounting to T 11.07 lacs @ 114.55 locs)
including realized gain on termincted swap amounting to T Nil @ 40.00 lacs), and amartizafion of MTM
omounfingto T26.90 lacs @ 10.81 locs) has been adjusted in “Interest on Term Loan and Deposits”.

Pursuant o change in shareholding, Deutsche Postbonk Home Finance Limited is required to reploce the
corporate guarantes given by BHW Holding AG against the loan facility from |nternational Finonce
Corporation. Deutsche Postbank Home Finance Limited is in the process of obtaining necessary approvals
from Resarve Bank of India in this regard.
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d6.

37.

38.

. The main business of the Holding Company and its relevont subsidiaries is to provide loans for the purchaose

or construction of residentiol houses and oll other activities of the Holding Compony revolve around the
main business and as such there are no separate reporfoble segments as specified in Accountfing Slandard
[A5 17} on “Segment Reporting”, and under paragroph 29 (2) of the Housing Finance Companies (NHEB)
Directions, 2010, which neads to be reported.

. The Holding Company has entered into Loon Syndicotion armrangements with certain public sector bonks to

provide Housing loan to borrowers wherein DHFL originate the loan files from the branches and
surrcunding areas of such banks and also from the open market and get it processed under o common
credit norms af the Central Processing Lnit set up in premises of such banks, The soid bonks have agreed to
parficipote not over 50% of the disbursed loon porfolio under loan syndication arrangement, Entire
processing fees and ather charges / income on obove accrued to the Holding Company.

. The Holding Company has paid dividend of T 459.34 locs and ¥112.06 locs as tax on the distribution of

dividend to new shareholders on account of Final Dividend for the yeer 2009-10 as required under the
Lisfing Agreement as ihose shares were alloted prior io record date for the dividend poyment end after the
dabe of earlier yeor balonce sheet,

There is no amount due and payable to Suppliers' registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprisas Development Act, 2004 ot the end of the yeor. Mo interest hos bean poid/ is payoble by the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries during,for the yeor to these 'Suppliers’. The obove infarmation fokes
inte occount anly those suppliers who hove responded to the inquiries mode by the Helding Company for
this purpose,

Figures for the pravious year hove been regrouped, recrranged ond reclossified wherever necessary.
Accordingly, omounts and other disclosure for the previous year are included as an integral part of the
current year's financial statement and are to be read in relafion fo the amounts end other disclosures
reloting to the current year.

Figures in brackets represent previous yeor's figures.

In terms of our report of even date

For B. M. Chaturvedi & Co, Kapil Wadhawan Dheeraj Wodhawan
Chartered Accoundoints Chairman & Manoging Dimcior R P Khasla
ICAL FRIM: 114377 R 5. HUWI'

G. P Kohli
B. M. Chaturvedi 5. Y. Sankhe Anthony Hambro
Paringr Company Seorelory Ajoy Yazirani
DAL B M. 017607 VK C

Dr. P 5. Pasricha
Place = Mumbai [Ciirachars)
Daote : 13* May, 2011
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Registered Office:

Lacation Addrass Phone Mo.:
Fort [Mumbai) Worden House, Znd Floor, Sir B M. Ropd, Tel: (023) 23029900
Forl, Mumbal 400000 Fax: (022) 2ZB71985
Corporate Office:
Location Addrass Phone Mo.:
Corporate Office HDIL Torwears, Sth Floor, Anamt Kanekar Marg, Tal.: (022 26583333
Bandra [Mumbal) Stafion Road, Bandm [Best), Mumbai 400051 {022) 26474333

Fou: (022) 265683344

Internafional Representative Offices:

Locatian Addrass Phane Mo.:
Dwbai, UAE, P Q. Bow 48971, Offica Ma. 211, 2nd Flaar, Tal.: D097 1-4-3524905
Adriem Cenire, Ehalid Bin A1 Woleed Rood Fax: 0087 1-4-3524%08
{Bonk Sireed], Bur Dybai, LLAE, Mob: 00-971-50-75491 20,
O0-971-50-5072421,
00-971-50-5351 172
Email: dubgi@dhf, com
Londan 53-55 Usbridge Rood Eoling London W5 554 Tal.: OO-44-20-B579 1711
Fax: 00208579 1712
Wast Zone Branches:
Branch Address Phone Mo.:
Zonal Ofice 2nd Floar, Foriune Howse, TT5 Mo, 117 A, Plot no. 45 A, Ted.- #372853613

Regianal Procassing Uil

Pume Sales Verfical

Ahmedabad

Ahmednogar

Aurangobad

Bhopal

Gwulior

Frabhat Read, Mear Lane Mo, 14, Erendovana, Pune 411 004

Orfica Me. 201 ta 204, 2nd Floor, Fertune Plaza,
Thube Park, C. T. 5, Mo, 1417 to 1424, Mext o HDFC House,
Shivajinagor, Pune 471100

Ortfica Ma. 201 to0 204, ?nd Floor, Fartune Flaza,
Thube Park, C. T. 5. Mo, 1417 to 1424, Mext o HDFC House,
Shivajinogar, Pune 471001

Amola Chambers, 3rd Floor, C G Road, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedobod 380009

{CHfice Mo.B, Amardesp Complex, Mear Gogodeo Templs,
Sarjepurs, Ahmednogor 414001

Makshing Sankul, 181 Flaar, Umn Rosd, Jothanpeth, Alsla £44005

Akshay Smnsi, 15t Floor, Garge Hospital, Opp.Hotel Ellom,
Mutan Caolony, Aurongobed 431001

Pt me 11, Alankar Complex, Mamanine Floos, Bank Sirest,
M. F Mogor Zone ||, Bhopal 442001

FF-17, 1&, Orion Tower, Plot Mo, 11, Ciy Canles,
Mexd fo LIC Building, Gwoliar 474011

Tol.- |020) 46819595/97
Foo 46819594

Tel.- |020) 44819595/97
Fooc &6B19594

Te.: {079) 26449521,
26449564, 26441090
Fox: [07) 26449524

Ted.- [0241) 3295745
Telafow: 2431477

Ted.: [O724) 2491279, 2490697

Ted.- {0240) 2352443

Ted.- {0755) 2555088, 42770848,

4218371
Tel.: |[0751) 4218202-07
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'West fone Bronches:

Branch

Indong

Irars

Jabalpur

Jalgoon

Khargone

Kolhapar

Magpur

Pesike

Parhoni

Rajkot

sodapur

Surot

Yadadara

Address

Third Floor, Royol-Gold Complax, 4 A¥MN. Road,
Inchewra 452001

12t Floor, Fth line, Sarafs Road, D UK. Shuklo's Building,
Mear Tagom School, [TARS], KLE 461111

1627 st floar, Jaiswal Towar, Home Science College Road,
Maar Shashéd Bridge, Mapier Town, Jabalpwr 482001

Flot Mo, 18,19, Dhoke Colony, Shiva Arcode, 15t Floar,
Jolgoon 425001

C-17, Radha Vallabh Markel, Ehargone 451001

Oofica Ma. & Ta BA, Akshar Plazo, | ot Floos,
Oipp. Sasane Ground, Tarabai Park, Kolhopur 474003

dth Floor, Bhivepurkor Chambars, Opp. Yesheant Ssadium,
Dhantodi, Magpur 440012

5.3 Pnd Floor Suyojit Sankwl,Mear Rajiv Gandhi Bhavan,
Sharanpur Rood, Nasik 422002

104, 12t Fless, Eamad Chambars, Opp. Hobel Haplune,
Fanaji, Goe 403 001

Manir Complex, 1t Floor Wasmal Rood, Ramkrushnge Noga:,
Parbhani 431401

Orfica Mo 1 & 2 - Pramukhswami Arcode-"#", First Floor,
Malviys Chewk, Opp. Dt Library, Off: Dw Yagnik Road,
Abdist, Rajkat 3560001

Shir Somorth Remdas Sonkool, 151 Floor, Dutha Chowk,
Selapur 413007

-9 ‘Western Plozo, M Bhulks Bhoven School,
Adaojon Haring Rond, Adopen, Sunot 395009

L Uppcr Graund Level, Profit Carder, Mear Hﬂlug:ldhn Circle,
Soyajigunj, Viedodarn 320005

Phone Ma.:

Tel.: (O737) 4043325, 4043327,
A2I5F00TES
4235714/15/706/7

Tal.: [07572) 406275

Tel.: [D741) 4054911, 4054921

Tel.: [0257) 2222253/54

Tel.: [7282) 234732, 231474,
250444

Tal.: (0231) 2660567, 2643664

Tal.: [O712) 2432448, 2427686

Tel.: [0253) 2314771/72
Fox: ((1253) 23146762

Tal.: [0B32) 2230410711

Tal.: [02452) 227691

Fox :{02452] 223326

Tal.: (0281 2226458,2225459,
2922001,2922003

Tal.: [0217) 2322241, 3297178

Tel.: [0241] 2731 264/2730508

Tel.: [0265) 22246312-314

Wast Zone - Alliances:

Branch Address Phone MNa.;
Bhopal - CBI Vandus Central Bonk of Indin, 2nd Floor, Plot No. %, Arera Hills, Tal.: (OF5S) 400067071,
Joil Egod, Bhopa! 4462011 2550429,/32
Mumbai Lone Branches:
Branch Address Phone Ma.:

Fonal Office

Eegionol Processing Unit

Semunl Bepor 2010-2011

HDIL Tower, Gr, Floon Anont Konekor Marg, Stofion Reod,
Bordra [Ecat), Mumbai 400 051

Sanghvi House, 18ith Subbosh Rood, Mex fo Suniock Building,
WYile Porle (Eosf), Mumbsol 400 057
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Mumbai Zone Branches:

Bronch Address Phona Mo.:
Ambarnath Shop M. ?, Upper Bosement, Swomi, Mear Mohon kot A, Tel: 0251 26084642
hiv Darshan Apt, Mandin, Ambemath | East), Thane 421501
Bandma HOAL Tewwmr, Gr. Floar, Anant Kanskar Mang, Shatica Boad, Tel - 022 - 2847 0338/37
Bondra [Exst], Mumbai 400 031 Fou: 022 . 2658 2178
Besar Shop Mo, T27-130, Bldg., Maobawis Market, Opp. 108 Bank,
Oistaal Main Gole, Boisar West, Thane - 401 501,
Barivali Shop Mo, 18-20, Dheeraj Regency, Opp. Bhor Industries, Tol.: 022 - ZBBTS5118/f
Behind Broadwoy Cinamall, OF. WE. Highway, Bowivali [Easf), 2BBS11T1/2B847 740
harmbai 400 084
Fort Warden Houss, Znd Floor, 5ir B M. Bood, Forf, Mumbal 400007 Tel.: 022 - 22029900/
TEBT 5222047082
Fou: 0F2 - 23BT 1985
Kilyon Riddhi Siddhi Comples, Shop Mo.2,3 & 4, Kobon Murbod Rood,  Tel.: 0251 - 3258358/
Kalyan [Wesil, Thane 421301 2328124/ 2320780
Plorwi AAuamibsgi Block no, Enigl;d Bhovwan, Fnd Flose, Secior-11 : CRD E-lupur; Tal: Q2 - 27571450
Pardi Mumnlbai 400414 Fax: 275T25%94
Parreal Shop Me-110, CIDCD Shopping Complex, st Floar, Sedlar 1, Tl : FRAQPIALASS
Matharen Boad, Mew Poreel 410204
Thane Acjun Tower, Gokhale Road, Moupada Thane 400 402 Tel.: 022 - 253B2400,
25382700
Foe: 022 - 25383700
Vasai [Wesi) Shop Me. 1, Milan Apparimenis, Opp. Bossien Caolbolic Bank, Tel.: 0250 - AZP03&T /68,458
Siodion Rood (Monikpu), Yosol (West) 401 202
Vasal [East) DHFL Bullding, Opp. HOFC Bank, Near Holy Family Schoal, Tel.: 0250 - 246) 280/2444483
Evershina City, Gakhivars, Vasai {Easi} 401208
Wirar Shop Mo & 3, Sheetal Mogar, Bldg Mo.4, Agoshi Road, Tel.: PE2AN TS5
Virar (West) 401303
Washi 201 A, BSEL Tech Park, Secior 30 A, Yoshi, Tel.: 022.32254825/32254826
Maar Vashl Rollwoy Siation, Mow Mumbal
Delhi MCR:
Branch Addrass Phone Ma.:
Zonal Office Tat Floor, Pun) Housa, Plot Mo, 5, "' Block, Connaughs Ploce, Tal.: 011-25927555/28101211/

Regional Processing Linit

Connought Floce Be

e Dialbi Woest Br.

Paw Dielh

Arnual Repor 2010-2011

Mew Dalki 110018

Kirpal Pleza, 4471, Abova Axis Bonk Bronch, Tilok Magar,
Merw Dalki 1100718

Ground Flooe, Punj House, Plot Mo, 5, *W° Block,
Connaught Place, Mew Dalhi 11000

Eirpal Plozo, 441, Above Axis Bank Branch, Tilok Mogar,
Mow Dalhi 110018

10, Ground Floor, Cammunity Cantra, Esat of Kallesh,
Mew Delhi 1100585

15%

28101200

Tal.: 011-25997555/28101211/
281071200

Tal.: 01125997555/ 28101211/
28101200

Tal.: O711-2647 006264165
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Dalhi MCR:

Branch Address Phone Ma.:

Faridabisd SCF Mo, 39, Ground Floor, Sector-19, Part-ll, Fordobad, Tal.: 0129 I052065-69
Harpana 121002

Ghoziobad 15, First Floor, Milo Complex, Sector-15, Vasundhara, Tal.: D120-2884393 /94
Ghozlabad, (UP) 201012

Geurgoon SC0 -19, Sector- 14, Opp. HUDA Ofice, Gurgoon 122001 Tel.: 0124- 3071511-15

Rewari SC0 - 7, 15t Flooe, Brass Market, Opp. UC of India, Tl Q1274- 202447 [ 302448
Rewari (Haryane) 123401

Rohani Unit Mo 201, 2nd Floorn, Flot Mo.d, 52 Mo, 10, Agrovws! Plozm, Tel: Q11 27294371 /374
Sector 16, Rohini, Dalhl 110085

Moida Plod Me.12, Black BK, 2nd Floos, Seclor-1, Moida 2001301 Tel.: PE1E292812¢

01 203025030432
Maoids 1 Pl Mo, 12, Block BK, Znd Floos, Secior-1, Moida 201300 Tal.: 718292812/

Morth and East Zone Branches:

0120-3025030/32

Branch Addrass Phaone Mo.:
Zonal Cfice - 1046, First floor, Mew Dalhi House, 27, Barakhaemba Road., Telefax: 011-23752436
Mew Dalki C.B Maw Dalki 110001
Ragional Processing 02,5, loipur Tower, 3rd Floar, Opp AlE, Tel.: (0141) 23466534/2366539
Unit - loipur M, |. Rood, Jolpur 302001 10747 30707 TE-82
Fax: 107141) 2384538
Bhilwaora 25,11 & 12, Basart Vihar, B5L Roed, Mear circuit Houss, Tel.: (01483 23501 3/235014
Bhilwemra 371007
Bhubaneswar 107, Adityn Mlazm, 10-Bhouma Magar, Uik, Tl : (067 4) 2534142/ 3265973
Bhusbaneswer 751001 Fax: (0674) 3534185
Bikanar 1-2, Yoday Complex Maar Rastra Linnafi Sohool, Tel: 10151) 2206352
Roni Bazar Bikanar 334001 Telefoe: 01512205523
Chandigarh 3c0-50-51, Sechor-344, Maar Mukut Hospital, Tol.: (0172) 5007899 /5007 TA7

Chandigod 146002

Morth ond Eost Zone Branches:

Bronch Addross Phana Mo.:

Dehradun 33, First Floor, Rajpur Rood, Lond mark: In Frent af Tel.: (0135) 2712143
%t Josephs Schoo! Dehradun, Ubpronchel 248001

Durgapur #402-8, Ird Floor, "KAMADHEML, Bengal Shsti Complas, Tal.: (0343) 2542351
City Cariire, Durgopur (WEB] 713214

Joipur [-244, Honuman Mogar, 3rd Floor, Abowe Union Bank Tol.: (0141) 2351997 2351987/
of India, Ameapall Marg, Yoishali Magar, Jeipur 302021 F314880118

Sodhpur 101, 15 Floar, Anupam Anneis, dih A Rood, Near Old Tel.: (0291) 5104297

Annyed Repedt 20102011

Kohiroor Cinema, Sardar Pura, Jodhpuer 343001
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Telefox -02%1- 5104298
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Morth and Eost Zone Bronches:

Branch Address Fhone Mo,:

Kolkata 1 & 1A of 8/1 Middleban Row, 15 Floor, bomenath Estabe, Tel.: [033) 22275141, 30220874
Cormar of Comoc Streat & Pork Streat, Kalkeio 700071

Kt D-%/201, Deapshres Complex, Cpp. Mullipurpose Scheal, Tel.: [0744] 2391928/2392028
Gumanpura, Koo 324007

Luckniow 27461, Uppaer Ground Flaor, Taj Plaza, Moden Mohan Tel.: [0SZ32) 22061 13/22056114
Malaviya Marg, Lucknow 225001

Raipur 421, Dr Noidu Complex, 2nd Floor, Zail Rood Raipur 422001 Tel.; [GFF 1] 40F2954

Ranchi 5-1, Znd Floor, Somudro Complex, 578, Tal.: [M45T) 2563005
Circular Food, Ranchi 834001

Yaranasi First Floor, O-58/19, A-4, Sigm, Varonosi, Tal,: [543) 2322757

Lamd Mark - Abave [CICI Bark Lid. 2210170

Maorth and Eost Zone - Allionces:

Branch

Chandigarh - PSB Venture

Ludhigng - PSE Verdung

Kolkata - LIB] Yeniure

Addreszs

Sco-62, lst Floon, Above Punjob & Sind Bank, Sactor-28,
Modbay Marg, Chardigark 140019

Sobon Bomr, Mear Agorsoin Park, Ledhiona 141001

UIbi Bidg., 154 Floar, 4. M.C.DuBa Sonani , Kolkaka 700001

Phone Ma.:
Tal.: Q172-5071113-15

Tel.: [D161) 2740717/
2815500878

Tel.: #1-33-22315658 759 fa0

South East Bronches:
Branch Addrass Phone Me.:
Zone Ciffice Dioor Mo, 1188, Mount Rood, Manickom Lone,

Regional Processing Unit

Channai - Sales Verficoal

Hyderobod - Soles

South East Branches:

Mear Hotel Zan Garden, Guindy, Channal 00032

Droor Mo, 1188, Mount Rood, Manickom Lons,
Mrar Hotel Zan Garden, Guindy, Chennoi 400032

Dear Mo, 1188, Mount Rosd, Manickam Lane,
Mear Hotel Zan Garden, Guindy, Chennai S00032

34 & 3A/1, Third Floos, G.5. Maza, Road Ma 1,
Bamjora Hills, Hyderabod 500 034

Tal.: 04 - 22504200-4223
Tel.: Quld - 22504200-4223

Tel.: Q4 - 22504200-4223

Tel.: 040 - 233201 F293/94
23384244
Fou: 040 - 23320193

Branch

Address

Phona Mo.:

Ragional Processing Linit

Channai

Chennni Metro

Areual Repont FOI0-2011

B -3-248 [ 949 3rd Floor Solitaire Plozo,
Behind lmage Hospital, Amearpsal, Hydenalbad 500 073

Thea Blua Loce Brocode, Door Mo, 2475, 15t Floor,
Mew Avodi Rood, Kilpouk Garden, Channal 400 010

Mo, 20, Front Wing, 2nd Floor, Prince Arcode,
Maw Mo, 79/58, Caothedrol Road, Channat 400084

141

Tal.; 040 - 2374200374/
2040/2050,/2080

Tal.: Odd - 244746458/
2E4AT4TAT 64T B4R
Fax: 044 - 25474049

Tel.: Cud - 28117745/
J2474101

DHFL Metserk



Sauth East Branches:

Branch

Coimbatong

Ercda

Grurthur

Hyterabod

Hyderabad Mete

Kodappa

Karim Magar

Kumood

Madurai

IHallona

Pordicharry

Rojahmungny

Salem

Sangareddy

Tirurelveli

Trichy

Vallore

Vijoyzwada

Vishakhopotnam

Mnnual Bapeet 2010.2011

Address

[, Mo,z 316, 5d Dewi Towers Ground Floor, St siroef Ext,
Dpp. 1o 36 Morys High School, 100 feat Road, Gandhipunam,
Coimbatons 441 012

142548, (o, Floos, Vinayoke Complex, Perundurai Boad,
Cipp. To Garash TVS, Erode 538 011

D. Ne.: 5.37-50, 4/7, Brodipet,
Above Khomano Jewslbary Show Room, Guntur 522002

Flaf Ma.: 2008202, Mahavir Lok, Hirmayath Mogor, Main Roaad,
Hyderobod SO0029

1# Floor, Challa Esioes, Opp. HIG- 222, Plat Me. 3, MIG,
Road Mo. 3, KPHE Colony, Kuketpally, Hyderobad 500072

0. Mo.: 47872 /B, || Floor, CPYR Towers, Arvind Mogar,
E.5. Road, Gpp. Mew APSRTC Busstond, EKadappa 518002

2-371491, 15t Floos, Vajromma Towars, Kaman Boad,
Karim Mogar 505001

D, Me.: 40-354-80, 15t Floar, Nondyal Gate,
Dpp. Marayanmurthy Petrgd Pump, Park Read, Kurneod 515001

Ra-gam Plaza, 1at Fleos, 111-112, Alagarkail Main Road,
Tallakulom, Moduri 425003

hagno Super Morkat Mo 1673210, Il Floar, G5R Complas,
Ramalingopiram Main Road, Opp. 581 Building,
Mellore 524001

Mea.: 27, First Floor, 100 feel Rood, Sundonaja Magar,
(Mear Inding Gandhi stoive], Pondichery S05004

D.Mo,: &-1-14 & 15, Rongachen Straed, T MNaogar,
Rajabmurdey 533101

151 Floor, Samtash Tewers, Brindowan Rood,
Dpp, New Bus Stond, Sclem 635004

14 Floar, Meni Comples, MIG 58, H. Mea.: 12-95,
Cipp. Integroted Collector Complex, Songareddy,
Medok Dist, 502001

5|‘1|:||:| Mo, 1 738,24, 13 Floar, Shoh Cﬂmplu:. '|-|'|ir|.m:|nH'ru|:|un:|rn
Wain Foad, Poloyarmkottoi, Tinnebeli 270032

Srea Maga Arcode, 1al Floos,
Masdt 4o Sevo Sangam Higher Secondiary School, Mo 5,
Willioms Rond, Cortonmant, Tricky 620001

Bosament Mo. D5, R Ploza, Mear Palar Bridge,
Kn'l'pnd'l Main Road, 'H"lruHﬂnmpd'. Vallore 632006

Dhoor Mo, 27-20-51, 15 FIr, Lekshmirom Plaza, Meseum Roaod,
Sonovisen Opposils Rood, Gavernor Pal, Vijoyowoada 520002

Eswara Plaza, 15t Floor, Decr Mo, 47/14/7/3, Dworoka Nogar,
Wain Road, Viseg 530016

142

Phome Mo.:

Tal.: 0433 - 2524891/
2524BY2S 2529298 2572339
Fox: 2524887

Tal,: 0424 - 2270760/ 3207538

Tal.: DA43 - 3291258/2244120

Tal.: 040 - 23280904/
23261002

Fox: 040 - 2323E2FT

Tal.: 040 - 230554004
A04071 105

Tal.: 08562 - 245400/323866

Tal.: 0878 - 3290878

Tel.; 08518 . 22F217/311395

Tal.: D452 - 3272727, 2523400,
2523484

Tal.: 0841 - 2340243

FI46784192

Tal.: 0413 - 2200263/2200203
Fax: 0413- 22071104

Tel.: 0883 - 2441 BB/ Ha84700

Tal.: 08455 - 454844/ 270098

Tal.: 0452 - 2580079 ¢
2540080

Tal.: 0431 - 2400030/ 2400040

Tal.: 0414 - 3207237/
F344233212

Tel.: D84S - SOSEP1EY
25751545

Tel.; Q891 - 2754985/2707908

DHFL Mutsork



South YWest Bronches:

Branch

Addross

Phone Mo.:

Zonal Oilica

Regional Processing Uit
Bangaluny Bromch

Sales Vertical

Bangalury Meinc

Ballary

Balgoum
Dovangers
Kalburgi
Hubballi
Mangaluru
Myaore

Shivomaga

Bigopur
Cachin
Kannur

Thrissur

Trivaandrum
Eatioyam
Eozhikoda

FHogur

Arevaal Report F010-2011

M. 5-401, 4th Floos, Bagode Plaze, Cpp. Gonogathi Tampla,
Apand Roo Circle, Bengalury SA0007

M. 5-401, 4t Floos, Bigode Plaze, Cpp. Garopathl Templa,
Apand Roo Circle, Bengalury 5600039

18 & 1%, Ground Floos, Bagode Plozo, Anondo Roo Cirde,
Opp. Ganapathi Temple, Beapalomn 54000F

218 & 1%, Ground Floos, Brigode Plaza, Anonda Rao Circle,
Opp Gomopathi Templs, Bangalarwe 5460009

Mo ZB0M H-E.. *nd Floor, "Holla {::Ipq|', 44th [:'mﬁr
Tih Main Rood, Joyo Mogor 5th Block, Bangaluny 560041

Mo. 82, Akshoya Milaya, Gandhinsgar Main Road,
Cpp. Gowt, Moternity Hospitol, Opp, Govt. Matemity Hospital,

Bellary 583101

Mo, 4830/1, 15t & 2nd Floor, Opp, BIMME Madicol Collaga,
Civil Hespital Read, Balguam 590002

No. 35014, & 350/17, KBR Complex, Near Thrishul Theatre,

P B, Rood, Dovongare 577002

Mo 2-243/FF/2, 15t Flooe, Asion Tower, Besides Aditya Hodel,
Crpp. City Muncipal Council, Kalburgi 585101

475, 1s# Floor, Eurelin Towars, Traflic [sland, Hubli 580028

Karupadham Building, 2nd Floor, KL5. Roo Read, Hampankalla,

Mangalors 575001

Mokshatea, Znd Floor, Maryana Shasir Road,
Chamarajo Mohalla, Maysare 570004

Muahoweer Plaza, 2nd Floos, 3rd Cross Gorden Amea,

Nehru Raad, Shivamega 577201

F1, F2, Mohalazmi Complex, Opp. Matala Maruthi Temgla,

M.G. Road, Biapur 584101

Tt Flooe, K M M Building, Meor Holel Renoissance,

Palarivalbearn, Cochin 482025

Door Mo, TV-33/383N, 2nd Floor, Grond Pleen, Probhat Cincle,

Farl Rood, Kanaur 70001

Ambiko Arcoda, 15t Floor, M G Rood, Thrissur 680007

Uppar Greund Floor, Paromesesara Towers,
Heasr Geethonjeli Hospital, Yozhuthoooud, Tavandrum %5014

Graund Floar, [8/126, Regent Plaza, C M 5 Callege Rood,

Baker Junchion, Eoflayarn 6858001

Mo, FR9/02, 29903, 2nd Floor, Marinag Mall,
YACA Cromg Rood, Colicut 673001

Mo &4.3710, First Floor, REG Maonorn, Opp. Troffice Police Siotion,
Bangalore Bys Poes Road {NH-7), Hosur 635109

Tel.: OBO-22093110-19

Tel.: OBO-Z20P3120-29

Tel.: OBO-22093100-09

Tel.: OBQ-Z220P3100-09

Tel.: OB0-22444791.93

Tel.: F&ETA0TAZ4Y

Tal.: OBI1-2424071 /7273
Fixe: DE31-2469342

Tel.: (0B 19%) 257809, 258090,
08192) 233955

Tel.: {0B472) 260630, 224904

Tel.- QB34 - 2352929
Foo: OB36 - 2350086

Tel.: OBE24 - 2447359/24471801

Tel.: OBE21-233351.3/ 2333350

Tel.- (DB 1832) 220152220074/
9343311513

Tel.: QERG2- 24007 1/240632¢
P341494840

Tel.: OdB4- 2334368 F34068%/
23446780

Tel.: Q497 2700050 32568234

Tol.: O4B7- 23316617 2331655
Tel.- O471-2333077,2333088
Tel.: O4B87-23001 54,

PI4901 3040
Tel.: Q45 2A6TERT

Tal.; O4344- 245952 313777

DHFL Mibwark
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Aanue Rapeet 2010-2011




Chasen by ke
indian Consumar

JHe 38"

DHFL Honoured as
a Power Brand

DHFL is among the top 100 most trusted names in
the country. This reflects the consumer's faith in the
brand. For over 27 years, DHFL has delivered on
gvery commitment that it has made and has
changed the lives of people who have interacted
with it. Being a Power brand signifies the high regard
that consumers have for the brand and their own
willingness to recommend it to people who they
know. DHFL has worked very painstakingly to build
its reputation. Yes we are a business. But a business
with a consclence and a social vision,

o IHFL

Changing Rules Changing Lives




DHF L

Changing Rules Changing Lives
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